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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Results of nd mail cover

set forth. Subject ks bank account at b’\b -
Loudoun Natio nk, leesburg, Va., which
contains a balance of $5.00. This bank holds
first trust : of $10,000.00 on subject's

home at Aldie, Va. JACK E, RUSSELL, Attorney, ‘
Leesburg, Va., holds second trust of %5,000.00. o
Records of Collector of Revenue, Loudoma . o
checked; no data of significance noted. > ".33.;:’;44”?5 o
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Sheriff S. PAUL ALEXANDER, Loudoun County, leesburg, Virginia,
advised that Mr, HOOPPAW is employed by the J, T. Hurst Lumber Company, R
Leesburg, Virginia, that he came to Leesburg from either North or South S
Carolina five or six years ago., o AT

b1d

F a,i.r.t‘nax,» V:Lrginia, informed

Mr, GEORGE W. CRAIG, Mail Carrier,

that HIGDON resides in the Riley Sub-Division and is employed as a septic




PR

Sheriff S. PAUL AIEXANDER, Loudoun County, Leesburg,
Virginia, zdvised that Miss NANNIE C. FRED is the aged dzughter of a
wealthy farmer, who owns several farms in Loudoun County.

\o"D |

Sheriff ALEXANDER informed that this concern is opersted

| ‘ Sheriff ALEXANDER informed that FLEMING is & farmer, whc )
,\' is engaged in farming at Hamilton, Virginia, '
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ol

E . Sheriff ALFi.NDER inforned that PE'RSON is engaged in
farming at Liddle‘aurg.

' . Mrs, TURNER FOS"'ER wife of the President, Fauquier
National Bank, The Plains, Virginia, advised that the subject does not
have 2 bank account with this benk., She knows nothing concerning PARK
but stated she has observed one or two checks pass through the bank signed

by him and be]ieves that he has ezn account with the Second National Bank,
Weshington, D,-C. v

. — ST
——

"}‘;!" e,




‘ ~ Indices of the Richmond Office reflect that JONES is -
identical with the case entitled "JOE ALLEN JONES, ‘APPLICANT-MESSENGER" "
which case was opened in the Richmond Office August 10, 1938 and subject
is alse identical with the case entitled "JOE ALLEN JOMES — WA-258: - :
ATOMIC ENERGY ACT — LPPLIC.ANT", which investigation was instituted May 27.
1948, & review of the latter file reflects that JONES was employed by .-
ROBERT B. L.RSON, Patent attorney, National Press Building, Room 800, iu-
and F Streets, N. W., ¥ashington, D, C., in the capacity of a Patent ,
attorney., -~ ) ' i ‘ '
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Sheriff ALEXANDER informed that the above persons, knowr.
to him, have no subversive tendencies to his knowledge. ,

The indices of the Richmond Office are negative as to
Dr, RUFUS W. HUMPHREY, Middleburg, Virginia; CADLE HOOPP.W » leesburg,
Virginia; JOHN ¥. HIGDON, Fairfax, Virginia; Miss NANNIE C. FRED, Leesburg,
Virginia; REX “,*DUNIOP, Vienna, Virginia 3 RICHARD A, and ROBERT E. PALRHAM,

Middleburg, Virginia; J. 37, F NG, Hamilton, Virginia, and M. M. PE;RSON,
Middleburg, Virginia, ¥ HN B. HiIL, MiddIeburg, Virginia.
Confidential Informnt T-6 advised that the following

mail was received at the residence of the subject at 4ldie, Virginia, for
the period January 27, 1950 to March 4, 1950: :

WILLTAY BROWN INGERSOL  postmarked Jenuary 27, 1950
1220 - 16th St, |
Washington, D, C, ..

IEAIFY or LEOLEY BRAND CONCRETE CO.  Postmarked January 28, 1950
68y West End Ave, = .
New York City

1EO ¢-XRABINOWITZ Postmarked January 30, 1950
796 Wells Bldg, oo au 1950
8an Francisco, Calif, - ‘

Changing Times I Postmarked January 30, 1950 -
1279 G Street, N, W. L R
‘{aShingt’Dn, . DQ CO

American Scientist Magazine ' Postmarked January 30, 1950
New Haven, Conn, ~ ; o
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Human Relations irea Files, Inc,

333 Ceder S,
New liaven, Coun.

Piedincnt’ Telepkone Co,
Manassas, \a .

Letnz Life Ins, Co.
1511 K Street, N, %,
“ashington, D c.

Svite 420 :
1736 I Street, N, ¥,
¥Washington, D, C,.

American 4ssociation of Unlvers:Lty

Professors
1101 Connecticut ivenue, N, W,,
D. C.

CRIICHELL MILES INS,., CO.
175 West Jackson Blvd,
Cincinnati, Ohio

Mrs, V. Hq’\'BR[ SMDENSTEIN
2030 unugh Street
San F rencisco, Calif,

(This is the mother—in-law of subject.,)

R, Ri:h's Sons
F at 10th
Washington, D, C,

Explorers Club
10 ¥West 72nd Street
New York City

9 Fel P, Steel
¢/o American Express
Bombay, India

1009 — 10th Street
Washington, D, C,

Postmarked March 2, 1950

Postamarked Januarv 3. 1950

~Postmarked Jenuary 31,- 19590 '

Postmarked January 31, 1950

Postmerked February 1, 1659

Postmarked February 1, 1950
Postmarked February 3, 1950

Postmarked January 31, 1950

-

Februsry 1, 1950

Postmarked February 2, 1950

Postmarked December 28, 1956
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Second National Bank
1333 G Street
Washington, D, C,

Suite 867
36 S, Dearborn St.
Chicago, Illinois

Yale University
333 Cedar Street
ew Haven, Conn,

CHARLES m\(qnoms, Publisher
301 E, Lawrence
Springfield, I11,

E. P. DUTTON &-CO.
300 — 4th Ave.,
New York City

Ethnologists Book Exchange
Santa lnna, Calif.

E K JOHNSSON :
3774 Hayes-St., N, E., ipt, 1
Vashington, D, C,

Sinclair Refining Co.
10 ¥, S51st St,
New York City

The Express Club
10 West 72nd St .
New York City

Aetna Life Insurance Co,
1511 K Street, N, W,
Vashington, D, C,

Pard Farms -
Guernevilie, Calif. o

rs, H. VXBRANDENSTINE
2030 Gough Street
San Francisco, Calif.

Postmarked February 11,

Postmarked February 13, 1950

- Postmarked February 10, 1950

Postmarked March 3, 1950

Postmarked February 4, 1950
Postmarked February 7, 1950
Postmarked February 8, 1950

Postmarked February 9, 1956

Postmarked February 10, 1950

Postmarked February 11, 1950

Postmarked February 12 s 1950

Posmfkéﬁ l"ebruary 10, 1950
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Auiex'-ican As'sociat.ion for Advancement
of Science

1515 Massachusetts &Lvenue
D. C.

“ . \ , “ N
W ABARRE orSBORRE
Duke University, N. C,

ROBERT S. PEABODY FOUNDATITION.
asndover, Mass, -

University of New exico
Albuquerque, N, M,

Yale Club
1500 Blvd.
Los fngeles, Calif,

/
VILLIAM BROVNMSNGERSOLL, D.D.S.
1220 — 16th St,
*lashington, D, C,

BIISYXROTHILANN
620 Euclid Drive
San Francisco, Calif,

Loudoun National Bank
Leesburg, Va,

University. of New Mexico
Albuquerque, N, M,

Sinclair Refining Co.
10 West 51st Street '
New York City

Box 291 -
leesburg, Va.

Express Club
10 Yest 72nd St,
New York City

" Postmarked Febrdary 15, 1950

Postmarked February 15, 1950

Postmarked February 18, 1950

Postmarked February 16, 1950

Postmarked February 20, 1950 '

Postmarked February 24, 1950

Postmarked February 20, 1950

Postmerked February 27, 1950

Postmarked February 28,

Postmarked Uarch 1, 1950

Postmarked March 3, 1950

Cbilier and .-‘.shf.bn
Middleburg, Va.

- 10 =

Postmarked Earch 3, 1950

Postmarked March 3, 1950
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Best & Company
5th Avenue & 51st St.

New York City Postmarked ¥orch 3, 1950 -

American Association of University -
Professors ‘

1101 Connecticut Ave,. ,

Washington, D, C, Postmarked March 4, 1950

American Folk Lore Soéiety
University of Pennsylvania

Philadelphia Postmarked March 4, 1950

Funk & Viagnolls
53 East 24th Strceot S
New York City Postmarked March 4, 1950 =

The Deed-Book on file at thc Clerk of Court's Ofcice,
Loudoun County Court House, Lecsburg, Virginia, reflects that on Septem—
ber 7, 1948 VILLI:}'H, =nd DORUI%YPG.rgN DREELFE, sold 6.48 acres of land,
including buildings, to VILL:RD 2. %hG susin /RK, It was indicated
that a $10,000,00 first trust was held by the Loudoun National Bank,
leesburg, Virginia, and that a second trust of $5,000.00 was hecld by

J.CK E. RUSSELL, Lccsburg, Virginia, an attorney for the Loudoun National
Bank,

Confidential In"ormant T-7 informed that PARK and his
wife opened a joint account at this bank on Septcmber 7, 1948 with a
$500,00 deposit. The balance at the present time is $5.00. He informed
that the last check was drawn on this account on November 1, 1949 and
that 211 cancelled checks have been mailed to PiRK, It was noted that -
there were several deposits around $500.00 each, that the highest deposit
was ¥901.00 on K-rch 3, 1949, Ledger sheets reflected that numerous

spall checks were drawn on this account, indicating it was used to pay
household bills, ’ : ‘ o

_ Informant T-7 informed that on September 7, 1948 the
bank took a $10,000.00 straight five year trust at three percent on the
‘residence of P;RK, located at nldie, Virginia, He stated thot he believes (
the original purchase price of the house and land was in the vicinity of =
$2590000m. - c L : : :

| Confidcntial Informant T-8 madd available 1949 Personal
Property Tax Return of thc subject, which was filed -pril 30, 1949. This
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return indicated: that he owned a 1947 Pontiac, two cattle; 1 hog, poultry

- valued at $25,00, total value of his personal property 31,434.00, No

other data of significance was noted, _

- ' Sheriff S. PLUL .I.EXANDER, who resides =t ildie, Virgiris" -
informed that the subject does not asgociate ‘with the people in the com-
mnity and does not take part in local affairs, He stated that he has

‘endeavored to ascertain what type of business the subject is engaged in

but to date has only been able to learn that he is engaged in some type
of exporting busincss. He stated that his young son plays with the
“PARRTA children and that he has accompaniecd them to Washington, D, C,
on several occasions to attend movies. He stated that on one occasion
ris son told him that he h g accompanied Mr, PiRK and his children to

the office of one ALEX, SBERG, located in the Warner Building,
""-'ashington, D, C., &4lso s his son had mentioned that the GINSBERG children
had visited the subject?s children at ildie s Virginia,

Sheriff LIEXiNDER related thst all visitors of the
subjcet are apparently Strangers in the community; however, he has been
unzble to ascertain the identity of any of them byt did observe an article
in the local paper which indicated that GEORGE Dv K, Professor of
Anthropology Department, Yale University, was the week—cnd guest of the
PiRKs February 17-18, 1950, ,

Postmster S. T. ISH, Aldie, Virginia, also informed
that the subj.ct does not associate with people in the community nor does
he take part in local affairs. He stated that from his observation the
PiRKs have very few visitors and they are strangers in the cormunity. He
related that one of the local children, identity unknown, while in the
Post Office recently mcntioned thet one of the P.RK children had told
him that thcy were moving from the comnity in the spring and were going..

— PENDING -
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CHARLOTTE OFFICE

AT DURHAM, N. C.

VAll ascertain the identity of W. LaBARRE or LaBORRE,
Duke University. ‘

CHICAGO OFFICE
AT CHICLGO, TIL,

Will ascertain the occupants of Suite 867, 36 South .
Dearborn Street.

PHIL.DELPHL: OFFICE

~T MORTONVILLE, P..,

SN FRANCISCO OFFICE | B’\D

5T _S.iN FRANCISCO, C.LIF.

Will ascertain the identity of IFO J. RABINOWITZ, 796 Viells
Building, and BILL ROTHIANN, 620 Euclid Drive,

TASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

=T *".SHINGTON, D. C.
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Vill contact Second National Bank, ‘-’Iashin'gton, D. C, s to |
_ determine if subject has an account there and if so, will
- examine same, : :

¥ill ascertain if JOE ALLEN JONES is a direct employee of
the ftomic ‘nergy Commission and if so, consider advising ..
the Bureau of his association with this subject under =~

- caption of Loyalty of Government Egployees.,

Vill ascertain the identity of WILLIAM BRO'N INGERSOLL,
1220 - 16th St., Yashington, D, C, = - |

Will ascertain the identity of persons occupying Suite
> 1736 I Street, N, W,

Will ascertain the identity of individuals residing at
1009 -~ 10th Street,

Will ascertein the identity of E. JOHNSON, 377L4 Hayes Street,
N. E,, lpartment 1, Vashington, D, C, .

RICHMOND OFFICE

oT_LEESBURG, V.

Y111 ascertain thc identity of subscriber to Post Office
Box 91.

THE PL.INS, Vi.

¥ill check with Yestcrn Union to determine if subjcct sent
or rcccived a message Dccember 24, 1949,

LT FALLS CHURCH, Vi. -

Vill endeavor to ascertain the current émployment of JOE
4LLEN JONES, 414 C-regt. Falls Street..

AT 'RLINGTON, V.. | | S

AT AIDTE, Vi, | o
VA1l report results of 60 day mail cover, which expires =
. MarCh 31’ 1950" RESCRN . L e e L




1

. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

T-6 is Postmaster S T. IsH, Aldie, Virginia, with
whon a sixty day m2il cover on the residence of thc subjcct was
Placed on January 27, 1950,

T-7 is H, I, TIFFANY, Cashicr and Vice-Pres:.dent
Loudoun National Bank, Leesburg, Virginia. :

T-8-is iirs, L. S. ANDREUS, ecployee, Col ector of
Revenue's Office, Loudoun Countv Court House, ‘Leesburg, Virgim.a.

REFERENCE: - Bureau File 77-25035. ' ‘ o
' 5-’ Reports of SA CARL N. DeTEMPLE, Washington Field
| 11/22/49 and 3/13/50-

P

- 15 -




Oﬁice Memomndzzm .

: mro 'ctor, ¥BI

xsrmuu; R E
a(hruu fﬁo 65—56402)

Refarenco mr;m letter ht-d ‘Octoberl-
Jctter datad January 4, 1950. '

o T review of this 1’110 ﬁndieatu that all summary reports in -
eonneqtion with the breakdown of this ease have now been submitted to the
‘} " Bureau ‘and, since there sre no further leads outstanding at New York in -
- this ecase, it u bei.ng eomidered as rcferrod upon oonpletion to the office

B of crigin. . _ : .

- . - - - ~

o 1 ces tumngton Field (100-17493)
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OJﬁUe Memor. ™ ..orp « vxrreD sTAL ™

e
LB

TO s+ Director, FBI . DATE: 3-29-50 |

OM : SAC, New York

(- sompmer Qpmgory - =i oo

o~ ¢ BSPIONAGE - B

£ < . s
= ! * R &%

T BE} returned to New York City 3/13/50 and plans to
" reside in this city[permanently. She is presently residing at the Hotel - . - -
‘Commodore but expects to take up residence with some family or friends in
the near future. L e o ' et

.. - : . Inview of the publicity given to the BENTLEY case in the press
‘and because of her appearance before the House Committee on Un- dcan
activities, it is not believed necess carry her as a confi ‘
informant or under a s Yol number when reporting information in
and Applicant cases where ﬁM'iﬂmtion regarding the a :
ties of persons involved in such cases where she has knowledge of thedy
past or present Communist affiliations or lack thereof end vhere she has
pot requested her identity be kept confidentisl. . : _ ‘

However, it is felt that, if any matters of intelligence level S
are discussed with her or where she volunteers information of this type
the reporting of it should be done by utilizing a temporary informant i

symbol. | DEWM?

. —— This procedure, in reporting information obtained from ELIZABETH
’ m, will be followed unless, of course » the Bureau directs otherwise.
" TEE utmost caution will be used to insure that information supplied by her

$ confidential basis is not revealed or openly reported as coming from

o REGRED-s T 1

T
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Directoii, FBI

\ May 16, 1950
- GUY HOT7L, SAC, Washington Field g __ b

F\ J? ,/ - CON NTIAL

Rebulet May 10, 1950, Degizsity o

The sentencs on'pagé 93 of the repart of Special

Agent LAMBERT G. ZAIMER dated Sepiember 9, 1947 at Washington,
RY

Do Coy in the natter entitled, "HATHAK GS7GORY STLVFRIASTER, was
et al, ESPIONAGE -~ R, should read

This information obtai
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Qﬂice Me%ommlum . UNITED@ATES GOVERNMENT%.

: DIRECTOR, FBI - DATE: June 19, 1950
)g rROM SAC GUY HOTTEL, YASHINGTON FIELD |

REGISTERED nn.

sun:ncr GREGORI : murnieeﬁpfneqnested
- ESPIONAGE 0B~/ o
(&Iﬁl‘ 65‘561@2) D = ?.'.,;."- '

. nefenneo is ude to 108 Anzolos lottar dnted lay 27, 1950 requesting
' eopy of Sumary Report in this case together with transcript of testimony fur--
pished by ELIZABETH BENTLEY in view of the eontimad 1nterest and dosirability

34 nference on the ‘part of the Los Angeles office. . : , =

‘ - ‘rhnre 13 tramuitted hercw:lth to the Los Angeles Oﬁ:l.oo a eopy of tho
" Summary Report dated October 21, 1946 which was prepared in the Bureau. This -

 ‘was the second and last of two such reporta, an earlier uport boaring the dato
of February 21, 19!;6. ‘

Also for the nsistanee of the Los Angeles Diviaion, then is submitted

] herewith & copy of the original statement of ELIZAHETH TERRILL BENTLEY dated
November 30, 1945 as contained in the report of 8A mms G. SPENCER, New York, -
dated December 5, 194S.

There is also transaitted herewith a printed copy of the Buringl
(1378) before the House Committee on Un-Amsrican Activities, 80oth Congress,
Second Session, which contains a great deal of testimony by ELIZABETH ENTLEI,
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, etal.

In view of the frequent need for reference in this Office, it is i
requested that if available the Bureau will furnish this Office a copy of the
Summary dated October 21, 1946, thus replacing the copy being transmitted at
“this time to Los Angeles.
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' 4-750 (Rev. 4-17.85) R

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where -
indicated, explain this deletion. . o

B‘ Deleted under éxémption(s)
material available for release to you.

__ with no segregable -

O information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title 6nly.

[

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

———  Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

———— Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[ For your information:
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Assistant Attorney General James M. McInerney .
LA e ' <~ October 17, 1950
Director, FBI - e

JOTCRNAL SECURITY ACTOF 1950 . ... °

LR A

PSRN ) e

7 desn, an diierynet,be,mede b Jour memerandus of Pt
39 ln you advised that &} o “rimingl Division goun
T A be’ :.ﬁterntod 1.,: receiving any ih!bmtkniﬁ‘:gmﬁ \ 4
' 019 Sgirl:nont under Section 20 ot t:'h"c ‘Iah::;ls oup;
of 1$ andmoroquu_tiu‘_t,_,"m, : Al be
. .advised’of the identities of 3‘“ oncerning whon a wri
- determination might be made by the Attorney General that .. .i- =
registration would not be in the intsrest of mational ses rivy,

_ The problems raised in your mesoranfim ar'e being -
.- GAVen sonsideration. However, in the meantime, you might . -
“F  wish 80 review the sase of Nathan Gregory Silvermaster, was,,

’ ot al, ‘and t¢he case of Jay David Whitteker Chambers, was.,

' D&gﬂi\g_egj\ury, Eepionage -~ R and Internal Security - R, both
of which areé replete with individuals falling under each
category. As cases come to our attention in the future, we .

. Will refer them to you, B e
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Qﬂ‘ice Memom. zdum . UNI'I'ED STA' )S GOVELNMENT% _. |

i\_

" . 19 Ware Sireet, Cashridge, Massachusetts, disclosed that

.4n accordsnce with the imtneuom soutained h th Inhin;tcn httcr d;hd

gontimne tobcinWanhitdmh umuum«a w :

States in late October, 1950, o

As indicated in the ruorom:od httcr of the Was.ington l-‘hld Otfi.oe, ADIER
4s the sudject of a p.nding upi‘mgo (R) mnt.igntion i.n id.ch this cfﬁ.eo

v..uarigi.n

nntamcumryotthclhmof&ho-turhbomgromatﬂﬁa
uomrthtinumhdndddimmhutbmw&mm
vu-ofmahunot Inoncaadnctod. . . R - )
In tha absence nfccntmry mh-uctimtruth- hrun, Ipon the Imtion v‘:"..
dsmmmammumuhmusum,hunuhmm'

July 21, 1950,
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S DRATTE T NS ™
CORKZ304TI0:3 > SECTION
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TELETYPE = & 4 *-:@

. WASH FROM NEW YORK 180 16 10-08 P p%/f)“ M ——
/m/ RECTOR URGENT / o ;

» ALL INFORMATION G
ATTN. MR L. L. LAUGHLIMFREW |o UNCLASSIE

, DATE23.4-74 §YRG o . g

OGREGORY, ESP-R. RE TELEPHONE ORLL ¥ROM INSPECTOR L. L. LAUGHLIN

TO ASAC W, M, WHELAN IN THE MATTER OF SAAG T. J. DONEGAN-S CALL To \
ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR D. M. LADD ABOUTXIRUNINI-S COLLABORATION ‘ ?
N

VLIXEENIIMM“QQK. 'SAAG DONEGAN ADVISED ASAC VHELAN ,
s wap SiELEs S sobehs \

THAT HE HAD CALLED THE"B U AND REPORTED THAT BRUNINI HAD ADVISED R
HIM TODAY THAT HE /BRUNINI/ HAD BEEN COLLABORATING WITH MISS BENTLEY \

IN THE WRITING OF HER NEV BOOK_AND_THAT MISS BENTLEY AND THE PUBLISHEF
~ OF THE BOOK WERE RECOMMENDING THAT snum;scnvz THE REGULAR ;3
PUBLISHER-S FEE TO WHICH A COLLABORATOR IS _ENTLILED.  BRUNINI mrmt
ADVISED MR. DONEGAN THAT HE ASSISTED MISS azm'x.zy N mMAKING ARRANGE- g
MENTS WITH THIS PARTICULAR PUBLISHER TO PUBLISH THE BOOK. HE ruam:m
STATED TO MR. DONEGAN THAT BENTLEY HAReh eABNASED gAIM SHE HAD D scusszn £
VITH THE FBI VHETHER OR NOT IT WAS OKAY FOR BRUN ¥ m\rz
VITH HER AND FOR HIM TO RECEIVE FEES aNPERe Y ! g@zor AND 'rm: ";
FBI HAD ADVISED HER IT WAS OKAY. BRUNINI runrm STATED TO MR.-

DONEGAN THAT BENTLEY SAID SHE WOULD PREFER THAT HE, BRUNINI, NGT
END OF PAGE ONE el ., i C"W‘]m L S,

wh: Hmm? H3 :”f/hﬂc WL?I Q]‘Y’

& ” : ) : Z
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PAGE TWO

DISCUSS THIS MATTER WITH SAAG T. 3; DONEGAN, MR. DONEGAN ADVISED
THAT BRUNINI CONTACTED HIM TODAY SEEKING LEGAL ADVISE AS TO THE
PROPRIETY OF HIS RECEIVING SUCH FEES, BUT HE ASSURED DONEGAN THAT |
HE, BRUNINI, HAD NO CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH EITHER MISS BENTLEY
OR THE PUBLISHER. SAS T. G. SPENCER AND J. J. DANAHY INTERVIEWED
BENTLEY ON OCT. TVELVE LAST IN THE REGULAR COURSE OF PENDING IN- -
VESTIGATIONS ON REMINGTON AND BROTHMAN. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE
IdEEi;;E;;‘uxss 'BENTLEY WAS ASKED WHETHER OR NOT HER BOOK HAD BEEN
COMPLETED AND SHE RELATED_SHE HAD_ABOUT TEN OR FIFTEEN MORE PAGES
TO_WRITE AND THAT SHE ?OULD,FURNiSH,THIS,OFEICE_?ITH_A~QOPY AS v
SOON AS_THE PUBLISHER HAD RECEIVED THE ENTIRE STORY. AT THAT TIME
SHE_STATED IT WOULD BE NECESSARY TO HAVE THE BOOK READ FOR anuuATIcAL;
SETUP AND FOR ANY LIBELOUS STATEMENTS THAT MIGRT BE courAlnzn”fnzn£1n 
AND STATED THAT, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROOFREADING OF THE BOOK,

THIS JOB WAS GOING TO BE DONE BY BRUNINI. SHE RELATED TI0 AGEFIS




[«

PAGE THREE - Eg
PROOFREADING THE BOOK IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT HE HAD BEEN THE FORE- §
MAN OF THE GJ BEFORE WHICH MISS BENTLEY TESTIFIED AND WHICH GRAND '
JURY _INDICTED REMINGTON, SHE SOUGHT AGENTS ADVISE AS TO wuzrm:a
OR NOT BRUNINI COULD DO THIS WITH PROPRIETY AND AS USUAL WHENEVER
MISS anrm HAS SOUGHT ADVISE FROM AGENTS, SHE WAS GIVEN NONE.
MISS BENTLEY DID NOT INDICATE THEN OR AT ANY PREVIOUS TIME 'nm' msm:
HAD BEEN COLLABORATING WITH ANYONE IN THE WRITING OF THIS BOOK.
THIS PARTICULAR FACT VAS NOT REPORTED TO THE BUREAU IN VIEW OF THE .
FACT THAT BRUNINI IS KNOWN BY THE AGENTS WHO INTERVIEWED MISS BENTLEY . 65}’
TO BE AN OFFICER IN THE CATHOLIC POETRY SOCIETY AND, IT WOULD, THERE \Q‘
FORE, APPEAR THAT HE WAS BEING UTILIZED NOT FOR HIS KNOWLEDGE GAINED ;
BEFORE THE GRAND JURY, BUT FOR HIS KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITY IN REVIEWING L;
00KS AND GAINED BY WORKING IN THE LITERARY FIELD. THE AGENTS -
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sttention of the agents who handled Bentley and you Jho bD :
particularly slert that matters such as this are mr L(\
e ~oo 40 the Bureau in the :utm,(_u) K]
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TO 1+ MR. BELMONT '5' - S

Y. o lf;oit + D ¥, Ladd / October 16, 1950
‘t.:-f:z? sumECT: | e B

O F ‘ Mr. To J. Donegan called from New York today ~
: . and advised that the foreman of the former Grand ey

, Jury, Mr. Brunini, had contacted him and stated that Mrvo_
_ o i he has been helping Elizabetk "Bentley, on her book; = ww___
A * that he has, however, taken money. He stated = = ™=

Tele
that Bentley did not want Brunini to tell kr. .Donegan“ : :
about this help, and she claimed to have told the Neué?

York Office about it. :

It is desired that this matter be checked with
New York to see if they have been furnished this infor\ma-
tion and the details be submitted in a memorandum for

B -ofﬁ
X

2a
> 3

the Director.

DL e CSH

! "> ADDENDUM: October 16, 1950

", AR
L h . I colled ASAC Whelan of New York at 5:10 P.K. (. (' o
3 - to determine whether they had received any information =

concerning the above. Mr. Whelan stated that Mr. ' (.
~. Donegan called him this afternoon around 4:00 P.M., '
N after he had talked to Mr. Ladd and stated that Mr.
N e Brunint had told him, Donegan, today that he had been

collaborating with Bentley on her book and that she
had indicated to Brunini that the publisher and she
were interested in seeing that he would get such fees

i a8 were due him. dAccording to Mr. Donegan, Brunini
- as8ked him for advice as to whether he should accept =
© any fee for work on this matter., Mr, Donegan stated
. that he told Brunini that under no circumstances ’
! should he do this - that this would be very important -
l 80 far as defense attorneys were concerned in both .
the Brothman and Remington cases when Bentley testifie

. Mr, Whelan advised that he is chebkinjwith’
the Special Agents wha handle Bentley and aofter he . -
has had a chance to0 talk to them, a detailed teletype” -

will be submitted by the New York Office. .

5 r | ¢ 4 'mr“-'-:e -
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Oﬂice Memom";zdum * . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To R C. %:muca ; o g~ DATE: October 30, 195
. s. pmr POV "@TSE { e
- FROM IR, A. S. BRENT K , or VLY

Ny
. ’ :
. . ./ B i i ! e
sunJBchFEGORI Classitsears_X[/3 ~ prf/iso  2hij7Y '
ESPIONAGE _ R ciTempt frav U, CAceery. R4S : !
) : dato of Do, onlf iealndslinite

&

o To advise that a review has béén made o-f 54 files cover:ﬁx o
the breakdown of the Gregory case. To advise that this review re
that the facts are still insufficient for prosecution under the ﬂ

spionage o ted statutes; thal the information received from LR Uk ; M"\C

(5 7111 nct assist in developing the Gregory case at this time” ,ﬁ'\‘ -

, t further information received in that case may assist; that on P N
October 17, 1950, the Department's attention was directed to the

Cregory case in response to its request for information concerning FU»%

individuals vwho now become liable to register with the Derartment . %‘l/\\ﬁ
under Section 20 of the Internal Security Act of 1650, To recomend |
\Q\ that all of the inrdividual cases on the Gregory subjects be reviewecd 1C

by the Internal Security and Espionage Sections to insure that we take dEL

.J{ @11 aciion possible under tiis Statute. To recomszend thet we take action
in certain selected cases in an endeavor to obtain productive interviews _

| vith tae subjects. ﬁ ALY, TNFORMATION CONTAINED Vt;dﬁé

stbmitted reports concerning sowe of the subjects under characters o
handled by the Interrzl Security Section. Otherreporbswere submitte
under characters handled by the Espionage Section. - -

EFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
‘ﬂ sOurrent Status of the Cregory Cese EXCZUT YIOERE SHOAN o |
\ g N :l QT WIsE .
% < 93 You will recall that the field was instructed by letter
o ?g dated tarch 11, 1945, to brezk dorn this case. I have reviewec 54 files
“’a 'g' §'~ which cover the breakdow: of the Gregory case. This review was con-
Lo QJ ducted for the purpose of deternining exactly what the victure of the
® £'& % Gregory case is at this time, .
NGRS | -
= M §:"‘ I found that during the breakdown of this case, the field
e W -

- The Internal Security Section handled 33 of these cases.
The status of these 33 cases in ttat section at the present time is
as follows: e .o T s e e D

65-56402 Wu&‘"{)
) '2’“-; ‘( (.' .-
5r~.sBmpm CL(:L“')Q ho

B2 DEC 1 Mst




Pending inactive = 1

Pending } -8
Closed _ - 24
e vambﬁglf ot

The Espionage Section has handled twenty-one of these
cases. These are broken down as follows:

Pending inactive - 2

Pending -1,
Closed - 5
Total 21

I will supervise all of the pending cases in the Espionage
Section on the subjects who were taken out of the Gregory Case with
the exception of the following four cases which are being supervised
as follows:

Joseph Katz - Special Agent Plant

Mary Price - Special Agent Fults

George Perazich - Special Agent Cattaneo
Abrahan Brothman - Special Agent Emrich

Joseph Katz and Abrahag Regidr Zn are being supervised as shown
in view of the developments i “fary Price is employed as
secretary at the Czechoslovakian Embassy,,,George Perazich is employed‘:)
by the Yugoslavs in Washington, D. C. ﬁ “ "“"W“‘“‘\g‘

o s

Prosecution 7

By memorandum dated January 14, 1947, former Inspector
E. P. Morgan presented an objective analysis of the Gregory case from
a"legal and investigative standpoint for the Director. 1In his
memorandum, Mr. Morgan stated, "With the evidence presently available, -
the case is nothing more than the word of Gregory against that of the
several conspirators. The likely result would be an acquittal under
very embarrassing circumstances.” o e




On page two of his memorandum, Mr. Morgan notéé;N"Gregory .
cannot testify in any instances to whom Golos and his successors .
delivered the material collected for them e oM -

- Mr. Morgan proceeded to analyze the casé fo “prosecution fol-
espionage. In response to the question, '"Does the evidence now .
available establish the obtaining of information with respect to the
national defense of the United States, with the intent or reason .
to believe such information would be used to the injury of the
United States, and/or for the benefit of a foreign country?,n
Mr. Morgan notes that Gregory can testify, generally from
recollection, as to the type of information obtained which infor-
mation, as a type, would probably be construed, considering that a state
of war existed, as related to the national defense. However, he
observed that we had no one else available to identify this informa-.
tion. It was questionable whether the informant's recollection would
be sufficiently definite and detailed, without some corroboration, to
sustain conviction. It would be the word of one defendant against
that of several others without more, which is always, he observed,

""a precarious predicate for an investigation.”

It was also noted that "intent or reason to believe such
information will be used to the injury of the United States, and/or for
the benefit of a foreign country,™ was an essential element of this
offense. It was pointed out that we had no evidence from which "intent
or reason to believe" could be proved or reasonably inferred in the
case of the Silvermaster or Perlo groups. It was noted that even
Gregory could not testify where the information went after leaving
her and her admission that she believed it would be used by Soviet
Intelligence would not be binding on the other co-conspirators.

: Mr. Morgan next took up the question, "Does the evidenc
- available show that subjects had lawful or unlawful possession of
any document or note pertaining to the national ‘defense and (a) -
wilfully transmitted or attempted to transmit the same to any
person not entitled to receive it, or (b) wilfully retained the _
same and failed to deliver it on demand to the officer or employee
of the United States entitled to receive it?" In connection with ‘
this question, he noted that we have only the statement of Gregory as
to the nature of the documents or notes involved, some of which were
according to her, copied or photographed in thqibgsgment’ofvthe"““




LA

Silvermaster home. He observed that under this section it is the document
itself, the unlawful possession and transmittal of which is proscribed.
He stated that the document must be produced or identified with such
definity to show by other facts that it did relate to the national
9 defense. He doubted if Gregory's testimony would go sufficiently far in
i}l “that direction. He summarized this point by stating that you must

u,yJ‘ produce either the document or, in its absence, show conclusively
that it comes within the provisions of the statute which penalizes
possession and transmittal of a document. He stated that we did not
have the evidence to do this.

Mr. Morgan concluded by stating
1. That the evidence available at that time in the

Gregory case was insufficient to assist a successful
prosecution under existing Federal statutes.

2. That the investigation as being conducted at that time

offered little likelihood of providing corroborative

evidence with respect to activities occurring during the associa-
tion of Gregory with the subjects.

3. That it was highly problematical whether the investigation
would establish violations independent of those indicated

by Gregory. He observed that without an informant working
within the group of subjects, the odds in this respect

would be practically nothing.

L. That the principal value of the investigation;had_been]“i
to develop subjects in addition to those indicated by
Gregory. ) o ;

5 That the continuance of the investigation on the basis
existing then did not appear Justified, inasmuch as the .+ - -
results were largely cumulative except for an occasional

- new face in the picture. : E

6. That "Had we been in contact with Gfegory during the
course of his courier activity, beyond question evidence . . -

could have been developed sustaining a prosecution for espionage.:
Coming in after the event as the Bureau did, we are now on =
the outside looking in, with the rather embarrassing

 mowe




"responsibility of having a most serious case of Soviet
espionage laid in our laps without a decent opportunity-

to make it stick. This very circumstance,- however, -
necessitates pursuing more direct methods, particularly
since the facts of the Gregory statement are known to '
several persons and agencies outside the Bureau.!" -

7. That the only hope of salvaging a successful prosecution
was (a) to try to make an informant of one of the subjects
and/or (b) to interview the subjects hoping that at least
one would break and serve as a corroborative witness.

Mr. Morgan noted that if we failed to sufficiently develop
one of the sgbjects as an informant, he doubted whether any more could
be accomplisg@d of sufficient value through further investigation
based upon the interviews.

Mr. Morgan recommended

"(1) That one of the subjects of this case, possibly the
weakest member, be contacted with a view to making
him an informant. This is an outside chance but
offers the only reasonable prospect of making a
case with respect to contemporaneous and future
events., :

"(2) Failing in this respect, the other subjects should

be exhaustively interviewed. Since an interview

: with one would virtually amount to putting all of

( them on notice, it would seem logical to conduct
such interviews as nearly simultaneously as possible. §

"(3) ’Thatvinasmuéh’éé the case is in the hands of the
Department, its approval be obtained before taking
{ the foregoing action. o

"(4) That failing to break any of the subjects, serious
consideration be given to exposing this lousy =~
outfit and at least hounding them from THe Yeweral

\(‘ service. Several possibilities exist in this regard-

but this would seem to be a bridge to cross when

...we get to it.m . (65-56&02—2077)




Since the preparation of the above memorandum by Mr.
Morgan, we have interviewed or endeavored to interview the Gregory —
subjects. We have interviewed some of them on more than one occasion and
we have tried to interview some of them on one or more occasions.
Many of them have appeared before one of the two Federal Grand o
Juries that met in New York City from June 1947 to June 1950.
Some of them have appeared more than once. Many of the subjects
have appeared before the House Committee on Un-American Activities.
However, a review of the fifty-four cases reveals that we still '
have insufficient facts upon which to base prosecution for the
violation of the espionage and related statutes because of the
reasons noted by Mr. Morgan. It was observed, however, that all
of the subjects have left the United States Goverrment.

Perhaps the most important investigative accomplishment
since the Lreakdown of this case was instituted has been the identi-
fication of the Unknown Subject, "Jack™ as Joseph Katz. However,
when this identification was made, Katz was in France wWhere he
remains. The chances of obtaining prosecution in this case would
be considerably better if we were able to develop Katz as a witness
for the Government.

Information Developed in Soviet Re Gregory Subjects

I conversed with Spec
the information developed in th
involved in the Gregory case,

Lamphere concerning
“indivi s wh

)

' It is my understanding that Speéial Agent E. J. Van Loon will
\ prepare a m

emorand ich will contain the pertinent information
developed inwzhe individuals connected with the Gregory S
cases I will channel this information to the appropriate case file (1) CN

o
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© -~ Special Agent Lam ised that herwillfyetain SRR
_ all unidentified subjects f any of these_gre identifiedas _
Gregory subjects, they will be turned over to me.d t‘__,‘b‘”’_

The Internal Security Act‘és 12§O

As you know, this statute was enacted "to protect the United
States against certain un-American and subversive activities by
requiring registration of Communist organizations, and for other
purposes.”

This statute provides in Section 20 that the Act of June 8,
1938, "an act to request the registration of certain persons employed -
by agencies to disseminate propaganda in the United States and for
other purposes," be amended to add the following paragraph:

"(5) any person who has knowledge of or has received
instruction or assignment in the espionage, counterespionage,
or sabotage service or tactics of a govermment of a foreign
country or of a foreign political party, unless such knowledge,
instruction, or assigmment has been acquired by reason of
civilian, military, or police service with the United States
Government, the governments of the several States, their
political subdivisions, the District of Columbia, the
Territories, the Canal Zone, or the insular possessions,
or unless such knowledge has been acquired solely by
reason of academic or personal interest not under the —
supervision of or in preparation for service with the govern-
ment of a foreign country or a foreign political party or
unless, by reason of employment at any time by an agency -
of the United States Goverrment having responsibilities
in the field of intelligence, such person has made full .
written disclosure of such knowledge or instruction to L
officials within such agency, such disclosure has been made**f'~*;
a matter of record in the files of such agency, and a ‘

written determination has been made by the Attorney Gengral
! or the Director of Central Intelligence that registratiqn’~
] - would not be in the interest of national security.n — oo

... By memorandum dated September 26, 1950,-the Criminal---
Division of the Department advised that it would be interested in
receiving any information the Bureau might have regarding- - v
individuals who now become liable to register with the Department

under Section 20 of the Internal Security Act of 1950, and also




* . R ke

requested that the Criminal Division be advised of the identities
of persons concerning whom a written determination might be made by .
the Attorney General that registration would not be in the interest
of national security. . e e

_ The Bureau advised the Department by letter dated October
17, 1950, that the problems raised in its memorandum were being given
consideration and it was called to the Department *s attention that
in the meantime it might wish to review the case of "Nathan Gregory
Silvermaster, was., et al," and the case of "Jay David whittaker
Chambers, was. et al, Perjury, Espionage - R and Internal Security - R,"
both of which are replete with individuals falling under each category.

It is suggested that the individual cases on the Gregory
subjects be reviewed by the Espionage and Internal Security Sections
to determine whether the cases should be presented to the Department
for a ruling on 3ection twenty.

Possibility of Developinz the Grezory Case Through
Concentrated Investigation on Certain Subjects

As noted previously in this memorandum, there are many
things that could occur in the future which would develop this case
and probably lead to successful prosecutio Joseph Katz might talk. b
We might obtain information throug ne of the important K
subjects may unexpectedly talk. It appeals to me that we face \)\
the choice of waiting with the hope that some of these possibilities
willbe realized or we can proceed in certain selected cases with an
investigation designed primarily to develop successful interviews
with some of the Gregory subjects.

As noted above, most of the subjects in the Gregory case
have been interviewed or attempts have been made to interview them.
At the present time there is no indication that any of them will
talke In view of this situation, it is believed that we should
concentrate our investigative efforts on the subjects who -really
have the information which may result in successful prosecution.-
It is realized that we are dealing with callous individuals. - However,
1 it is felt that we should concentrate our investigative efforts at
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this time on trying to find a weak spot in the armors of these
people which will enable us to obtain successful interviews with them,
After a review of the fifty-four cases concerning individuals '
who were formerly connected with the Gregory case, I have selected ‘.
-.certain cases which appear to me worthy of additional investigative '
efforts as stated above. These cases are: .. - : :

1. Anatole Boris Volkov L
Security Matter - C
100-329903 : .

Volkov is the son of Helen Silvermaster by a former
marriage. This case was closed by the field in June 1950
in view of Volkov's apparent lack of activity. At that
time, he was a research assistant in the Civics Department -
of the University of Wisconsin at Madison, Wisconsin. By

etter dated KNo 2 0}, 0 otte office reported

Gregory advised that Volkov was regarded as a good -
Communist ard on occasions would come to New York and
deliver to her material that had been gotten together in
the Silvermaster home. e

On June 17, 1947, Volkov was interviewed by agents of
the Charlotte office, at which time he denied the allegations
of Gregory. He volunteered that he was not a member of the
Communist Party and had never attended any of the meetings ik
and was not associated with anyone whom he knew was & member
of the Commnist Party. It is believed that if we concen-..
trate on Volkov and are successful in obtaining additwnal
witnesses who will testify concerning his Communist Farty ‘
membership and activity, we will have grounds for a rein- RS
terview with Volkov or may be able to have him brought before s
a Federal Grand Jury to establish a perjury violation. All
of this, it is felt, will affect the Silvermasters and may
possibly persuade them to cooperate with the Government.




. 2. William Ludwig Ullman

. £
Security Matter - C S .

; - It is believed that we should concentrate on Ullman,
/’ who is the subject of a pending case, in view of the fact
that he is alleged to have photographed the documents for
Silvermaster and he may be able to identify some of the
classified material which was furnished to Silvermaster
by members of his group.

The relations between Ullman and the Silvermasters appear
unusual. He came to Washington, D. C. in epproximately 1935.
Shortly thereafter he began to live with the Silvermasters
and has continued to reside with them. He has no background
of Communist activities. He apparently comes from a loyal
American family. His parents reside in Springfield, Missouri,
and he has a sister who lives in New York City. ihen inter-
viewed in April of 19L7, Ullman appeared as being the weakest
member of the triangle.

It appears that the Silvermasters have always watched
Ullman very carefully. It also appears that he never gets
very far away from them.

A recent report from the Newark Office reflects an interview
by our Special Agents on August 31, 1950, with Jesse Thompson,
who worked for Silvermaster and Ullman as a carpenter in Harvey
Cedars, New Jersey for about three years up to July 1950.
Thompson commented on Silvermaster as a personality. He - :
stated among other things that Silvermaster was a man of :
a very high nervous, erratic and taciturn nature. He advised
that Silvermaster apparently is in constant fear of something.
He feels sure that Silvermaster is not a well man, either
mentally or physically. He explained these statements by saying
| that should a car or strangers appear anywhere near the '
. ~ vicinity, both Ullman and Silvermaster go into a whispering
: conference and there is much anxiety and nervousness displayed
by both of them until the cause is removed. :

10




- checking on the whereabouts and activity of his partner. He — —
- said even if one goes to the post office to pick up the mail.

. determine how long the other had been gone and what mail had

"be that they will in some way assist the Bureau in obtainin

3.

- review of the investigation concernirg Lee might be productive.

Mr. Thompson stated that the two men‘exhibited,é trémendou;
amount of distrust toward each other and that each is constantly -

without the other, the one who did not go would begin making
checks among the other workers on the construction job to

been picked up. He said that a like attitude was displayed
by Silvermaster and Ullman in everything they did. He
believed that a love triangle existed between Silvermaster,
his wife Helen, and Ullman and was responsible for this
distrust. (101-785-130)

As you know, it is a common practice in the course
of criminal investigations conducted by the Bureau to
contact parents and other relatives of the subject, if
such action is deemed appropriate. It is believed that
we should explore this possitility in the case of Ullman.
If it is determined that Ullman's parents and sister are
loyal Americans, it is believed that we should contact them -
for information concerning Ullman and particularly any infor=-
mation which may lead to a successful interview with him. It may

=4
)

Ullman's cooperation. Undoubtedly, an interview with them
would distrub Ullman if it came to his attention. '

Duncan Chaplin Lee ¢
Security Matter - C
100-364413

Duncan lee and his wife were interviewed by the Washington
Field Office on May 29, 1947. Both were quite nervous and
upset. He was shaking considerably and did not stop trembling
until the interview had progressed for approximately one
hour. He appeared before the HCUA on August 10,- 19,8,
Washington Field has reported that there are seven discre-
pancies in Leets HCUA testimony and the information he . =~ . .
furnished our Special Agents. It is believed that a thorough =

11 g Of}\%r
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It is again suggested that there may be a way of persuading
Lee to talk by interviewing his parents and relatives. Lee
comes from an old prominent Virginia family and it is possible
that if we start with his parents and relatives he may become - ¥
cooperative. If these interviews draw complaints from him,”
then it is felt that we would be in a position to interview

him thoroughly concerning the noted discrepancies. The. _
Security Matter - C case of Lee was closed by Washington Field
Office report of September 26, 19.9. :

L. Abraham Georce Silverman
Security Matter - C

100-363633

The Bureau has made several attempts to interview
Silverman. His case is now closed. Our latest was in’
early September 1950 after his testimony before the HCUA.
This met with negative results. We have also endeavored to
interview his wife, Sarah, with necative results. Mr. T.
Vincent Quinn, former Assistant Attorney General in Charge
of the Criminal Division, once stated that if Silverman talked
he probably would be able to prosecute not only the conspiracy
case but also a substantive violation, in that Silverman might
be able to identify certain classified material furnished to
the Silvermasters. (Memorandum from Mr. Ladd to the Director
dated July 10, 1$47, 65-56402)

You will also recall that Silverman was involved in
the Jaham case. He is in a position to furnish us considerable
information if he could be persuaded to do so. In the course
of our past investigation of him, we have endeavored to use S
the third party approach, but this method has been unproductive.

It is believed that we should give consideration to inter-
viewing Silverman's son, Richard, who is grown and in 1947 was
attending Harvard University. Richard should be able to furnish
us information concerning his father's associates in washington, .. .
D. C., particularly some of the individuals who were involved . .
in the Gregory case. It is believed that Silverman would be- ,
very sensitive to an approach to his son. It is felt that an .
interview with Richard Silverman would disturb his father and = -
might be the thing which will cause Silverman to cooperate with
us. - - - o e ~ "

12




5. Robert Talbot Miller, III
Internal Security - R
101-6611

It is believed that we should give consideration to closing
in on Miller by talking to his father, who is a prominent New
England physician. We have never talked to his father or any
of his relatives and it may be that such interviews might persuade
Miller to cooperate with us. At the present time, Miller is
an associate of Randolph Feltus in the firm of Randélph Feltus
Associates, Public Relations, New York City. '

6. Victor Perlo
Security Matter - ¢
100-362128 '

He is the subject of a pending case being superivsed by
the Internal Security Section. He was, of course, the leader
of the Perlo group in washington, D. C. It is believed that
we should give consideration to interviewing his parents for
whatever information they may have concerning his Communig
activities. It is to be noted that Perlo continues his
contacts with Cormunists and Communist front groups.

Iecormendation

1. That the Internal Security and Espionage Sections o
review their respective cases on the Gregory subjects to insure TR

that we take all actian possible under the Internal Security
Act of 195C.

That a thorough review be made of the files on the
[ individuals mentioned above to determine whether we should interview
their relatives in an endeavor to persuade these subjects to cooperate
with the government. It is believed that the investigations should - :
l\ now be directed toward making these subjects talk, R

N
.
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-+ TO & Director, FBI DATE: October 18, 1950

\‘Bn;ox?i + SAC, New York .
&

SUBJECY: CGREGORY S
: ESPIONAGE - R

;rA”" ' . Attention: . Mr. Leo Loughlin

. _ There is englosed a photostatic copy of a memorandum prepared

JOHN GILLAND BRUNINI”in connection with his association with ELIZABET¥ BENTLEY,
particularly concerning the book which she is presently writing. T § memoran-—
dum was made available to this office through SAAG T. J. Donegan.

TGS:RAA
65-11603
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'VASH FROM NEW YORK 25 A 26 11-50 m/

MR URGENT u,;d; %’\\:'Uf“mﬂﬂ.? &UZO w wvfa,j%*d

493 bl shl7 e

ATT...... INSPECTOR CARML EINEDRMATION CONTAIN /g( ST '
o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED, ,ﬁ; ﬂgﬁﬁ/w
RE GREGORY, ESP - R. Mgtl‘eﬂ‘bt‘ﬁ‘iax AN AND INSPECTOR

HENNRICH, OCT. TWENTY SIX, NINETEEN FIFTY. ELIZAEBETH BENTLEX. é{ hLS

FOLLOUING A CONFERENCE ON OCT. TWENTY FIVE, FIFTY WITH SAAG DONEGAU 02 f

N o e e e o | AN

AND USA SAYPOL IN WHICH AMONG OTHER THINGS SHE REQUESTES PERNISSION oIt

TO MAKE PUBLIC APPEARANCES PRIOR TO THE TRIALS OF THE REMINGTON AND
BROTHMAN CASES AND IN WHICH SHE WAS ADVISED BY DONEGAN AND SAYPOL

(TEAR WITH THEM PRIOR TO ACCEPTING ANXWSPEEEEFS, CONTACTED
IHE NYO AND FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFO. BENTLEY STATED THAT
ON OCT. FIFTEEN, FIFTY SHE HAD BEEN IN CONTACT WITH MISS DORIS
‘ wS$EVENSwH§9_;S ALSO KNOWN AS MRS. JONATHAN,&\ICHELL. MISS STEVENS'
Is A“;AOMINENT FEMINIST CLUB WOQMAN .AND_WRITER. BENTLEY TOLD MISS
STEVENS ABOUT BENTLEY-S5 CONNECTION WITH ABRAHAE\EQPTHMAN. ACCORDING

TO BENTLEY, SHE TOLD THIS STORY IN GENERAL TERMS BU% DID STATE

THE MANNER IN WHICH SHE HAD MET BROTHMAN AND THE. TYPE OF WORK BROTH-
MAN WAS DOING ON AN ESPIONAGE LEVEL. BENTLEY STATED SHE FELT THAT
SHE MADE_A RATHER GRAVE MISTAKE IN MAKING ‘THIS INFO AVAILABLE FOR
THE FOLLOWING REASONS... MISS STEVENS HAS RECENTLY REPRESENTED : U)

vavcan g &' re* s '". /3(/—— y%(

R

*‘/RELBECQMIST, A UELL KNOYN BRITISH NOVELIST WHO {s GQ an; g pE,?" D2

END OF PAGE ONE - lDED - 1“‘\ M)V 3 1950 @& 386

Doy 29195( S R
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PAGE TWO '

NFO ON AMERICAN ESPIONAGE_CASES FOR_THE INCLUSION IN A REVISED

A am——

DITION OF A RECENT BOOK PUBLISHED BY REBECCA WEST CONCERNING

e e e St

RAITORS IN ENGLAND. BENTLEY EXPRESSED THE FEAR THAT MISS STEVENS
MIGHT RELAY THIS INFO TO REBECCA WEST AND IT MIGHT BE INCLUDED IN

REBECCA WEST-S REVISED BOOK PRIOR TO_THE_TRIAL_OF_THE_BROTHMNAN CASE.

_FOR THE INFO OF THE BURPAU, MISS STEVENS > HAS BEEM MOST COOPERATIVE \

WITH THE NYO DURING THE INVESTIGATION OF ALG‘\xHiSS AND WILLIAM‘WALTVR

\\RENIVGTON. RECENTLY MISS STEVENS HAS SOLICITED THE ASSISTANCE
OF THIS OFFICE TO PROCURE FOR HER PRESS RELEASES ISSUED BY THE

BUREAU ON THE GOLD, GREENGLASS AND RELATED_ESPIONAGE CASES ARISING

FROM THE FUCHS CASE. AT THAT TIME MISS STEVENS WAS ADVISED THAT

SUCH RELEASES HAD BEEN MADE BY THE BUREAU AT WASHINGTON AND THAT

SHE SHOULD PROPERLY DIRECT HER REQUEST FOR THIS INFO TO THE BUREAU,
AS A MATTER OF COOPERATION, OCT. SEVENTEEN, FIFTY, A LETTER WAS
DIRECTED TO THE BUREAU CAPTIONED " DORIS.STEVENS, INFO CONCERNiNG,

l

ATTN. ASSISTANT DIRECTOR L. B. NICHOLS". IN THIS LETTER THE
NATURE OF MIS: STEVENS REQUEST WAS OUTLINED AND THE BUREAU WAS
ADVISED OF HER IDENTITY AND THE FACT THAT SHE MIGHT WRITE TO (fl)
END OF PAGE THO




PAGE THREE

THE BUREAU FOR THESE PRESS RELEASES., 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REFERENCED

’TELEPHONE CALL AND UNLESS ADVISED TQ ~FHE-BUREAU,
ON_OCT TWENTY SEVEN, NINETEEN FIFTY THE. FACTS SET _FORTH_ABOVE WILL

BE CALLED TO THE ATTENTION OF SAAG_DONEGAN_FOR HIS_INFO AND_ WHAT-
EVER ACTION HE MIGHT DESIRE TO TAKE IN.THIS MATTER. (W)

SCHEIDT
HOLD

CC) 294, ,/57%,,,,., #

7/Jy, ;%1;-4;1,‘ z 7
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" pgsistant Director, to SAC GUY HOPTEL,-of the Weshington Fisld Office, ¥

1

“on August 25, 1950. Mr. GIAVIN requeeted that one RICEARD HAMPT(N beyg -

:meCTQR, FBI ) . ) DATE: August 29, 1950
FROM : SAC GUY HOTTEL, WASHINGTON FIELD ‘ SE&R_ET
J ;} )
SUBJECT: NATHAN GREGCR SILVERMASTER, was., et al . ll~5it ’ ) £
ESPIQNAGE - R 3oy2 AT |
o Re: ARTHUR AIIEN_GOIDS‘I!EIN; éaSS'ﬁed by L 3 %
2 L o Declassify on: OADR 7/ -
'E Reference is made to the telephone call from Mr. GIAVIN, . N
o
o
=
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" men at the General Baking Company, 216 Georgis Avenue, N.W., Washington,

; e :
oo s 0 €S- 5440835

1nterv,1erwedbconcern1ng the alleged Communist activities of a camers ¢
gpalesman in Washington, D.C. ‘ ‘ S

. -1 . ' - ' e :
on Avguset 28, Mre EIMER RICEARD SAMPTONS5H5 Tosldes at 8

Chillum Roed, Hyatteville, Marylsn "and who 1§ employed ae a Sales- .

D.C., wae interviewed by Special Agent JOHN M. deBETTENCOURT of this
office. Mr, HAMPT(N advised that hie wife, DOROTEY HAMPTON, is employed
at the Brenner Photo Company, 933 Penneylvania Avenue, N.W,, a8 a
Bookkeever. According to HAMPTON, hie wife has told him that one
ARTHUR :30LDSTEIN, who wase also employed at the Bremner Photo Company
es a camers ealesman, took up a collection among negro peresonse
obeerving a demonstration by an alleged CIO organization at the Depart-
ment of Juetice Building about a year ago. HAMPTON stated that he had
no first-hand kriowledge of any activities by GOLDSTEIN but commented ¢~
that hie wife believed that GOLDSTEIN'e wife was erployed in the
Bureau in the Department of Justice Building. According to HAMPTON
Mre. HAMPTON seems to believe that GOLDSTEIN has Commniet leaninge
pbecause he did ettempt to raise funds for the picketing membere of

the demonstration mentioned above.

/M-«, Rl Rad \

e m e P e Seweam s cmup WV S g QY

HAMPTON also stated that hie wife has told him that GOLDSIEIN's
mother-in-law, the mother of JUDITH GOIDSTEIN, is believed to be
employed at the Central Tntelligence Agency in Washington, D.C, -
HEAMPTON further stated that GOLDSTEIN is supposed to have a pass to ,
enter the CIA and ie believed to be the ealeeman for the Bremmer Company
at the CIA for cemera equipment. e

The filee of the Washington Fleld 0ffice reflect that on [
March 19, 1946, & letter was directed to the Director concerning ARTHUR
ALIEN GOIDSTEIN as a result of a request to conduct a diecreet pre-
liminary investigation to jdentify GOLDSTEIN., It wae pointe¢ out in
this letter that Mrs, JUDITH GOLDSTEIN, nee GOLDBERG, wee employed .
in the Anti-Truet Divieion of the Department of Juetice and resided
with her husband, ARTHUR GOLDSTEIN, at 140 Chapin Street, NW,, in
Washington, although her legal residence was furniehed as New York, \

+ wae noted that the personal history,from whence this infomation wee Q

N LS @
Ay AHOV 221_59;5'.{”:, .;";*/q" . ==801950 | QT B 7
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MEMO TO DIRECTOR, FBI Avgust 29, 1950 :

RE: NATHAN GREGORY SIIVERMASTER, was, et al MH
taken was dated September 4, 1945, In it she indicated that she was

s--=2=:2, born- in Vladivostok, Bussia, on August 6, 1923; was naturalized in the = .
Untted Stajes at Boston'an June 12, 1939, and vas the daughter of .o ;-7 i-
ATEXANDER, GOLDEERG, born in Werssw, Poland, and JENNIE VEINSTEIN, who . .
was porn‘in Odessa, Russia. ARTHUR GOLDSTEIN'e employment was showvn to  :”

be withthe Brenner Photo Compaty, and a crédit report it Btone's i
: _ Mercentile Agency in Washington, D.Ci, reflected that As of April &, * < .~
"-"1945, he was the Manager of this company but thet since September, 19kb," .

.. had been employed ae a Salesman, - SE g ORI o

. _ In this letter of March 19, 1946, it was advised that DONAID
MURRAY, Publicity Director of the United Federal Workers of America,

CI0, commented that JUDITHE GOLDSTEIN and her husband "are nice, Pro.
‘gressive people" and that "they are FM liberals and as Tar as I know . :
participate only in the cooperative movement.” This letter pointed - - ™ -
‘out that on Feb L6 that '

g _ S) . V!
“ . . .- . According to the report of SA ERENTON 8. GORDON, dated June 12, -
o ..~ *1946, at Boston, Massachusetts, in the instant captioned case, it is o
it .---o. .veflected lon page seven that both JUDITH GOLDSTEIN and JENNIE GOLDBERG, . ..
W “mother of JUDITH, were interviewed in“1942 as applicante for positions T
An the FBI. :Thie report ghows that JUDITH ware unfavorably recommended
" ap indicated on pages seven and eight of thie report. On these pagee
also 1s considerable background information concerning JUDTTE GOLDSTEIN. - .

w77t ahe peport of SA IAMBFRT G. ZANDER,- dated April 15,196, -
at Weshington, D.C., in the sbove captioned matter, aleo furniehee
information concerning the background of JUDITH GOLDSTEIN end ARTEUR
ALIER GOIDSTEIN. Thie report shows thet GOLDSTEIN wee born on Mar 1,
1918, at Kings County, New York, which aleo wae furnighed.ae hie legal
acdrees. Thie information wae teken from a personnel informetion sheet

" dated March 16, 19k2, ( P { -
-2 - " X "Qi‘
| J



e Waehington, D.C., 4n thie case, reflects that when' interviewed for ‘8

R “wag aleo interviewed but for the poeition of tranalator end wes unfaver- ..

MEMO TO DIRECTOR, FBI - August 29, 1950
RE: NATHAN GREG(RY SILVERMASTER, was, et al

: The 'report of SA I.AMEERT G.- ZMTDE'R, da'bed May 2, 19l}§

- ‘position with the Bureau at Boston on August ¥, 1942, JUDITH GOLDEERG
“‘was applying for the position of- ‘typist but wae unfavorably Tecommended , - ..
< —eptember 1942, the mother of JUDITH GOLDEERG, JENNIE GOLDBERG, . T

" &bly recommended. This report indicates that there is in the poesession -
of ths Buresu 8 _photograph of JUDI'I'H GOIDBERG and JEIWIE GOLDBERG. o

. In a letter dated December 15, 19!;3, from the Washington men_ -
Office to the Director in the case entitled SODAC, Washington, D
1 Security - R, 1t was advised tha

concerning ARTHUR ALIEN GOLDSTEIN,

M . - 7 . . t B ’i-...'v o
-~ - Mrs. DOROTEY HAMPTON was interviewed at the Washington Field

Office on August 29th by SA deBETTENCOURT at which time ghe advieed

that she ie employed ae a Bookkeeper at the Bremner Photo Company., - )

She stated that ghe has known GOLDSTEIN es a salesman at this concern

for approximately three years, her period of employment there. Mrs. -

HAMPTON stated that apparently her husband had been mistaken with

regard to the information concerning GOILDSTEIN'e efforts to raiee money .
for a demonstration at the Department of Justice Building, insemuch Cor
.as the activity ebe bad in mind was the occasion when about two years
ago the United Cafeteria Workere - CIO was on strike. She stated also
.that the only activity in that regard to her knowledge on the part of R
- GOLDSTEIN was that he asked one of the negro female employees at the .

- company whether ghe was going to contribute eomething towards the '

. fund for the striking workers. Mrs, HAMPTON stated that GOLDSTEIN is
not too intelligent and in her opinion would not be capable as an
espionage agent mainly because he is lazy, inattentive to detaile and
is not known by her to have any known contacts at any of the embaseies,




MEMO TO DIRECTCR, FBI hugust 29, 195QuY° E‘*
RE: TATEAN GREG(RY SIIVERWSTER, was, ot al P \.

.-;v g

‘She clarified this 'by etatmg that he has handled dealinge w‘ith members .

of the Soviet and Yugoslav Embassies with regard to purcheses of camera

equipment but ‘beliervoa that is ae ae his rela.tionship vith such
people 1e ccncerned. roL ) ﬂf‘"r - 5
. . ST R J 4. d ’ﬁ

Mra mmav gtated that she 'be‘}:ie’ved that the vife of

' GOIDSTEIN was employed by the Bureau, or at least she is employed in

the Department of Justice Building. With regard to the mother-in-law
of GOLDSTEIN, Mrs. HAMPT(N etated that she 18 quite sure that thise
wonen is employed by the CIA and poesibly as an interpreter as Mre.
HAMPTON believes ghe is qualified in eight different languages. Mrs.
EAMPTON concluded by stating that she is not suepicious of GOLDSTEIN
ae being a Communiet Party member but indicated that her husband
believed that GOLDSTEIN's part in the Cafeteris Workere gstrike indi-
cated that he has Communist leaninge. - .

The indices of tbe Washington Field Office do not reflect
any information concérning an inveetigation of JENNIE GOLDEERG or
JENNIE WEINSTEIN ae an appolicant for a position with that agency.

JMdeB:am
100-17493
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SAC, New York v

April 10, 1951

Director, FBI

oo JOSEPH KATZ, was, . .. FE
: L. [ UESPTONAGE =R~ oo 3 n UL D_A"l?

2%

': »5 Reference is maae to Bureau letter Oate February S, 1951 enclosing
copies cf & Departmental memorandum dated Januery 3 i?,l, and to REW.Iork lett:
dated narCh 15’ 1951' n' oL SiT el

e . PER o o ‘.«

B This is to adv1se that the 1nformetion contalned in the referenced
S 1etters -and the Departmental memorandum and the facts develooed in the Katz -
' *. investigation should be submitted to the Bur au by seoarate reports in the’
"«]'cases on ‘the individuel subjects. .1.‘, S '.{1»5%1;

-

Twenty copies of each of the above communiCations are enclosed
~ for the New York and Washington Field Offices in order that two copies of
- each item msy be placed, with two copies of instant letter, in the files

on the fbllowlng 1nCiv:Lauals- ; . _ g =
(1) Unknown Subject, wa., Bill
Unknown Subject, wa., Catherine
Helen Tenney - L
Duncan Lee
J. Julius Joseph
Victor Perlo
Edward J. Fitzgerald
h1lan Robert Rosenberg
(8) Josenh B. Gregg
(9) /Bonuld Niven Wheeler

(10) “Gregory.

PN NN NN
QL L g N e el

2
3
L
5
6
7

Four conies of each of the gbove communlcatlons are enclosed
for the Seattle Office in order thut they may be placed in the Katz and
Wheeler files with copies of this letter.

The attention of the Washington Field Office is directed to the
gregory case «nd the information contained therein which was furnished to
Elizabeth T. Bentley by the subjects who were employed by the U. S. Government.
Tt is believed that we should try to trace the information these psonle

" furnished to some govermment record wherever it is possible to do so. There-
fore, the Washington Field Ofrice is instructed to review Bentley's state-
,ments of November 8 and 30, 19L5, the Katz material enclosed herewith and

- the files on the government erployee subjects for the purpose of examining

_ the type of information the employees furnished Bentley. After this has

" been done, the Washington Field Office should set forth appropriate leads . .
in the employee's case to locate any reports, et cetere‘/fggm vblch the

inforqgtlon was taken. _
NOTRECORD!D

The Washington Field Office should furnish the sl
orﬁtofflce the results of its review, Lo2l ﬂaig 0 f&_1é§1
y 109-3031683100-260iL13 3100~ 21422 zo/—; 128
J\..éﬁ 22%38 ?Oo’ﬁ 3{05 ;101 %oo? 100-<Lc?lo 31C0=301120 M5 Sriimirh memmmmn i
N\ CC - Seettle (Enclosures% : - o AL
1 on Field Office (Enclosures) nps{n re PN ;; o
Tty ' :

Fbssras2- 2L,

' '.emcimnt-lf’m"" WO

LT .
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Bev York 65-2431

W otn: Agert Frascie ¥. Zangle. dstec Novesber 8, 2950, at Fev Yok

" Reference ic nade tc the irvest "tfziz'é;'s‘mm:zv’}eport of

For your iuformation, t! cve-nentioned investigative

gumary report ves s.onitted to the Depertment on Decezber 18, 1950,

At thet time the Deparinent was asxed wietber they would acthorize = .-

prosecution of Katz oz the Vesie of the irformatior coatained in the

rejori, wictler they cousiderel it alviiable to c.taln a secret -

compialzt an? warrent anifor a secret iziictuent, anl certair other

guestions concerning the possidility of arresiiig Xalz as an Arerican

citizer in Par‘c .G securing his return to thc Tnitel States. As of

January 3, 195, tbe Department repiied to our aemorandua; photostatic

cozles ¢f tbeir yeply ars belng forvarded herevita for the informeticn

of the Nev Yor: zri Warhington Fleld 0ffices. It wilil be noted from

the Departuest's mesorasdun that they desire thst Bentley be reinterviewed
and tua’. certain additions” investigatlon be conducted. In accordance
‘with tielr reguett, the Rev Yorz Office shold {roeliately review the -

inforation previsusly oviained frozm Elizebeth Bentley, with particular

exphesic belng piaced on thoes poliats which the Departmeant has listed
a2 eonceralng which they desire aiditionsl or clarifying informaticn.
The:. “his bas teez lone the New York Office shoull arrange to reiaterview
Beutler in oo sttexpt o obtain the requested dats, i

. Tue vashinston Pleld Office. wiile avaiting the results of -
the reiiiervier of dss Beitley. sho.il cosdence a prelimlnary inves
gation t: locute if possivic. the izdividinls (or recards) through
whac1 the classificd neture of the meterial which Beatley received can
e derertined.  Ipo. the receirt of asy inforoatlon developed in the ye-
intervicy of Deutley, the Vashington Fieid {ffice godd conduct such
fimestizeilon secessary o brins the Depuartaerni's re-est to s logical

exclizfon. o § R

Tuic mtier shoull be zive &selilod &t ptinudus
attcatiog ge tud Baea. it extreiely ukigis 1 Wing thils case to s
loclesl ol gi®:,  The 3ivees £wld be kent iviled 85 1o your Irogress
A Lide AGRr. R S A ‘ ERER

g

65-31723

cc: easriNi; Fleid {65-5970)

naciprore

; FXPihe




B fO]j'ic Memomndzmz . UN.I_TEﬁ. STATES ,, GOVERNMENT

_ < _TO  1Directcr, Federal Bureau of Investiigation 7' DATB: Jaruary 3 , 1951
e R P Jif:NES:vb -
" FERM/ 1 James M, McIverney : - EE e ¢ 1L6-11-15-NEW
T | Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Criminal Division . E=imo. N
UBJECT: JOSEPY KATZ, was. L T T l e CONFICENTIAL~. -
§ ESFICVACE - R I e I \ e

, ‘ : . Raiared Sy
The second time RBentley met Katz in New York City, Bentley =
aévised that she passed some materizl to Katz._" It is recuested that
ihe Bureau ascertsin where Centley received this materiel; the nature
 of the material, and whether the material was written, typed, photo-
\ craphed or given orally. If tne scurce of the material is ascertained,
\it is requested that the Bureau attempt to estatlish the classification

of the material.

Bentley adviced that she met Hel.en\”fenney, an emplcyee wit!:;' the
.0ffice of Strategic Services in Washington, D.C., and received copies

6f ditto reports from 0SS undercover agents all ecver the worlé. Bentley
recalls obtaining infcrmation about a radio pick-up station operated

by 0SS on Long Island, New York. Zentley stated that she turned most ™
of this informstiom over to Katz and some of the information over to .

her Soviet contact §bill." It is requested that the Bureau ascertain ™.
lwhat material Bentley turned over to Katz and attempt to establish the - ' i
classification of such material. Avproximate dates the material was . .
jreceived and passed on to Katz should be determined. o

- . f

EerFIREE Tl




Bentley met Duncan C'\}ee, an emplqyee of OSS in Washlngton,
D.C., and received miscellaneous data concerning 0SS operations and
information about Jaranese agents in China. It is requested that the
Bureau ascertaln whether this informdtlon uas transmltted to Katz.

oy Lbe gave Bentle) 1nformat10n of a proposal by B
General Donovan tc allow XKVD agents tc operate in the United Stateg
in exchange for allowing an 0SS missicn to operate in Kussia. Bentley
gave the information ¥& ‘t;. It is requested that the Bureau contact
former officials of 0SS in‘an effort to establish the c1a351f1cat10n
of this information at the time it was reported to Katz.
. . '
Bentley received information from F. Juhus% Joseph, an employee
of the Japanese Division of 0SS, which she turned over to Katz. It
is requested-that the Bureau obtain more detailed information as to
the material Bentley received from Joseph which she turned over to.
Katz. Former employees of the 0SS should be contacted in an effort -
to establish the classification of the information.

Bentley received information from Victoi\?erlo, an employee
of WFB, concerning airplane production and specification, and where the
planes were to be allotted. It is requested that the Bureau obtain
more detzils as to the nature of the material received from Perlo;
whether this information was passed to Katz; and the approximate date
this information was received and transmitted. Former officials of the
WPB should be interviewed to establish the classification of the
1nformat10n at the time it was received b} Bentley.

Bentley recelved information from Edward 3\\F1tzgerald an
employee of the WPB, concerning all sorts of military dats, the produc-
tion of guns and tanks, specification and other related matters. It
is requested that the Bureau further attempt to identify the information
8o transmitted and obtain from former cfficials cf the WPB the classi-
fication of such infcrmation during the war, whether Bentley passed
this information to Katz, and the apprcximate date this information was
received and transmitted. :

Bentley received from Allan Robert™Rosenberg, an employee of
FEA, prospectus material on what the United States intended to do with
Germany after the war. It is requested that the Buresu ascertain
information on the classification of this material from former FEA
officials; whether Bentley passed this information to subject; and the
approximate date the material was received and transmitted.

Bentley received information from Joseph Bj\?regg, an employee.
with the Co~crdinator of Inter~American Affairs, on Communist aff
in Latin America. Gregg alsc furnished information on the sending of

p.wn-'n"'i-‘," A!
\n‘ai Bid Pas™ 5 BS AL

2
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Zentle)y met Victer Perlcg %
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Oﬁice Memo”ndzmz * UNITED ST&S GOVERNMENT

T0  : Director, FBI R ‘ .~ pate:March 15, 1951

7 FROM/‘ PAC, New }{urk

" SUBJECT: JOSEPH KATZ, was.
: ESPIONAGE -R
(Bufile 65-57913)

, Rebulet 2/5/51, Departmental Memorandum 1/3/51, and summary
report in instant case, 11/8/50. n ,

The Departmental Memorandum comments that the investigative
“ summary does not state that material passed to KATZ was intended
_for transmission to Soviet authorities. Page 63 of the summary
" report includes a paragraph in which this matter is taken up.
. It is stated there that KATZ told BENTLEY that the material she

“turned over to him eventually found its way to the Russilan Embassy
in Washington. 4 .

. Rebulet instructs that the NYO review information previously
~ obtained from BENTLEY. It is pointed out that this was done in
preparation for the summary report in instant case and in reviewing
the information it was noted that BENTLEY had not distinguished .very
clearly, during previous ingeywviews, the exact material she collected
d passed on to JACK (JOSEPH KATZ) and similar material passed to
BILL". Therefore; she was intérviewed on this particular point
and the results thereof were incorporated in the summary report
along with other information she already furnished about KATZ. As
mentioned in the summary report, BENTLEY was not certain in all
instances as to which information went to KATZ and which went
tO "BILLH .

In accordance with the request of the Department for
more detail as to the classified information passed by BENTLEY
to KATZ, BENTLEY was reinterviewed on February 20, 1951 by SAS.
THOMAS G. SPENCER and FRANCIS W. ZANGLE. BENTLEY had just
partly recovered from an illness and was preparing t~ leave for
a month's lcong vacation in Nassau, SO the interview was necessarlly
shortened. Houwever, some additional information was obtained
and it is proposed that after the additional investigation
requested hereinafter 1s done, BENTLEY be reinterviewed thorbsughly.
The results of the final interview could then be substituted’
where necessary for portions of BENTLEY's section in referenced
summary report.

2cc: Washington Field (65-4970)




Letter to the Director
NY 65-14913 .

On February 20, 1951 BENTLEY stated the material pgssed
to XATZ on their second meeting was information from HELENATENNEY,
which, as described by BENTLEY on page 56 of the summary report;”

" @as "ditto" reports from 0SS undercover agents all over the world.

BENTLEY said she usually held all the material she handled in her
possession about twenty-four hours prior to handing it over to
KATZ. She read it herself and believes now she could recaqgnize
at least some of the material if copies could be p cgd.

S o

As far as recalling the dates she turned thééekféports

" over to KATZ, BENTLEY said she might recall the dates if she saw

and recognized copies of the actual material she handled. Generally,
however, she places the dates as from early October to late
December, 1944, which is the period of her espionage activitiles
during which KATZ acted as her superior. BENTLEY also said that
if coples of the actual reports were obtained the dates of these
reports would assist her 1n recalling if they were turned over to
"BILL" or to KATZ.

Most of the information BENTLEY obtained from DUNCAN C.XLEE
was given orally. She believed that if the exact date of LEEfs
transfer to the Japanese Division of 0SS were known, it would
assist her in recalling what information from LEE she had turned

over to KATZ.
BENTLEY said she would recognize the report on the proposal

" for exchanging NKVD representatives which J. JULTUS}JOSEPH gave

her and if she recognized it, she might be able to recall
definitely whether it was turned over to KATZ. BENTLEY had
previously stated that JOSEPH gave her carbon copies of reports
and during the interview of February 20, 1951 added that he gave
her some information orally. She did not recall anything further
about the type of information JOSEPH gave her during the time
KATZ was her superlor. .

BENTLEY said she obtained a continuous stream of VPB
information from VICTOR)@ERLO and is now unable to state definitely
what the information was or to which superior she passed it to.
PERLO furnished her information concerning airplane production,
specifications, and the places the planes were allocated.

BENTLEY said PERLO probably extracted the information {rom WPR
files and typed it himself before passing it to her. BFENTLTY
said she does not think she could recognize any of tne PERLO
information even if the original data from whence it came was
obtained because it contained so many detailed figures.

Concerning EDWARD J)\FITZGERALD, it was noted that he was
not employed at the WPB during the periinent period of BFNTLEY's.:




Letter to the Director
NY 65-14913

association with KATZ. His record of employment as set out in the
report of SA JAMES J. CANAVAN dated 8/10/49, washington, D.C., 1n
the case entitled, "EDWARD J. FITZGERALD, wa.; SECURITY MATTER-C",
shows he was a principal economist at WFPB from March 5, 1942 to
September 21, 1944, and from S2ptember, 1944 to July 14, 1945,
Foreign Affairs Economist and Advisor on organizational statistics
in the FEA. Vhen this was mentioned to BENTLEY, she stated she
had been confused about FITZGERALD's employment and she mus g
given the WPB information furnished by FITZGERALD to "BILL" .Hot
to KATZ. The paragraph about FITZGERALD in the summary report
will be deleted when a revision is made of BENTLEY'Ss information.

material on Germany which ALLAN ROBER OSENBERG furnished her.
She said she passed this materlal doth*-to “BITL" and KATZ but
might be able to state what she specifically gave to KATZ if
coples were loczted.

JOSEPH B:%QEEQG furnished BENTLEY with films of ONI reports
and typewritten or dictated notes of material abstracted from

ONI reports received by the OCI-AA. BENTLZY seicé¢ CNI apparently
designated copies of some of thelr reports to OCI-AA and GREGG
thereby had access to these. When the material was on film,
BENTLEY said it was undeveloped when she handled it so she did
not know its contents. She sald she would remember some of the
typewritten data or oral information dictated to her by GREGG

if the reports from which GREGG obtained the information were
produced. As far as differentiating between KATZ and "BILL" as
the receivers of the information from GREGG, BENTLEY again stated
she might recall this from the dates of the actual reports.

BENTLEY recalled the st meeting with PERLO which was
held at the apartment of MAR%Z?RICE'in New York City, a few days
“before Christmas, 1944, as The last contact with PERLO. She

could not describe specifically the material collected from PERLO
at this meeting except to say that 1t was the same type of materilal

that he had been furnishing in the past and described heretofore.

BENTLEY said sheFWOuld definit$$% recognize the prospectus

BENTLZY stated that in addition to the others mentioned,
s ER also furnished her with some information which
she believed she turned over to KATZ. She stated WHEELER was
employed on the Editorial Boarad of Research and Analysis Division
of 0SS and in that capacity he obtailned material which included
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Letter to the Director
NY 65-14913

"gitto" copies of monthly and semi-monthly reports of the O0SS.
These reports concerned political developments throughout the
world. BENTLEY recalled that the reports were sometimes marked
"gecret" and sometimes marked "cConfidential". She could not
recall whether they contained any marginal notations as to what
Divisions of the 0SS they were to be routed or indicated any
other governmental agencies to which the reports were to be
directed. WHEELER also furnished typewritten and handwritten
excerpts that he obtained from an 08S digest made up of cable
reports from the State Department and 0SS personnel. Included
also were varlious reports and memorandums prepared by the
Foreign Nationallty Branch of 0SS. This material related to
particular racial groups and their activities within the United
States.

In accordance with the requests contained in referenced
Departmental Memorandum certain further investigation is being
requested. The purpose of the jnvestigation will be first to
locate any files, reports, material or sources from which informa-
tion was obtained by BENTLEY's contacts during the pertinent
period. The time to be considered 1s from September 15, 1944 to
~-l2uter 31, 1944, If BENTLEY is able to recognize any of the
material as material she passed to KATZ, then further attempts
will be made to determine if the material was classified and
reiated to National Defense at the time it was passed by BENTLEY
to KATZ.

Investigation requested of the Wzshington Field Office
is as follows:

(1) will contact former officials of 0SS and, if possible,
review 0S¢ files and attenpt to locate "3itto" reports containing

~information about a radio pick-up station operated by 0SS on Long

Tsland and ctiner "3itto" reports from OSZ undercover agents all
cver the worlda, wnich HEL=EN TENNEY would have had access to during
the pertinent period cof her employment Iin the Balkan Division of
ocs. If necessary, will review the 0SS personnel file of HELEN
mTUNTY.  BENTLEY has described radio station reports as 0SS digests
preparecé in connection with monitoring activities. The reports

of 022 undercover agents were described by BENTLEY as reports pre-
rared by "4itto" machine with notations thereon indicating the
nersong in 085 who were to cee these copies as well as other
covernnental a~encies to whom these reportis were directed. /
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Letter to the Dilrector
NY 65-14913

(2) Will review the 0SS personnel file on DUNCAN C. LEE
to ascertain what branch or unit of 08S he was assigned to during
the pertinent period and to ascertain the nature of his dutlies
at that time and the type of information he handled.

In the report of SA John B. Van Etten on LEE dated -
9/26/49 at vashington, D.C. (WFO file 100-20518), 1t is stated
that LEE was an Intelligence Officer in 0SS from 7/1/44% to QOctober,
1945. His duties included collecting, evaluating, and disseminat-
ing all information Qbtalned by 0SS units, first in the China
Theatre and later in the China-Burma-India Theatre. It is possible
that this latter duty was what BENTLEY referred to as the Japanese
Division of 0SS and in that capaclty he may have furnished BENTLEY.
with information about Japanese Agents in China. It is thought
that the best way to attempt to refresh BENTLEY's recollection
about LEE would be*to review LEE's 0SS personnel file to ascertain
more specifically what LEE's duties were and what classified
information he might have processed during the pertinent period.

(3) will attempt to locate 0SS reports on the proposal of
sending an 0SS mission to Russia in exchange for allowing an NKVD
mission to visit here. BENTLEY stated the report on this which
J. JULIUS JOSEPH gave her was dated in the late summer or Fall
of 19hk and 1t contained the up-to-date status of the proposal.

(%) Will contact former FEA officials to ascertain the
classification of the prospectus material on what the United
States intended to do with Germany.

Will attempt to locate any FEA prospectus material dated
during or Jjust prior to the pertinent period which might answer
the description of the prospectus material passed by ALLAN ROBERT

ROSENBERG to ELIZABETH BENTLEY. :

(5) will ascertain the type of information handled by JOSEPH
B. GREGG in the Office of the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs
during the pertinent period. Will also attempt to locate copiles
of ONI reports which were sent to the OCI-AA dated during or just
prior to the pertinent perilod and which GREGG may have had access
to. According to BENTLEY, reports were concerned with Communist

affairs in Latin America.

Will endeavor to ascertain if information on sendlng
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Letter to the Director
NY 65-14913

of FBI personnel to South America during the war was furnished to
OCI-AA and if this was done, the approximate date. Will ascertaln
if the information was classified. It 1s pointed out that this’
jnformation may have been supplled to OCI-AA by ONI or an agencg
other than the Bureau, therefore, it is suggested that the Bureau
may wish to furnish adviee before this lead is covered.

(6) Will attempt to locate copies of the"ditto" 0SS reports
described by BENTLEY which DONALD WHEELER had access to during
the pertinent period of his employment in the Editorial Board of
the Research and Analysis Division of OSS.

’ In conducting the investigatilon concerning DUNCAN CHAPIN
LEE. i1t is noted that Bulet to Washington Field dated 3/I0/5T—
,(WFO file 100-20518) requests further jnvestigation of LEE by

Washington Field and New York Offices.

f
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Oﬁice ‘Memoru,édu 2 o UNITED STA’lES GQVER.NMI.ENT

TO

FROM : MR, LA.Db

sunjncr, @RE’GORI‘ 8&//

: THE DIRECTOR ' " DATE:November 3, 1950

ESPIONAGE - R

(Robe?wrria)

Purpose :

. A \ .
To advise that Robert Worris is a_New York :.:,,
Attorney who during Spring of 1950 wGs Assi3tant Counsel .
-(m ¢ Subcommittee._on Foreign Relations, U, 8. Senaié -
Tydings Commitiee). Background information set ou‘b‘.f_,/’(.f —
Backgrounds .
oK
Reference i8s made to a teletype from New York
dated November R, 1950, entitled, "gregory; Espionage =
'R" which states that Elizabeth Bentley had been in con- Y
versation with Robert Morris concerning who might be “in- :
vestigating or following Bentley. You inquired, "who is L(
Robert MorrisP" - - Q
Mr. Tom Jonegan advised Ur. Hennrich today that %
Yorris is identical with Robert Morris who was Assistant -
Counsel of the Subcomnitiee on Fordign Relationss U. . DN
Senate, (Tydings Committee) during the : ™
N\
¢
!.
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ponegan does not know Morris ‘employment. CDJLL

The New York Office has advised that _Morris (Q}Q
is a [friend of Bentley's and has counseled her in that
capacity. ST

Action:

“None, This is for your information,
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s Director, FBI . | ‘é‘ %m January %, 1951

‘T0
K?/‘nou + _SAC, New York ' /J}w oo Vwm‘ ngoutd CovmaTion

. interregated by SAS THOMAS G. SPENCER and JOSEFH M. KELLY in

- the Russians, as well as an atteupp on the part ef GROMOV to

during this rather extended interview. At the conclusion of this’
‘4nterview on November 16th, arrangements were made for the

€ . . . 2l
SUBJECT:  GREGORY wilh o Ksdry Cuar omd w0, WL 4.
in o MSPIONAGE - RY D - U KA /1 2
(.. " - RE:_ PAYMENT YO ELIZ $2000. AW
/ W 7 BY_ANATOLT GROMOV oF $200 °°\ - S

" Rebulet 12/1%/5 regarding the abéve;ieﬁtiéééq 'captiot& )
, BENTLEY saw, for the last time, her -
7Z). Just prier to this last meeting JACK .

” _introduced her to the contact she had then known only s AL dut
“who subsequently was definitely identified as mAm%mv, the
Pirst Secretary of the Russian Embassy in Washingtox: Lq) '

In subsequent meetings with GROMOV, the latter made
overtures of buyling BENTLEY a fur coat, suggested that she quit -
her job and take a vacatlen, offered to supply her with an air - o
econditioning unit when she complained of the summer heat, and
on almost all of the eccasions of her meetings with him, after Lo
the initial one, mentioned his willingness to set her up in a Cq
small business to be financed by him which would be located '
outside of New York City and perhaps in Philadelphia er Washingten. i

MISS BENTLEY'S recollectlen was that they had some conversations t
about qet%ing up a small hat er dress shop for this purpose.&l') '
v . ‘ :

= ... In Octeber of 1945, BENTLEY, saw GROMOV by prearrangement
-at thig time he handed her $2000.00 in $20.00 bills, and at

the time he -gave her the money he stated there were "no strings

atteched.": It was BENTLEY'S iwpressien at this time that this

payment to:her was for her past activities in econnection with

Az

wenpnabrrs (LA Faled <3

secure her good will .(u)

on Fovember 16, 1945, while MISS BERTLEY was being

the Prince George Hotel in New York City, she mentioned the
facts as related above, &8s well, of course, as other information

eontinuance of the interview on.the merning of November 17, 1945,
at the same hotel. Immediatelywpon MISS BENTLEY#S entering the .- )
room en this occasion, even befope ghe ‘teok ;%:t:/her ceat and hat,(u

oy ARSI ,m;:;igz_‘;ég;f%’»g,%gf—szvs
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- woney still remains in this safe-deposit bex. ®w)

Iatter to mrehiﬁ:or, “!BI

-,...-

she Opened np her purse, took out an cnvelépo. thre' 1t on the

‘bed and stated, "Here's some Moscow geold.” - MISS BENTLEY .

| was informed that the FBI would take possessien ef this money | -
. -and although no offer was made te give her 2 receipt for - '
" _pame she 4id net in fact request ene. Thereafter, the woney -

was taken to the New York Office and subsequently placed in
the safe-deposit box that 1s wmaintained by the New Yerk Office , .
at the Park Row Branch of the Manufacturers Trust Coupany. . The

' In so far as the final dispesition of this noney is
eoncerned, it appears that only two possibilities exist: (1) .
that it be considered as espionage money 'as a result of MISS - -~
BENTLEY 'S activities with the Russians, and in that event it
in all probabil¥ty would have to be turned over to the Treasury
Department; and (2) the ether solution would, of course, be
to have this woney returned to MISS BENTLEY. In view of the
fact that MISS BENTLEY was recently a witness in the ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN case and is scheduled to appear as a Government ‘
witness in the current trial of WILLIAM WALTER REMINGYION, this
matter was discussed on a eonfidential btaslis with Special '

. Assistant to the Attorney General ¥, J. DONEGAN. GAN

his matter should reuain 1n status
-y 4 DL I RN A ] ETEY 1 -1-3

clved. He stated that any attempt at this time to cutablish S
the ewn®¥ship of these funds might lead to seme embarrassment.
He stated that he was of the definite opinion that some decision reuld
‘have to be made in so far as these funds are eoncerned but 1ndicated
that i1t might be well mot to censider this until the nal
iispcsition of the RE!IING‘I'O!I case has ‘been erfected 7]

he Burea.n 8 attentien is called to the fact that since

R

- "1oK5 the Services ef MISS BENTLEY a& & witmess and as a highly
_placed informant have been utilized by this office and also by

the Chicago Office during the six-month peried she resided )
that City. During this time she has not been paid for her{U r>



Letter to Director, FBI

Cs u65-14603 RN D eee T ¥
s P -114;‘ ‘,'.'-,' B - ‘;% ‘;.&"2} "';-

~pervices, with the excéption of @ Christnat‘l giftt that .. R
wp™ wiven to her this year and the reimbursement te her .. .-
. 4n Jaue amount of $25.00 during the preparatien ef the . - .

" 'REMINGTON and BROTHMAN caseswhen MISS BENTLEY was In =~ =~
' Westport, Connecticut, writing her boek. During the S
time she has been interviewed by Agents of this office she | e
has en two or three eccasions inquired into what dispositiop - - -~
.. weuld eventually be made of this meney. She was informed .
“on all these oecasions that this was a matter that would
have to be decided sometime in the future and, ef course,
no definite commitment was made to her regarding these -
 MISS BENTLEY'S financial cenditlion at the present
time 18 satisfactory in that all ef he> living expenses are -
being paid for by her publisher througt January of 1951.
Thereafter, her financial condition will depend on the way
in which her book 18 received by the pwlic. If it is not
well received, she, of eourse, will have to obtaln some
employment to maintain herself as she has no savings er
i{ndependent income. It, of eourse, woull be a nice gesture
1f this money could be returned to her; however, this cannot
be recommended by this office in view of the cirecumstances
surrounding the manner in which she obtained this woney,
~ particularly the fact that it was MISS BEITLEY*S iwmpression
that this was paywent to her for esplonage act vities she
had participated in on behalf ef the Soviets.{8) - -

In view of MR. DONEGAR'S comments, It is not believed that \

- " any deeision should be reached as to the disposition ef these
. funds until the final disposition of the RIMINGTON casé, and
~." at that time the comments of MR. DOREGAR, as well as of this
" offiee, will be forwarded to the Bureau.Qﬂ R
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¥orm No. 1 ) : .

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIEID PILE NO. 100-17L93
{ vASEINGTON, D. Co - | 2-15-51 |2-10-51 . *. | MAURICE A.TTLR - " es
me L L Eo '1' CHARACTER OF CASK w2 s
Damm . l. R. esPIONAGE - R :° .

ivyon\morncn: . munsmrm - _ : -
| GREGORY cueubemg"clesedumt::fiw“ T
investigation remains to be conduc : N
restig ALL INFO® T;Q}:cg?‘;f&m"’
PO o - HERE"'" P AACH SE
- D&TE 4 7 5304
- DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. Ce ‘/. 7

. Review of the numerous volumes in this case reflects
that no active investigation remains to be conducteds

In this case separate files have been of)ened on the
various individual subjects and the office of origin designated

_ according to the current residences. It is anticipated that all future
 4nvestigation will be reported in the individual case filese -

Review of the files of the GREGORY case reflect that :
WINSTORXBURDETT, Correspondent and Radio Broadcaster of some prominence
was never interviewed although informant GREGORY in ‘statement of :
November 8, 1945, referred to BURDETT as an individual who maintained

" contact with JA LoS. , | A

A letter is being addressed to the Bureaun and New York N eNo .
Division suggesting that BURDETT be located, his current activities wjz,p
ascertained, and consideration be given to interviewing him, - o

4
o
.
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“imfunmwnifﬂfl‘i:;*Q; AN

v . . ADMINISTRATIVE - L

<,

Inviewof theinpo 3ofthisme and the constant )

‘ Anse of its files as reference » the exhibits and individual folders.

. on the subjects are being rct.ained in liashington Field Office for
- .the time being. _

4 copy of this report is.deaignated for the New York |

Division because of its eontinuing interest in this case and its

subjects.
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Belmont,
m——_—
Tele, hoom
Nease

Gandy,

the payment, of §2,000to Klizabsth Benbley Wy Anatoll @roc.

SAC, New York
Director, FBI
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‘In view of Remington's conviction you are requested to sutmit

_‘modhtcly the comments of ¥r. Donegan and your offioce in. . |

regard to the disposition of the 2,000, . . . .-
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Rebulet .Tlnuary 21|., 1;9;. .‘_';-': _

qhere are forwarded her\dth as requested two coples of O&ch L E
»_ahe following hearings jefore HCUA concerning the “above subject;g,
D fphotostatic copies arealso being rurnished ‘the leany Office:

Testimony on Janus 9 1952 by cOURm‘_Y E, OWEIIS el
CLARENCE E. GAUSS nd JOuN cmm VINCENT ° S

estimony on Januar 10, 1952 by MORRIS L. Arrx.m'u

Testimony on Januar) 15, 1952, by EI.IZABHTB T.CDBENTLEY ' N .

Y 10UIS FRANCIS BU)ERZ.
. P 'b‘n.

' . i:om on "n“iry 16, 1952 by HAX and GRACE anmuon
>~ ";2»-1' %‘ .

. ti fnae GRANICB.
éﬂ!{ “°n};:§ raey 11, 1952 by pmcg

R.U.C. ‘ . _i' ;__'
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o PUBLIC HEARING

January 15, 1952

Witnesé

Elizabeth T. Bentley 0.0005--..0--.04oc.t..aa;lnoo-

Louis Fr‘anCis Budenz .'sooo..ooaocbnlo-..".ocool.t'

Exhibits

"Budenz Exhibit No. 1" - Registration Statement of
March 30, 19/:0, Made by Daily Publishivg
Company .o.nvooo.oo-o‘o-aoo..o. oooo e ® ¢ e 8 s 08 o

"Budenz Exhibit No, 2" - A Letter Dated April 3, 1940,

from the Secretary of State to the Daily
Publishing Cowmpany et st isereacacacnese

"Budenz Exhibit No, 3" - 4 photostatic Copy of the

covering letter of Edvard Kuntz of Junc 28, 1940,

enclosing & letter from Earl Browder ceeesene

"Budenz Exhibit No. 4,5" - Photostatic copies of the

A .

Page
2

9 .

21
25

27

Daily Worker for July 31, 1940 and Auvgust 1, 1940.35

"Budenz Exhibit No. 6" - The Registration of
Freedom of the Press st eerces et catssec tlmansnos

“Budenz Exhibit No. 7" - A letter dated April 19,

1941, from Edverd Kuntz to the State Department .

“Budenz Exhibit No, 8" - A Reglstration Statement
of October 1, 1942, M=de by Grace Maul Granich.

"Budenz Exhibit Ne, 9" - & copy of a letier bearing
the date of Juns 23, 194k, written by Grace
Granich tc the Attorney General

‘...'.0"'...

k2

k7
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PUBLIC HEARING - o *

‘.' Januvary 15,1952

Exhibits

"Budenz Exhibit No, 10" - A letter dated December
12, 1942, from the Attorney General's Office to
Miss Grace Granich
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.~ Tuesday, Jenuary 15,1952

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITIES CN UW-AMERICAN ACTIVITISS,
washingion, L, o,

PUBLIC HEARING

The Coumittee on Un-American Activities met pufsdknt to
edjournmeat at 10:45 a. m., in room 226, 01@ House Office
Bullding, Hon. Clyde Doyle, presiding. . |

Comnittes mermhbers present: Representatives Clyde Doyle.,
Bernerd W. Kearney, and Cherles E. Potter.

Stalf menbers preseat: Frank S. Tavenner, Jr., counsel; 
Thomes W. Beale, Sr., essistant counsel; Coﬁrtney E. Owens,.
investigator; John W. Carrington, clerk; end A. S. Poore,
editor.

Hr. DOYLE. 1set the record show that a subcommittee has
been appointed for this hearing this morning consisting of
Doyle, Chairman, Kearney, end Potter.

| Are you ready, Counsel?

M. TAVENNER. Yes, sir.

Miss Elizabeth Bentley, please.

Mr. DOYLE, Please rise and be swornm,

Do you solemnly swear thet the testimony you give in
this matter will be the truth, the whole truth, end nothing
but the truth, so help ybu God?

Miss BERTIEY. I do.
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Mr. TAVENNER. Pleese state your full name, NMiss
Bentley.

TESTIMONY OF ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY

Miss BENTLEY. Elizabeth T. Bentley.

Mr. TAVERRER. Miss Bentley;‘you'have testified before
the committee on previous occasions in respect to your
participation in the Communist Party activities and the
Communist Pexrty underground. That is correct, isntt 1t?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, that is correct.

Mr. TAVENNER. Foi vhom did you work in your undergfoun§
experiences in the Comrmunist rParcy?

Miss BENTIEY. Well, I worked for Russiasn Intelligence,
first under Mr. Jacob‘Golos, and then under various subse-
quent Soviet agents, inciuding tvo unidentiried ones, and
Mr. Anstole Gromov, who wes then First Secretary of the
Russian Embassy.

" Mr. TAVENNER. How was this associstion with the under-
ground work headed by Mr. Golos formed?
| Miss BENTLEY. TYou meen hov did I get into it originally?

Mr. TAVENNER. Yes.

Miss BENTIEY. Originelly through my own efforis I
obtaeined e position doing research work with the Itdien
Library of Informetion in New York,and that was the
American branch of the Propagenda Ministry. And beceuse

of thet,headquarters of the Comminist Party told me T should



a

g0 underground and that instead of going to & Commmist
meeting, a group meeting, I should be attaéhéd to just one
men. The one man I was introduced to was Mr. Jacob Golos.

1or. TAVENRER. Well, what wes Mr. Jacob Golosts function
in thc Communist undergrownd?

Miss BEWILEY. Mr. Jacob Golos was & higher-up in the
Russian Intelligence Service. He was in contact with the
Enbassy and consulete people and in turn in touch withk the
higher-ups in the Cormmnist Party, such es Earl Browder, and
he elso was in touch with verious agents who were used to
infiltrate the U. S. Goverament, fectories, and thet sort
of' thing.

Mr. TAVENFER. When did your connection with thet work
begin and end?

Miss BENTILEY. Vell, actuvally, my connection with infil-
treting the U. S. Governrent begen in 19&1, but my connection
with other of these underground activities began in 1938, in
the fell.

Mrr. TAVENNER. I meent particulerly with reference to
your work under Mr. Jacob Golos.

Mise BENTIEY. Oh, in October 1938.

Mr. TAVENNER., And ended vwhen?

Miss BENTLEY. At his desk, vhich was November 25th, t43.

My, TAVENNER. Did you vemain in the service of the

apparacus after the death of r. Golos?
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Miss BENTLEY. Yes, I did. I was picked up by a subé.e-

y

quent Soviet contact mamed Bill -- that was his code name --
and continued on until August of 1945, when I went to the

FBI, and then, under the instructions of the FBI s I contlinued
on for some time after thet. | | |

Mr. TAVERNRER. In the performance of your work in the
apparatus conducted by Mr. Jacob Golos, did you have occa-
sion to meet a person by the name of Helen Tenney?

IMiss BEKRTLEY. Yes, I did. |

Mr. TAVERRER. Will you stete just what Heleﬁ Tenney ts
connection was withthe underground apperatus conducted by '
Mr. Golos?

Mr. DOYLE., I wish to state to ths photographers thet
any shots that are to be tzken should be taken es the
witness begins, and then the pictures should be discontinued,
sothat there will be no interruption. It wohld seem, however,
that if you did not take the pictures in the beginning, we
could have thew taken now ead heve that part over with.

That only refers to the movies.

¥r. TAVEFNER. Will you read the pending question,
Mr. Reporter?

(The reporter reads, as requested.)

1iiss BENTIEY. Helen Tonney was an agent who was
planted in the 0SS in ordér 0 give informstion to Scviet

Intelliigence.
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Fir. TAVENNER. How long. approximately, did she engage

in thet work? Anc can you tell us more of the characier
of that work oo_nducted by her?

Miss BENTIEY. Origirelly, she was & member of the
Commnist Party in a unit, that is, in the ordinary set-
up of the Commmist Party, and had dome quite & great deel
of work during the Spanish war, for example. And then she
beoéme connected with an organizetion which was subsidized:
by the 0S5 im New York City. The orgenization existed for
the purpore of picking up mwen wvho would be useful for under-
cover work eobroad for the 08S. At that point, she wes in
contect with Grace Grenich, who was then head of Inter-
continent News. And Grace Granich, who was vorking with
Mr. Golos, came to him and told him that she would be useful
for the underground.

So she was told to sever her connections with the
open party and to report only to him. Then she wa.s told
to go to Vashington and get a job with the 038 s Which she
did.

On Mr. Golos!s death, I took her over, checked up the
vhole story and the background she had told me » and continued
to use her until the end of 44, and I know from talking to
her subsequently that she continued on through 45 s &t which
point I beliove she lost her contacts.

Mr, TAVEFKER. Nov, where was Miss Tenney placed in the
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Govegpment service?

Miss BENTLEY. Well, she actually placed herself.

We had sent her in with the idea that she would end
up in the latin American Division of the 0SS. We had some
- 4 there. Instead of vhich, she turned out to be so
valueble that the 0SS put her in their hush-hush Spanish
Division, vhere she functioned until the 0SS split up; and
then, vhen the 0SS split up, & part of it was turned over
to the Wer Department, end she went with that section of
the Waer Department. Ske is now out of Government, has been ‘

for three years.
Mr. KEARNEY. I did not hear that last.
Miss BENTLEY. She is now out of the Govermment servics.
I heve forgotten the exact date when she left her Job. I ve-
lieve it was in 1946 sometime, early. »
/ Mr. TAVENNER. Are you personally acquainted witgh \\3
' Grace Granich? 1
L Miss BENTLEY. I don't think I have ever met her, no.
Mr. TAVENNER. Mr. Cheirmen, I have no further questions
to ask of Miss Bentley now, except that I would like to call
her before an executive session of the comittee to ask her
for some lead information relating to matters., But I have
no further question to ask her about this.
livr. KEARNEY, Do you know what Miss Terney is doing at

the present time?
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Miss BERTIEY. No, I don't. I know thet she had

intended to get back into private industry, but I have
lost track of her in the last two Yyears.,

Mr. KTARNEY. Do you know where she 1lives?
)

- Miss BENTIEY. The last I heard of her, she was living

in New York City. I imagine she is sti1l there.

Mr. POTTER. Miss Bentley, you stated that you had
& person in the latin section vho would place Miss Tenney.
Who wes that person?

liss BENTLEY. It vas the head of the Research and

Analysis Division, latin American Branch. That was Mr.

Maurice Helperin.

Mr. POTTER. Is he still in Government » do you know?

Miss BENTLEY. No, I believe he went out, too, in about

- 1946, possibly earlier. I am not sure of the date of that.

Mr. POTTER, Was he a contact for you, or did he serve
the purpose of placing persons that you were interested in
having piaced?

Miss BENTLEY. Well, his mein function was in obtain-
ing information for us, but secondarily if he could ge% some
one in, of course, we would use him for that,

" Mr. POTTER., Do you know where he is located now or
what his occupation might be?

Miss BENTLEY, SOmeoﬁe told me, I believe, he was

\

comnected with some social work organization, but I am not

1
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sure of the titlé of it. In New Yoz’k; City, I believe.

Mr. POTTER, That is a private organization?

Miss BENTIEY. I understend so, but I am not suve.

Mr. POTTER. And located in New York? |

Miss BEFTIEY. .u'New York 01£y, I believe.

Hr. POTTER. T have no further questions, Mr. Cha}man.

Mr. DOYLE. Mey I ask you this, Miss Bentley: Do you
lmow under what conditions this women ard the man vere
separsted from the Govermment employment? Was it at their
owvn request, or the Govermment 's request?

Miss BERTIEY. No, I understand that the Government
requested that they be removed.

| Mr. DOYLE. Counsel, vhen do you wish the executive

questioning?

Mr. TAVENRER. I believe just before we go to lunch
this morning would be the best time.

Miss BENTLEY. ¥Yes, that would be best, Mr, cha.iman.‘



Mr. TAVENNER.' Mr. Louis Budenz, please.

Mr. DOYLE., Mr. Budenz, will you be swvorn, please?

Do you solemnly swear that the testimony you give in
this matter will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth, so help you.¥u*? DR

Mr. BUDENZ. I do. _

Mr, DOYILE. Be éeated, please.

Mr. TAVENNER. Will you state your name, please, sir?.

TESTIMONY OF 1OUIS FRANCIS BUIENZ

Mr. BUDENZ, Louis Frarcis Budenz.

Mr. TAVENNER. How ar€ you now employed, Mr. Budenz?

Mr, BUIENZ, I am a professor at Fordhem University.

Mr. TAVENNER. You were formerly a member of the Commi-
nist Party and renounced your membership in the Commnist
Party, I think?

Mr. BUDENZ., That is right. I renounceé it in 1945,

Mr. TAVENNER. And you have testified before this and
other committees on the general sub ject of communism and in
regard to particular matteré that you have been asked about?

Mr. BUDENZ, Yes, sir, I heve.

Mr. TAVERNER. Mr. Budenz, you are awere of the heoar-
ings, I suppose, which we have been conducting here for
several days, relating to the activities of Mex Grenich and
Grece Granich in China?

Mr. BUDENZ. Yes, sir. I kuow thet those took place.
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Mr. TAVERNER. Have you ever been acquainted with
elther of those persons?

Mr. BUIERZ. I knew them both. I knew them both as
menbers of the Communist Party end as functionaries bf the
Comminist Pexty. *

Ir. TAVENNER. How did you first become a.oqua.inted with
Max Granich? | |

Mr. BUDENZ. Mex Granich, I became acquainted with in
1940, approximately,when he came to me to goet a a’édential
from the Daily Worker. Ho said he wished to uSe it in under-
ground work; that is to say, under the guise of being a news-
paper correspondent, he vas to get informetion that would be
helpful to the Soviet or Communist underground.

Mr. TAVERNER. When did you first become acquainted
with Grace Maul Granich?

Nr. BUIERZ. I fivst mot Grace Grenich as Grace Maul,

in the fa.ll of 1935, almost imediately after I joined the

AP — ——

COnmmist farhy. She wes then located on the ninth floor,
tha.t :i;w ‘!;he headquarters of the Communist Pe.rty. She was
the essistant to J. Peters.
| M. TAVEWER. Who was J. Poters?
Mr. BUIENZ, J. Peters, as I testified in his deporta-
tion proceedings, confronting him es & witness, was the
lieison officer bstween the Communist Internationsl apparz-

tus in this country and the Soviet Secret Poliece opereting
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here, He stated thet to 1» himself’, and I knew enough
of his activities to know that that wes correct.

Mr. TAVEWNER., Wes he deported &s e result of thc
hezrings before the Imuigretion enéd Naturalizetion SQrvice?

Mr. BUDENZ. He agreed to leave the cour*= -, although
the deportation was clecrly to be ordered.,

Me, TAVENIER. Now, you heve stated that Grace }Maul
vas an assistéht to J. Petexs. Do you knov of your own
personal knowledge of the character of the work that she
rerforrned as his assisitart?

Iir. BUDENZ. UNot in detail. I wouldn't lmow of tnet.

The only thing I knov is thet in the early fell ol
1935, iimediately efter I joined the Commnist Party, I
hed to meks many reports to J. Peters in regard to the
Trotzkyite orgahization. At his request, I had established
contacts within that organization, and they were reporiing
to me, giving to me the pﬁoceedings of the national comnittee
of the Trotzkyites, their various important meetings, and
the like.

These I releyed to Peters, but had to deliver thenm
personally.

Iﬁthe course of doing that, the first contact, es a
rule, was with Grace Maul, with whom I arranged a meeting
wvith Peters. Sometimes I d4dn't have to do that, but very

frequently thet was the case.
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Mr. TAVERNER, Were eny of your conferences wita J.
Peters conducted in hex p=tsence, in the presence of Grace
Mauvl? |

M=, B‘UIIERZ. No, not that I ecen recall,

Mr. TAVERNER. What was the next occasion of your meet-
ing Grace Maul, if you can recall?

. BUIEIB. During this period thet I mentioned > I net
hsr a2 number of Times, of course, because I had to see her.
frequently in order to see Poters. But then I digd meet her
at a nationel cormrittee mecting of the Communist Parcy in
early 1936, or meybe it wes the latter part of 1935. And
as & matvter of fact, Herbert Benjamin, his wife Grace Haul,
and I came down together ~;- Wwe lived in the same neighbor-
hood in New York -- after the mecting.

Mr. TAVENRER. Whet do you mean by "came down"?

Mr. BUIENZ. Came down on the elevatec together, or
subway.

At that t#me, she t0ld me she was going abroad for the
Communist Party; that i1s, that she hagd an asslgnment to
go abroad. i

Hr. TAVENNER. Did she discuss that asdgnment with
you?

Mr. BUIENZ, No, except to ssy that it was a Communist
assignment; that she had been assigned this by the Party.

Ir. TAVENNER. Mow, thet conversation was, did you say,
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ih the last part of 35 or early part of 9367 s
Mr. BUDENZ., Yes, sir. I think the last part of
135, by the way. I was in Washington in the early part
of 36, at least fram the last part of January on. It
could have been, though, in the early part of Jamary
1936. I am not quite certein. It was in that period.
Mr. TAVENNER., Did you see Grace Maul after her ;)
return from Chine?
Mr. BUDENZ. Yes, sir. 1In 1939, in the fall or
winter, I returned from Chicago for conferences in
regard to the protection of the Communist Press during ~
the Hltler-Stalin Pact period. In one conference, Grace 3
Meul and Earl Browder and Joseph Brodsky were present with
others. I can remember them. They discussed the bossibility
of forming the Intercontinent News Corporation. |
Then again, immedletely after my return from Caicago,
vhen I returned to the Daily Worker, in February 1940 or
Mareh 1940, I also was preéent at & conference with Grace
Granich, as nov she calls herself, on the same subject,
Mr. TAVENNER. And that subject was what? ] .
Mr. BUIENZ, The possibility of protecting the Communis£\>
press in this country during the Hitler-Stalin Pact period.
By the formation of ¢the Intercontinent News Corpdration.
Mr. TAVENNER, ©Now, before we get 1nto avdiecussion

of the Intercontinent News Corporation end its activities,
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I think it would be well for us to develop information

relating to the operations of the Dally Worker at about
that time and the effect of the Foreign Agents Registra-
tion Act of 1938, as a basis for further discussion of
the work done b& the Intercontinent Néws .

Mr. BODENZ. The Dally Worker héd for years ,' and was
so doing when I became & member of its editoi'ial board,
received hundreds of thousands of words by cable and wire-
less from Moscow through the Runag RNews Agencj » Rundachau.
This was completely without charge to the Daily Worker,
including the English trarslations in Moscow. Thes2 com-
munications consisted of the wiring or cabling, wirelessing
or cebling, of entire articles from Pravda, statements by
Stalin, and articles written in other Soviet publications.
They wore translated, as I say, into English in Moscow,
somstimes relayed through lLondon and other cities, but
they came directly to the Daily Worker. |

There were &a great nurber of machines there to receive
them. Somotimes we had to have three or four extra opera-
tors to recelive these cormunications from abroed.

And thet was the situztion at the time we were having
these discussions. |

For exauple, during the period of the Trotskyite-
Bukherinist trials, the purge trlals, we rececived almost

word for word the testiwony by wircless, with the excepticn
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of a preposition being left out, or a few things 1ike N

that; and they were published largely word rbr word, the

questlons of Vishinsky and the ensvers of the defendants,
in the Delly Wovker at that time. This a1l came by wire-~
less or cable to ths Dally viorkeyr. |

Mr. TAVENNER, Were the tzﬂansmiséion charges‘ prepaiad?

Mr. BUDENZ. Tasy were all prepaid, yes, sir. The
Daily Worker uad to beer no expense whatsoever on this
meterial,

Mr. TAVENNER, W:il1l you tell the committee Just what
Runeg was, what type of aa organization it wa.sA and to whom
it wes responsible?

v, BUIENZ. Runag is the name,abbreviated, for the
Russian News Agency in English. It had various names in
vericus languages, of course, all meaning Rusian News
Agency. It was directly under the control of the Soviet
Commisseyriat of Communications amd was its croatur;_. There -
fore, it was an a&gency and creature of the Soviet Govern-
ment completely. It collected material from all over the
world, including China and other places. These were cableg
in to the center, and then they were sélected and sent
back to the various countries,

The Daily Worker recceived them direct, as 1 sey, on
machines right in the Daily Worker office on the eighth
floor of 35 East 12th Street, New York.
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M. TAVEIHQER; What was the importanee to the Deily
Worker and to the Commmnist Party of the reéeipt of these
messages from Runag? '

Mr. BUIENZ. First of all, it was the propa.gé.nda they
needed; but secondly, and above ail, each one of these
articles conteined directives., This is the method by wkich
Comrunist directives are given, and why they are so success-
ful in concealing their presentation of the line.

The Communists reed eech article that they receive.
And I knov this certeinly by experience. I had to pour
with the midnight oil over these documents. The Commnists
rezd every article to find the directive. It may be a
minor directive or & mejor directive. These contain
directives. They modified tho line or interprted the line
or explained the Commmnist conditions in various countries.

Immediately, the Deily Worker not only publishsd a
great number of these communications but adjusted its
editorial policy and its vorking accordingly. That is, the
'editorvialsi of the Daily Worker or special articles by its
staff writers reflected these communications.

Mr. TAVENNER. Then you would say that m rendering
of that service was oxtremely important and ;:I.ta.l to the
functicning of the Communist Party in the United States?

Mr, BUDENZ., It ‘we.s one of the most vital functions
for the commist Party not only in the United Stetes but
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throughout the world. But specifically hé:e, since the

Commnist Perty day by dey based its viewpoint end the
message that it got out through The Commmist, vhich vas |
then its theoreticel organ, and then through the Deily
Worker, and then on out farther, on these oommioa.tio;s.

| In addition to thet, there were the oral and ‘brief
comminications from the represenfatives of the Communist
‘Internatiocnale, but they necessarily had to dbe quite. in
political shorthand, if I may put it that wvay. That :Ls,.
they had to be brief, beceuse they were oral., .

But these were the extensive directives in order to ‘
be eble to lmov what phrases to use s what ettitudes to
take, and how to push forwerd the cause of the Communists
in various countries, here in the United States.

Mr. POTTER, Did any other publication in the United
States re.ceive this service?

.Mr. BUDENZ., No, sir. Well, only Communist publicae-
tions. The Freitheit also availed itself of it, and 1% 414
through the Daily Worker go out to the va:?iads foreign
language papers thé.t the Comtminist Party had., I doubt,
though, that any other paper recelved it. In fact, I can
say definitely no one else received it but the Daily Worker,
since the Freiheit got an extre copy and 1t was off the
Daily Workerts machine,

Mr. POTTER. And I assure 1%t was youp responsibility
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io'transmit that to other, as you say, foreign langue.ge‘
papers that might be Communist controlled. I dontt kmoy
vhether you had any at that time,

Mr. BUIENZ. Oh, yes. Quite a fev. In fact, very
many foreign language papers. . !

' Mr. POTTER. Wasthat a responsibility of yours, to see
that they got it? Or did they receive it direct » the same
as you? |

Mr. BUIENZ. Ko, the Daily Worker was the oﬁly one
that received it direct, and then the Freiheit, it being
in the same building and it being a large papér also,
comparatively, irithin the Commmnist renks, received ome
copy. The rest of them took their informtion generally
from the Daily Worker itself,

Mr, KEARNE’I There was some reference ma.de.by Mr.
Potter to foreign language newspapers. You mean Communist
controlled? You do nctwant the impression to g'b out that
all foreign language newspapers -- |

m?.. BUIENZ. No, I meen those that were Comrmunist,
like E1 i:lore, the Hungarisn paper, and many others I could
mention if I Just had time to think them over. There were
Polish papers in Detroit and a Rumanian paper in Detroit,
and a Lithuanian pepsr in Few York, and the like. These
were specifically the Comrmnist papers; particularly in
the Hungarian field. I menticned E1 Elore. Solaridad
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was certainly not Commmnist st sll. The majoz?ity of
foreigﬁ lenguage papers were not. But I am spec‘l.t‘ically ,
referring to those thét were., Just as the Dally WOrker,
of course, was the English lenguage daily.

Mr. .xaVEI\mER Were the directives wvhich you received
through this source discussed with the heads of the Comm-
nist Party?

Mr., BUDENZ, Yes,sir. 1In fact s they vere deeply
interested. I foreot to tell you tha.t & cony was also sent
up to the ninth floor.

Mr. TAVENNFR. By "ninth floor," what do you mean?

Mr. BUTENZ, The ninth floor was at that time so well
knovn as ths national headquarters of the Corpmunist Party
that you referred to it mechanloally; it was "the ninth
floor." The Deily Worker editorial offices were on the
eighth floor. That i1s, of 35 East 1oth Street, Nefw Yorl:
City, or 50 East 13th Strest: 3 it was g building tbaf- »n
through betwesen the two streets.

Mr. TAVERNER, Now, what effect did the Foreign
Agents Registration Act have upon this ectivity which was
being engaged in between the Dally Worker and the Cormpinist
Party through Runeg? |

Mv. BUDENZ. Well, it had an immedistely injurious
effect, in the sense that this meterial had to be labeled

pPropagenda, for one thing: and alsn ; registreticnwes
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required. And that would have admitted that the Commmnist
Party and its activities were those of a roreign principal.

This the Commmnist Party did not want to ackmowledge.
And that, of course, presented problems, not only to the
DaillyWorker specifically, which was then the organ of
the Commmnist Party, but to e Commmist Party, which at
that tire was affiliated openly with the Commmist Inter-
metionl. I em speaking of this firststege, vhen Runeg
was being used. |

Mr, TAVEFNER Yes. Well, now, as a result of the
problem which you have described, did the Delly Publish-
ing Company, Incorporated s Which published the Daily
Worker go through the form of endeavoring to register
under the Foreign Agents Registration Act?

Mr. BUIERNZ, Yes, sir, it did. At that time, I wes
not yet managing editor of the Daily Worker nor president
of the corporation, but the legal arrangements were in the
process, and I was in on most of the discussions in that
connection. It decided to register but to deny that it
was a foreign egent; nevertheless to Teglister with the
names of those agencies from vhich it received its infor-
mation.

Mr. TAVENNER. Mr. Chairmen, I woulg like to intro-
duce In evidence registrat.:.on statement of March 30,1940,

made by Daily Publ:...hlng Commany. Incornqpa-?pﬁ e ot
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that it be marked Budenz Exhibit No. J. |
M. DOYIE. "It will be accepted and so marked.
(The registration statement of March 30,
1940, made by Dally Publishing c::mp;.ny, Incorporated,
vas marked "Budenz Exhib_. fo. 1, end 1s £1led
herevith.)

Mr. KEARREY, I note, under Question 8, a statoment

mede that: |
"Keeping in mind the ansver to question 7,

to the effecct that we donot considep thdse.vith

vhom we do bus;ness &broed as our prinecipals, we

horewith set forth the addresses with vhom we do
business, as above :I.ndiéa.ted."
Is that statement correct?

Mr. BUIENZ, That statement was utterly false, sinoo
the principals were footing the bi1l1 completely, and it
was .a tremendous bill, Br these services, In addition
to that, the DailyWorker was comple tely following the
instructions of the principals and the directives given in
these various articies.

S0, Irom & two-fold viewpoint, it was incorrect,

Mr. KEARNEY. In other words, the a.nsver; to most
of the questions oh this registration statemsnt were
éither double talik or ebsolutely false. Is that not Bo?

Mr. BUDENZ., That is correct s completely correct.
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¥r. TAVENREﬁ. I bhad intended to ask Fou to read
Question 7. I guess we might es well do it. It is part-
) 1y answered a.iready.

lMr. BUIENZ, Question 7% |

Mr. TAVENNER., Yes; which expiains a 1ittle more
fully the matter which wes Just brought out by thebong.ness-
man. '

Mr. BUIERZ. This is a fine example of how‘ the Conm- .
munists tried to mix things up.

"Ramo the foreign prineipel, or prineipals if
more than one, for which registrant is acting es |
egent.m
M, TAVENNER. That is %he question?

Mr. BUDENZ., Thet is the question. The answer is:

We do no% act as agent for eny foreign principal.
We herewith set forth the sources of foreign cgble
news which we receive: (1) United Press.t

That, of course, as I sey, is obviously an effort to mix
up the situation, because that was not involved in this
question of registretion.

United Press is a commerciel news agency, and tho
Daily Worker merely purchased its newvsfrom them on &
commercial besis, It hed nothing to .do with this msttew.

f{b) Rundsheu. Deita Verlaeg, in Berlin.

"{c) Agence France-ionde .
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That wes the French agency corresponding to Runeg and
ves tlo Commnist egency. But the effort to bring in
the United Press, I think, is a very t&p:!.oal communist
example of trying to confuse the issus.

Mr. KEARNEY, After that atgfcément was riled, was there
any attempt made by the agency with whom the sttemont wes
filed to clarify the answer to thet particular question,
Question 7%

Mr. BUDENZ, Well, there were considerebie steps in
this metter, Congressman. Tho discussions went over e
long period of time. The Daily Worker comtantly,'by new
devices, a&s we shall see » I believe, as we go forward,
was trying to evade this issue and to dis cover new legal
contraptions, if I may use that term, to oconfuse the
issue, '

Mr. KEARNEY, Would you mind éiving the name of the
counsel to the paper at this time?

I will withdrew that question.

Mr. TAVENNER, Now, the registraetion which was Just
hended you, of March 30,1940, sets forth that the con-
tractual arrangements were made through an oral agreemsnt
between Earl Browder and these various services » such as
Runag.

Do you have any knowvlecdge with respeci; to the devolop-

ment of that mstter?
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Mr. BUDENZ. Yes, sir. That was put tq_rward solely

in order to present the Daily Worker a&s becoming or al-
ready divorced from the Cormmnist Party.
There wers two steges in this effort to protecf 'y
Delly Worker amthe Commmnist Party as foreign agqnts .
The £irst of these was to assure the Dally Worksr

being protected, so thet under the cry of Freedom of thé

Press, which you will note finally became the name of the
corporation controliing the Daily Worker, they would be
able to have solid grounds for continuing the Apubl_ica.tion,
vhich was sctually e telegraph agency of directives to the
Communists throughout the country.

Now, the first step therefore taken in the discission
was to endeavor to establish legel;y the independencz of
the Daily worker from the Commnist Party. This was onc
effort, that is, the statemont by Browder, that h9 hagd
made all the arrangements in regerd to these agencies,
and that he had done it on his owvn initiative, and thet
the Daily Workesr merely accepted what he had done, but that
the Delly Worker in no way wvas bound by his gcl:ions .

Fr. TAVERNER. Mr., Budenz, I would lilkce to show you
& copy or the letter from the Secretary of State to the
Daily Publishing Company under dete of April 3,1940, which
requests the Daily Publishing Company to furnish the ée-

tells on the contractusl arrangemont betiveen thsse verious
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news agencies through Mr. Browder.

Mr. BUIENZ, Yes, sir.

Mr. TAVENNER, I desire to offer it in evidence and
ask that it be marked Budenz Exhibit No. . "

Mr. DOYLE. It may be filed and so marked,

(The letter above referved to marked "Budenz Exhibit
No. 2," is £iled herewith.) '

Mr. TAVENNER., I think it may be well to read the
letter. B

"Your registratlon statement, subritted, pursuvent =

to the terms of Section 2 of the Act of June 8,1938,

as ewended by the Act (Public,No., 319 - 76th Congress)

approved of August 7,1039, requiring the registration

of agents of foreign principals, has been acoepted

end filed under the nunber 417 and date March 30, -

1940.

MAlthough it 1is moied that, under paragreph 7;

you state, tWe do not ect as agent for any foreign
' principal?, it is essumed that, inasmich 'e.s you heve
submitted & registration stetement in conformity with
the provisions of law referred to ébova ,your acti-
vitles are of such a character as to come within the
scope of the Act of June 8,1938, as amended. Should
this be the case, it would appear that your regisira-

tion ststement is incomnleise in this -respect, and it is
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suggested, therefore, that you will wiah to submit
furtheyr information in this regard 1n order thsat your
registration statement may be complete in &8ll neces-
sary particulars, \

"It is noted thet you heve not rurniahed in
compliance with the 1nstructions under paragreph 12
of the registration statement, g full statemont of
the terms ang conditions of the oral &greemsnt made
On your behalf by It*. Earl Browder Vith Runag (Rund-
shau, Delte Verleg) and Agence France-nonde. You are
requested to transmit this information at once, in
order that your g tetensnt mey be completed in this
respect. Your ettention is invited, in this conrec-
tion to chapter IV, peragraph (5) of the regulaticns
issued pursvent to the Act ofJune 8,1938, as amnded,i
& copy of which is enciosed,®
This is a photostatic copy of a letter vhich says:

For the Secretary of State: Charles V. Yost,
Assistant Chier, Division of Controls,"

Nov, what was done in response to that request vhich

ves mede on April 3»d? Do Jou recgll?

*. BULENZ., Yes, sir. vo had a discussion of that

matter with Mp, Edwvard Runtz, who was counsel for the

Dally Worker, and as g result there was g ccmmunicetion

sent in to the State Depeztrons, allegediy glving an explene -
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tion of Browderts &wangements . _

Mr. TAVENNER, I hend you a photostatic bopy of the
covering letter of Edward Kuntsz of June 28,1940, encios-
ing a letter from Earl Brovder. I desire to offer 1t
1# evidence and ask that it be merked Budeng Exhibit TNo.
3.

Does 'l_;hat letter represent tho result of the Geci-
sions reached relating to this motter? |

Mr. BUIENZ. Yes, sir, that does.

Mr. DOYIE, Let it be marked and filed as an exhibit.

('I'he material above referred to was marked "Budenz
Exhibit No. 3," and is filed herevith.)

Mr. TAVENNER. I would like to ask you & pumber of
qQuestions relating to the covering -J.et‘ber, but, first,
with reference to ths enclosure of Farl Browder: This
letter purports to show the circumstances underwich
Eaxrl Browder, acting in his é.llegedly.prive.te capacity,
entered into verbal arrengements with theee various mewe
agoencies priox; tc; the existence of a publishing company.
vhich was then registering, the baily Publishing Cormpeny.
Can you tell the comnittee anything a’obut that, as to what
tho practice was, and what the real purpose was in Brovder
giving this letter? ‘

Mr. BUDERZ. The real purpose of Bx wdér giving that

letter vas in order to cut of f the Dail Worker fron the
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onus of being a roreign agent; and by Browder's having

made this arre.ngemsnt, it vas considered that it would
be a private trensaction, legally, and therefore that
the Dally Worker could not be held to registration as
a foreign agent roi acts vhich wero done in its behalf s
the benefits of which it accepted, but which ectually
it hed not either engineered nor agreed to. |

Mr. TAVENNER, I would like to reed the covering
letter from Mr. Edvard Kum':is. But bvefore doing 80, wao
vas Mr. Edward Kuntz?

Itc. BUIENZE. FNr. Bévasd Kuniz vas attorney for
the Deily Worker. It is true that the Commnist Party
bad its attorneys, end sometimos they sfepped into the
picture, but Edéa.:cd Kuntz was technically the att orney
for the Dailly Worker itself.

Mr. DOYIE. Msy I ask you this questlion, right thare?
As a metter of fa’.ct, wes itmwt generally agreed to that
this process should be taken? And by "agreed to," I meen
by the officia,ls and attorreys for the Dally Worker, with
Earl Browder. |

Mr, BUDINZ. OCh, yes. It was agreed Atha:,'l': this would
'@:e done in order %o evaée the Foreign Agenis Registration
Act. _
; Hr. DOYIE, When you sey it was agrepd s Wy question is

directed to vhether or not 1t WaYS Arrand Fa har e N0 o o
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of the Daily Worker and their legal counsel also.

KHr. BUIENZ, That is correct. I have ieo_n in confer-
ences where this was discuss.ed.

ltr. KEARWEY. Is Kuntz e membex of the Commniot
Party?

ir, BUDENZ, Yes, sir.

Mr. KEARNEY, He is?

Mr. BUDERZ. Yes, sir. I know MNr. Kuntz very well.I
have been in his office very often, he has been in rfy ofi‘ice
very olten, and he is & mewbsr of the COnmmnist Party.

Mr. TAVERNER. The date of this covering letter is
June 28, precticelly three months after the inquiry sent
by the State Department.

I, BUIENZ, When I say "he is", I mean oi;cﬁurse he
was during all the period thet I was in i:he Perty. I heve
no knovledge todsy of his affiliations.

Mr. TAVENNER, Mr, Cheirmen, T would 1ike to read
this 1letter. The letter is addressed to the Department
of State: .

“Gentlemens

"In reply to your letter of April 3rd, 1940, re
the above entitled metter, I am authorized on behalf
of my client, Deily Publishing Company, to state the
following: My client does not act as an egent fox

any foreign principal by reason of ioB a.greemen witn
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the news agencies mentiomed. Tts reason for giving
the information conteined in the questiomaire is
simple enough: that it vés given to understend that
the Government desired the information and it Treceived
the questionneire implying thet there might be s ques-
tiom of legal mterprete.ti.on, and my client kad no
reason to make an issue of the matter. - The facts
¥ere therefor given ang they speak for themselves,
Iy client feels that under the disturbing conditions
of this pavticular time > i the Govermment wishes tb
knowr of matters of connections or lack of 6onnections ‘
with foreign concerns » anybody ought to be glad to
cooperate in giving the information.

"In lire with thet position, we are enclosing
berevith a photostat of a letter reguested by us from
Mr. Eerl Browder and trust that the.filing of the samé
will enswer the request contained in the latter part of
your letter.

#¥ou will please note that the agreement referred
to by Mr. Brovder was made prior to the existence of
the corporation which now publishes ¢he Daily Vorkert;
heever, my client requests me to inform you thet it
hes continued the errengement , ¥

I wvant to read again ore sentence end call it particular-

1y to your attention:
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"My olient feels that under the disturbing

conditions of this particular time, if the Government

wishes to kmow of matters of connections or lack of

connections with foreign concerns, anybody ought o

be glad to cooperate in giving the information."

Now, does thet sentence correctly reflect the attituds
pf the Commmnist Party 4in 1240, and that of the Daily
Workexr?

lir. BUDENZ. It certainly does not.

At that time, Brovder officially was declé.ring Presi-
dent Roosevelt to be ancther Hitler and vas engaged in
declaring that any aid given to Great Britain or any effort
by us to strengthen our national security wes imperislist
and fascist. And, of course, you need anly refer to the -
coltmns of tle Daily Worker end to the proceedings of the
COnmnmist Convention of that year to lkmowv the mtention
was a.n attack on the United Stetes Government and iis head »
Mr. Roosevelt; I mean, es heed of the Govermment.

Nov, in addition to that, it wes at that convention
of that year that the Communist Paxrty gave a pa.rticulem
ple&ge of loyalty to Joseph V. Stalin, sa:fing:they were
proud of thelr association with him,

So you see, this was scarcely in line with their
pronounced sentiments -- and ettitudes oo s by the wey.

Nr. TAVlﬁnmR. And, es a matter of ft;lct; Mpy. Budenz
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wes not the Commnist Party and the Deily Wérker, et tho
very time of the writing of this lettey, onr"’.mne 28,1040,
engeged in the work of contriving e plan which would
conceal from the United Siates Government the very infor-
mation that the v vermment was seeking to obtain here with
regard to its connection with foreign powers? '

I*. BUDERZ. Ycs, siw. Tacy were engaged in et lecst
three plans to that effsci; that is, I mean, throe full
plans all working ir the sam> direction. They were engaged
in trying to £ind e way to g8t this source of directives
from loscow without conling under the Foreign Agents Act,
and therefore concealing from the United States Govermment
the true character of theiw principal and the source of
their directives and information and the method in whick
it was financed.

It wvas campletely financed by Moscow. And secondly,
they were also preparing a way to divorece the Deily Worker
1tse]i“from the Cormmnist Pariy technically, and that wes
Just being achieved at thet time.

And thirdly, they were about to separate the Commnist
Perty technically from the Commnist Intematiomlg, purely
& legal meneuver for the sanec purpose. i

Mr. TAVERNER. Now, you spoke of & plen being meds by
tho Comrurist Party to divorce the Dally Worker from the

Commmnist Party tecinically. What Gid you moan by that?
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Wil you eleborate? ‘ )

. BUIERZ, Yee, sir. It finally was vorved out,
through the establishment of & mew corporation. T used
to say ve had more corporations down there in the Commi-
nist Party headquerters ‘hav théy have on Well Street.

But they appear every so often._

Now, there hed been the Contra Deily Publishing Gom-
pany; then the Daily Publishing Company. And all this was
cowlng sbout during this period. And then there came ebout
the Freedom of the Pross Coupeny, Incorporated. of vl'u'.ch. I
becane the president. Thet, if you will notios the change
in mnsthead, shows that it 1s no longe: the organ of the
Commanist Party -- 'though actuelly it wes. Therefore, it
vas to be my position » 8long with that of Benjamin J. Davis R
vho was one of the officers, to maké the assertion, shouid
it ever be necessary, that we were not' actuaily an orgen
of the Communist Party, and mdeed were only conpected with
it in the sense that we advoceted eertain vieuws vb.tch co~-
incided with those of the Comomunist Party.

Mr. TAVENNER. In other words, that was part of the
strategic ﬂ.an, to sot aside the Daily Worker as & separate
organization to act ‘publicly.

Mr. BUIENZ. Yes, sir. At that time the Communist Perty
begen to go underground completely, with its lea.dérship.
Bittelmsn disappeared. Stachel diseppecred. There werce
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only four rational leaders left on the ninth floor. I
mean, by degrees, this took place. Dennis aisappeared.
They all went undarground. And the idea back of this
vhole thing --; I ween, this wes progressive. The climax
finally developed in 1941. But \.“._4 rrocess vas going on.

And the idea back of it all was that in the final
eventuality the Daily Worker could be préserved as the
place from where directives could be issued, and that it
would be appearing under the phrase ™rhe Freedom of the
Press,” thet being & popular phrese which it was felt
would be able to suppor:t them in that contention, and the
Delly Worker wes to be set aside as though it were not
ths organ of the Communist Party and as & matter of fact
as though it were only following & certain Communist view~
point but was not organically commected with the Commmunist
Party. |

- Mr. TAVERNER. Then I understand there was a strategic

plen by which the Communist Perty would remain above ground,
so o speak; but éven &s to it there should be no comnection
openly with the Communist Party? |

Mr. BUIERZ. The Deily Worker, you mn{ _‘

Mr. TAVENRER., I meadto say the Daily wBrker

¥v. BUDENZ, That is correct.

lr. TAVERKER. In other words, the connection of the

Daily Worler with the Commmmnist Party and the Cormunist
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Internationale spouid be a secret matter?
Mr. BUIENZ. That's right. Legally at Jeast; so

‘that we could contend legally that that was the case.

M. TAVENNE!R. But covertly the same relations were
to continue? |

Mr. BEUIENZ. Exactly the sems reletions. William z. -
Foster continued to be the ropresentative of the Politburo,
meoting with the editorial board, and we confinued to
recelve divrectives from the Politburo, a;nd we continued
to receive directives Zwen Hoscow, exactly the same as
had talken place before. |

Mr. KEARIEY. As a matter of fact, any decision made
by the Communist Party in this country was dictated by
Mos cow, was it not?

Mr. BUIENZ. Absolutely. There could be no deviation
from vhat Moscow ordered. '

Mr, TA'VENNER, Now, to cerry out the Vpoi.nt that you
have made in regard to this dual capacity of the Daily
Worker and this change of the situation on its fa‘oe,'I
hand you photos'bé.tic coples of the Daily Worker for July
31,1940 and the following day, August 1,1940, and esk fivst
that they be marked Budenz Exhibits 4 and 5,

Mr. DOYIE. They mey be so marked.,

(The coples of the Deily Worker referred to, marked
YBudenz Exhibits 4 and 5, ere filed herewith.)
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Hr. TAVERWER. And I will ask you to exam.ne the mest-
heads and ask you whet significent change appears there.

Me. BUIENZ. The mesthead of Wednesday, July 31,1940
contains the sickls and the hamer, that is, the of#<cial
insignia of Soviet Russia, right between the words !'Da.:'.ly"'
and "Worker.® It also says,belovw that "Central organ,
Commwnist Perty, U.S.A., effiliated with Com*mist Inter-
natlonsle, published d=ily excopt Sundey by the Daily
Publishing Company, Incorporated, 50 East 13th Street,

New York, New York." |

Then 1t gives e list of the officers, the telepiione
number, and other information of that character.

On the next day, Thursday, August 1,1940, the Daily
Worker has dropped the sickle and harmer » and 1t 1s meroly
"The Deily Worker, pubiished dalily except Sundey by the
Freedom of the Press Coumpany, Incorporated, 50 Eist 13th
Street, New York, Kew York." fThen it gives the 1list of
officers, who are all changed, with myself as president.
It 1s to be noted thet "contral orgen of the Commmist
Party™ has been dropped, "a.ff:!.liated with thg Communist
Internationale” has been dropped, but the address remains
the same, the telephone nwiber remains the séme s the
cable address reumairs the saxe, and everything else
except the mames of the officers remains the same,

1. TAVENNER. I hend you now the registration for
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'the yeer 1940 under the nerme of Freedom of the Press, In-
corporated, |

Ilir. DOYLE, First, may I ask: Did you want to have
the exhibits that were previously marled accspted?

r. TAVERRER. Yes.I thought fhey had been recaived.

Mr. DOYLE, Those docuuents mey be filed.

Mr. TAVERRER, I desire to offer this registration,
thet 1s, the registration of Freédom of the Press, Incor-
" porated, in evidence, and acl: thai it be merked Budsnz
Bxhibit 6.

Hr. DOYLE, It is'so ordered.,

{Thz dooument referrcd to vwas marked "Budeng E:ﬂmibit
6,% and filed herewvith.)

Ir. BUIBRZ. Yes, sir, I anm familiar with thie.

lr. TAVEANKER. I notice that your name appears &c
president of ths corporation.

Mr. BUIZRZ, Yes, sir.

Mr. TAVENNER. I believe you testified a moment ago
as to that fact.

Mr. BUIENZ, Yes, sir,

Mr. TAVENNER, This was the new corporation formed for

the purpose of ocarrying out this strategic plan that you had

mentioned a few moments ago?
lir. BUDENZ, That is correct, Freedom of the Press

Company, Incorporated.
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Mr. TAVENRER. Will you look again at Question T in
this registration and state whether or not the ansver
given there is the same as was given by the Deily Publish-
ing Company in its registration of March 19407 | |

Mr. BUIERZ. Yes, sir. It Is substantially. Through
the business of stating, "We do not act as agents 'for any
foreign principal,?” and thon going on to say that they
had purchased the assets of the Daily Publishing Compeny

and had mde arrangerznts with Runag to continue their
| service. |

My, 'J.‘AVEM#ER. Will you look at two cablegrams
attached at the very back of the registration statement?

Mr. BUDERZ., Yes, sir.

Mr. TAVENRER, Will you state what they are, please,
and what their significence 1s? '

MNr. BUIENZ. One is a cable dated August 2nd. Thet is
the date after this announcement; Auvgust 2nd ;19110. It 1s
from Runag, stating that they have been informed tha: the
ownership of the peperhas changed, and wishing to know
if they wanted to continue on the same terms. And the
ceble back from the Daily Worker seys that the nev moenrage-
ment proposes present servics provisionelly i;ntil it can
- send a representative to negot:l#be on & permancnt basis.
Mr. TAVERNER. I notice thet thet hed its origin in

the cable from Runeg.
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Mr. BUDERZ. Yes, sir, o
| Mr. TAVENNER., Actually, was that whole thing arrangged
ahead of tims, so that Runag would cable you with regard
to that matter?

Mr. BUIERZ, Yes, sir, it wa.s.

Mr. TAVERNER. And what wes the purpose of that
exchange of ceblegrams?

Mr. BUIENZ., That purpose was in order to place on
the record these cablegrams to make it abp'ea.r as though
Runag was desling in en independent or commercial vay vith
the Daily Worlﬁer and ves inquiring &3 to whetha: this nevw
corporstion, which Runeg wes surprised to find in exist-
ence apparently, would want to do business with it as the
other corporation had done business with it.

Itr. TAVENNER. But all having its origin here in the
Unlted States. |

Mr. Cheirman, this is & comvenient break in the
testimony, I believe, if we are going to have an executive
session before lunch.

lr. DOYLE. The committee will resolve itself into
executive session and will hear Miss Bentleyls testimony
in executive seséion. Thet meens that all vis itors are
‘excused from the room. And Mr. Budenz will take up his
testinony at 2:30.

Will that be satisfactory, Mr. Budenz?
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Ir. BUDERG., Yes. That will enable ms to get away

today, Mr. Cheirman?

Lt

Mr. DOYIE., Yes.
Mr. BUIENZ. Thank you very mch.

Johnsfols . (Thereupon, at 11:55 a. m. » the public hearing

vas recessed until 2:30 p;iﬁ., and the committee

resumed in executive session.)
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. AFTERNOON SESSION

The hearing reconvened at 2:35 p.m.; uﬁon the expira-
tion of the recess, Representatives Francis E., Walter,
Bernard W. Kearny, Harold E. Velde, and Donald L., Jackson
being present, Mr. Doyle, presiding.

Er. TAVENNER: Mr. Budenz, will you occupy the witness
chair, please? | '

Mr. DOYLE: This morning when we recessed; we recessed
until this hour. Let the record show that a subcommittee. |
was set up to continue this hearing consisting of Mr. Jackson,
Mr. Kearney, and HMr. Doyle, Mr. Jackson and Doyle being '
present at this mihute, and Mr. Kearney will come in.

TESTIMORY OF LOUIS F. BUDENZ - Resumed

IIr. TAVENNER: Mr. Budenz, in aur morning session we
had developed two main poirts, I take it, from your testimony;
the first the strategy that the Communist Party‘resorted to
in its effort to conceal the communist affiliation of the
Daily Worker with the Communist Party, beginning at a
specific date in 1945,

Hr. BUDERZ: That is right; that part of it is correct.

Hr, TAVENNER: And also a second strategy, that of
continuing the transmission belt of 1nformatioﬁland direc-
tives from Moscow to the Daily Vorker and the Communist Party.

Those two main strategies we had developed ia tke

course of your testimony,
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¥r. BUDENZ:
tive, and that was

Mr. TAVENNER

to which Grace Granich part1cipated in both of those Qigfmﬁé

- o»..,
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Yes, sir. That was what was the objec-

what at least temporarily was attained.

Now. we would like to know the %ﬁggﬁ%'ii‘.

gies, But before asking you specifically regarding Grace

Granich, I desire

to introduce in evidence a lettef from

Mr. Edward Kuntz, attorney, to the State Depaftment, under

date of April 19, 1941, and ask that it be marked Budenz

Exhibit No. 7.

{Representative Bernard ¥, Kearney entered

the hearing room at this point)

Mr. DOYEE: That will be S0 marked and filed with the

committiee.

(The'document above referred to was marked

Budenz

Mr. DOYLE:

Exhibit No. 7 and filed bherewith)

May the record at this point show that

Br, Kearney bas taken his seat on the committee.

Mr. TAVENNER:

I will read the paragraphs in this

letter which are pertinent to the Graniches:

"In March of this year a contract was entered

into between m y client and Grace Granicﬁ doing business

as the Intercontinent News whereby all foreign news

and cable service was and is to be furnished by

that company.

kprii 1, 1941.

The contract became effective on

Since April 1 my cliént has discon-
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tinued all relationship with any other_iéreign news
services, and.the only news services with which it
now does business are the United Press and the Inter-
continent News, both American firms. All other'
direct or indirect relationships with any foreign
principal has been discontinued as of that date,

"I am writing this communication té you to
acquaint you with those facts, since I believe that it
is no longer necessary for‘my client to register
under the laws and regulations governing.the registra-~
tion of agénts of foreign principals. I believe you
will see the legal correctness of tﬁis, but I wanted
you to be fully informed so that no misunderstanding
might occﬁr. Since the last-registrztion period
Has really éxpired, or is about to expire,'l do not
think it necessary to make application to withdraw
the present registration. However, if your department
should prefer that method, it wili be very pleased to
comply with any suggestions you may have on that
score,"

That shows that a contract was entered iéto between
the Freedom of the Press, Inc., of which you wére then
President?

~

Er. BUDERZ: Yes, sir; I signed the contract with

Grace Granich.
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ur._Tzvzuug&:_ And Grace Granich?

Mr., BUDENZ: Yee.

Mr. TAVENNER-. Will you tell the committee the cir-
cumstances which led up to the coatragt with Grace Granich
without repeating what you have already said as to the
reasons for the action taken?

Mr. BUDENZ: Well, before this there had been formed
this corporation known as the Intercontinent ﬁews Corporation,
That was in the spring of 1940,

Grace Granich was 2lready active in it. However, this
cerporation, which was supposed to do what she finally did .
bhere -- that is tc serve as a buffer or cover, rather, for
the transmission of the directives from Moscow -- did not get
fully functbning for several reasons,

The first of these reasons was that it was found
difficult by the counsel for the Communist Party and the
Daily VWorker to devise a means which would explain this
tremendous expenditure and the small amount of money that
either the Daily Worker or the Freiheit -- which was mentioned
here before -- could pray for such service.

A second reason was that one of the directors of this
Intercontinent News Corporation, Alexander Trechtenberg,
had been before the House Committee on Un-American Activities
around the latter part of 1939 ane there was 2 fear th..t Ge

would be recalled bhefore this committee,
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And there was fear that his interconnection with
Moscow would be so pronounced that it would 1nJureVInter-
national Pﬁblishers, Rich is the outstanding communist pub-
lication. Mr, Trachtenbérg was\const\ntly in touch with
Moécow on that score. All his books‘had to be approved
by the Marx-Lenin Institute in Moscow before the& were
published here.

And to have him engaged in another interconnection
with Moscow was considered to be dangerous.

As a matter of fact, ve were compelled; under 1nstruc-‘
tions from the Political Bufeau not to mention Mr. Trachten-
berg any more as a member of the Central or National
Committee,

Now, those were true of several reasons that this
corporation did not get fully into the swing as'was
expected. Therefore, it was decided after several con-
ferences, which lasted over several months, that Grace
Gr#nich would take over as a private firm or concern ér
individual 1n.business, the .idea of transmission or
reception, rather, of articles and directives from Moscow,
and that this would appear to be her own pr#yate businesé.

And that is ﬁhat took place in the spring of 1941.
She took over the whole thing legally, and, therefore, it

beceme her business, so far as the legal question was

coaceraed.
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Mr. TAVENNER: Where were her offices maintained

when she girst beéah the work of organizingAthe Interconti-
nent News Corporation? |

Mr. BUDZKZ: In the headqué;tg;s of the Commuﬁist Party
at 35 East Twelfth Street, New Xofk. But in the spring of
1941 she moved over to 799 Brdadway. |

At the same time, the Daily Worker no longer received
transmissions from Runag, and we did not hﬁve SO many
machines in there as formerly.

Mr. TAVENFER: Did she move over there'as a result
of directions'received from the Comﬁunist Party?

Mr. BUDENZ: Oh, yes. As a result of instructions
received from the Political Bureau and, likewise,.these
numerous discussions with Earl Browder, Joseph Brodsky,

Mr. Kuntz, and other leading communists,

Mr, TAVENNER: What was the purpose in requiring her‘
to move her office out of the communist headquarters?v

Mr. BUDENZ: In order to make this appear to be her
own private business, independent from either the Communist
Party or the Daily Wprker. That is, selling services to
the Daily Worker rather than being an arm ofzthe Daily
Worker and the Communist Party.

Mr. TAVENNER: 1In other words, to perfect the cover

whick it was intended to establish?

Mr. BUDENZ: That is correct.
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Mr. TAVENNER: Did you have occasiOQ.tb confer with
Grace Granich about the type of service that was to be
given by her trading as the Intercontinent News?

Mr. BUDENZ: Yes, sir. I bad many conferences with
her -- a number before ttis accéﬁplishwent in the spring of
1941, and then constant conferences with her, oncé a week,
on the service itself.

¥r, TAVERNER: Yes. Row, before going into the con-
fereaces which occurred after the service had begun, 1
wﬁnt at this time to intfoduce in evidence a fegistration '
statement of Ocitober 1, 1542, made by Grace Mavl Grarich,
and ask that it be marked Budenz Exhibit No. 8.

Mr. DOYLE: It will be so marked and accepted by
the committee.

(The document above referred to, marked
Budenz Exhibit No. 8, is filed herewith)

Mr. TAVENNER: BMNr. Budenz, it appears that by this
date, October 1,’1942, the administfatioﬁ of fhe Foreign
Registration Actvhad been turned over from the State
Departmert to the Department of Justice.

Mr. BUDENZ: That is correct. -

Mr. TAVENKER: Therefore, she was required, that is,
Grace Maul Granich was required at that time, the time of
the.transfer of these matters to the Dep;itment of‘Justice,

to reexecute her registraticn; or to refile.
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Now, this\‘reg'istration form 1é slightly different
from the one which has been used by the Staté Department,
but I want to refer to several questions asked her and
replies made by hef. ]

On page 2, section c, this question is asked:

"Name and principal business address of each

foreign principal on whose behalf or in whoée
interest registrant performs any activity requiring
'registration."

And the answer is:

"Universal Press Service, 81 Gorki Street,

Moscow, ﬂ,S~S°R.; cable address 'SUPPRESS; Noscow,
and UFFA and Runag, Moscow."

Now, in the previous registration that had been made
by the Daily Publishing Company and Freedom of the Press,
Inc., in each instance it had been stated in answer to 2
Similar question that there was no representation of a
foreign agency.

But Grace Granich represents that she is the agent
of a foreign principal.

Mr. BUDENZ: Yes, sir; she does, and that was because
~nov she had separated hers‘elf teéhnically, oi:' legally,
from the Daily Worker, and it was felt that at least that
part of the realities had to be faced.

As a xﬁatter of fact, Earl Browder said that this might
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have to be only a delaying action until‘we_could fing
other w ays‘to obtain the directives. Soﬁe of our own
comrades down here.in Washington had stated, those who were
in positions where they might be consulted that it was

obviously a foreign agency since SO0 much of the money was

paid by Moscow, and that if they were asked by aﬁrgovern—
mantal department what their opinion was in order to protect
thenselves for other work, they would haw to say that this
wouidn't stand up.

| That is what Browaer told us,

kir. TAVENNER: And that was back during the days
that the Daily Publishing Company ard Freedom of the Press
Inc., were endeavoring to register?

MR. BUDENZ: That is correct.

Mr. TAVENNER: 1If pinned down your own leaders would
have to admit that they were representing a foreign prin-
cipal?

Mr. BUDENZ: Well, at least leading communists ip
Washington, who'were'not known as communists, but who night
be asked,

If I might mention 2 representative's.game, Lee
P:essman. They might be asked by a governmeetal de;eitment
with whom they were in contact what they thought of this
tﬁing and they said it was so obviously a foreign agency

that in order to proiect themselves in other activities they
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would have to sﬁy'that it was. A

Mr. TAVENNER: W¥hen you mention Lee‘Piéssmap, did you
intend to state that he was one person who had made such
a statement?

‘Mr. BUDENZ: M, I did not. 'But he was one of our
comnunists ip Washington. No names can be remembered by
me at the moment .

Mr. TAVEMNER: That is the point. You cannot recall
the names of any specific individuals in Washington who
gave you that advice?

Mr. BUDENZ: No, I cannot.

Mr. TAVENNER: The result was that Grace Granich was
instructed to register and admit in her registration that
she was the agent of a foreign principal?

Mr. BUDENZ: That is correct.

Mr. TAVENNER: Now, the foreign principal is stated
a little‘bit'differently in this registration than in the
former one. The foreign principal is stated to be
universal Press Service.

What was the Universal Press Service?

Mr. BUDENZ: That was just a Runag madé over again,
So far as our information went, the process ibntinued Just
the same way, and the articles were Just the same, and
we were advised it was the same, except it had a different

nape,
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fﬁe commigiee is appreciative by now‘that that is
a communist method,'changing'the name of oréanizations, but
letting them remain éubstantialiy the same,

Mr. TAVENNER: The cable addre;s was also fhe;saﬁe?

Mr. BUDENZ: Yes. |

¥r. TAVE‘NNER:Q 'Ibw,';vas it also under the direc'tioh
and control and also owaed by the People's Commisariat of
Communications as Runag was? |

¥r. BUDEXZ: That is correct. It was the creature
and in possession of the People'"s Comnisariat ovaommunica~
tions,

Mr. TAVENNER: Was the People's Commisariat of Com-
munications a branch of the government of the USSR?

Mr. BUDENZ: Yes, sir; it was an important branch of
the Government of the Soviét Union. It controlled all
communications within the Soviet Union, aﬁd those that
went from the Soviet Union butside, which were at =211
communist in character.

Mr. TAVENNER: There is another section in this
registration form which I would like to read to you on
page 3, section g, ofditem 23

"Question:i The name, address andﬁé brief
description of the functions of evefy organization

in the Urited States or elsewhere of which registrent

ic or I e&s beer o nanker duripg tk2 two vears
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precedinglfiling of this registration statement,
stating as accurately as possible the dates of sucb
menbterships, K

k"Answer: International Workers 6rder for past
seven or eight years, fraternal insurance."

And then another item:

“Until January 1, 1941, communist Parti, USA,
" political party."

Now;, was that a truthful statement as to Grace
Granich when sheAeaid that until January 1, 1941, she was
a menber of the Communist Party? ‘ o .

Hr. BUDENZ: No, sir; umfortunately it was mot. She

perjured herself there. She was a member of the Commun1st

Party up until I left tbe Communist Party. She attendeq”

national committee meetinos where only communist Party

A S

members were admitted and the leading ones at that
%

She also eoaﬁerred with me repeatedly in the Daily
Worker in person, as @& member of the Communist Party.

Mr. KEARNEY: What date is that?

Mr; TAVENNER: The date of registration is October
14, 1942,

Mr. KEARNEY: The statute of limitztiqms has run on
that, *

Mr. TAVENNER: Yes.

In conjunction with the activities of the Daily Worker,
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or, I should say, of the Communist Party, with regard to
the Daily Worker, keeping concealed the fac{ of its com-

munist affiliation, did the Communist Party of the United
States near the same time take action to conceal its con-

nection with the Communist International?

, A
Mr. BUDENZ: Yes, sir. It withdrew from thé Communist

International after the passage of the Voérhis Amendment to
the Foreign Agent Registration Act. That is approximately_
in the fall of 1840, toward the winter of 1940,

At that time Browder stated to the Natioral Committee.
-- I being present -~ that this was purely for legal pur-
poses,'and, indeed, he stzated that in print, now, either in
the communist, or in the Paily Worker, it is in print to
the effect that this was a legal maneuver.,

Mr. TAVENNER: And as far as actual facts are con-

cerned, it was a mere subteriuge?

Mr. BUDENZ: That is correct; it was purely for the ﬁ“%\

purpose of eVading the Voorhis Amendment to the Foreigg
Agent's Registration Act.

Er. TAVENNER: Now, did the Intercontinent News as
organized by Grace Granich also furnish direéiives to the
Communist Party as‘distingﬁished from the Daiiy Workef
through the services of the Intercontinernt News?

¥r. BUDENZ: Well, the chief purpose of these ser.

‘vices was to give directives to the Communist Party, which
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would express them through the Daily Worker, first by

printing the great . number of thenm, that 1s, publishxng
thep, and, secqndly, by liaving them affect the editorial
quality and the writings of the staff members of the Daily

¥F~-“er. They were used to extend the line.

- This is the way, in large part, the line of the party "

was learned from Moscow. Just as today it is learned
through the Cominform.

But this method was necessary to carry on the com-
munist conspiracy in accord with whatever Moscow would
decice,

Therefore, in addition to séme articles which were
published, on all copies of.every article which was re-
ceived, a duplicate was sent immediately to the ninth
floor For their information, and in order that they would
have the latest directives at their disposal.

On fhe basis of that, the ninth floor, to my know-
ledge, in addition to using the Daily Worker as its tele-
graéh agency to.the communists throughout the country, at
the same time would also -issue occasionally directiQes to
the district leaders through the country in regard to
the formation of a communist front, for example that wzs
called for by the Moscow directives or for another grdup

called for by these directives.

My, TAVENRER: The functior then played by Interconfinént



= o = 55

News, operated Pvaraée Granich, was“iﬁdispensabie to the
operation of the party as it was then o :ganized?'

Mr. BUDENZ: Yes, sir; it was an 1nd1§peﬂsab1e
method of getting directives. Of course, as I say, not
only Browder, but Joseph Brodsky, the late Joseph Brodsky,
and even -acé Sranich herself,evéntually did say that we
~had looked upon this probably as a delaying action until
othe; methods of getting directives could be oﬁtained.

| But it was a very fruitful method because it camejin
every day and came in in thousands of words.

MR. TAVENKER: Mw, how was this service paid for?

dr. BUDENZ: This service was not paid for in the
United States. It was paid for in Moscow. The agency
responsible for it was the People's Commisariat of Communi-
cations. I have not seen the bills, because Ggace Granich
handled the billing, but on seve£a1 occasions when we
discussed the overwhelming amount of money thaf was paid
by Moscow and the small amount that was paid b; the Daily
Worker -- after this. arrangement -- it was said‘that the
People's Commisariat of Communications was resbonsible.

I am, therefore, inclined to say they paid the biils,
although they did eventually pay thenm, but !befher they
paid theﬁ directly or indirectly, would havé't; be checked
up by this committee. - ’

They, however, paid the bills in he sense thaot they



. ) . . 56
were responsible for them, that their agency pgld the

bills whenever the Commisariat did not dirégtly do so.

Mr. TAVENNER: In other words, it wouia be accurate
to state that this important function was suﬁsidized irom
a'foreign principal? |

Mr. BUDENZ: X t vas subsidized by the Soviet Govern.
ment. o - | o

Mr. DOYLE: At this point, Mr. Counsel; may I ask
what percentage of it was paid by the Soviet Government as
compared witi the percencage paid by the Laily Vorker?

Mr. BUDENZ: Originally, under the Runag arrangement,
oue hundred percent was paid by Moscow. In the effort to
‘establish this independent agéncy in a legal sense, the
Daily Worker originally paid, I think, six hundred dollars
a month, and then reduéed it to five hundred dollars.

The Freiheit paid several hundred; I should say
about three hundréd dollars a month. That is all that was
-paid.

Now, the bill in 1§se1f rah into hundreds of thousands
of dollars. 1 cannot giv; it to you. Some years it was
larger, and some years it was smaller. But it was infinitesi;j
mal, the aﬁount paid by the Daily Worker and;the Freiheit.

¥r. TAVENKIR: Was that a matter of concern to the
leadership of the Commuanist Party as to what answer night

be given if the source of income should bhe questionad?
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Mr. BUDENZ: That is correct. That‘wgs thereason
for all of these discussions which went océr:a period of
several years, and even continued after the Intercontinent
News was in existence. |

As a matter of fact, i.9¢ onlf were these‘discussions,
official discussions from time to time, but very frequently

Grace Granich told me of her concern on the matter. And,h

therefore, the effort to get‘the appearance of being an
independent agency by getting certain individuals %o
subscribe to Intercontinent News Service was made, She
adnitted to me she couldn't get enough to make it look
very reasonable.

Mr. TAVENNER: How often did you have occasion to
confer with Grace Granich while the Intercoc;;;c;t News
was being used by the Da11y Worker?

- Mr. BUDENZ: Every weeL Now, sometimes these con-
ferences would beﬂon the telephone, but very frequently
they were in person. That is, Grace Cranich coming over
to the Daily Worker to see me on a certain day of the
week,

Sometimes because of the prsssure of wcrk, or sone-
thing of that sort, she would call me up apd‘;e would lave
a conversation, or several conversations about the coverage‘
So that I should szy I'conférred with her, on an averége of,

well, there were even conferences in addition to these.
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I should say th;t I conferred with her specifically about
this coverage in person three times a mohthtfof several
years..

Mr. TAVENNER: You have told us in a general way
of the importance of this service in making available to
the Daily Worker and the Communist Party directives
eminating from the Commﬁnist International.

Mr. BUDENZ: Yes, sir.

Mr. TAVENNER:‘ Now, can you be more specific by re- 
calling any particular instances in which directives were
received during the period of time that Grace Granich
operzied the Intercontinent News, and the circumstances
which recall them to your mind?

Mr, évDENZ: There are a great number of cases. The
difficulty is I have not had an opportunity to check up
on the files of the Daily Worker to refresh my memory.

But a couple do stand out without héving done that.

There is the cese of the formation of the American-

e

Slav Congress., This was ordered directly by Moscow in the
method they use.

That is to say, by popularizing and péblicizing the
formation 6f these S}av congresses in uoscoﬁ? and the pro-
posal they be formed elsewhere. That was definitely

regarded by the ninih floor as a directive by Moscow, and

was suchk. When I say the ninth floor, I mean the Political
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Bureau of the party.
I was present at a discussion on the matter in
addition to a number of vhe: we might call umofficial

discussions. And the American-Slav Congress was forred

on orders from Moscow received through the ..-ective obtaii .-

from the Intercontinent News Service. —

Another.case i sthe prewarning which the Commgnist
Party received in Xay 1243 thot there was to be a aewvw 1ine
in regard to EBitler. This vzs & month before Hitler's
attack on Stalin.

Of course, we could not tell how drastic the change
in the new line was to be, but two comrunications through
Intercontinent News advised us cefinitely that we shculd
prepare for a change in line. These were expressed in the

forn of the first criticisms of Hitlerite conquest on any

sharp scale coming out of Moscow.

N

g
|
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That is to say, they represented the struggles in \

Yugoslavia and Greece as more or less liberation struggles
against Hitler. Previous to that, Moscow’s main effort had
been tq applaud Hitler as a peacemakey whenever tﬁey
mentioned him. . First they did say it was ;mberialist, but

they softened op hi. and now they sharpenedQ-

R N

One of these communications was considered of greziest

impcrtance. So much so that Jack S{achel, who was then

under cover, completely uader cover, sent word to me through
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William Z. Fostér; who was the political bureau representa-
tive to the editorial board, that we had»noijplayed this

up sufficienfly, although we gave it a good place. This
was a communication from Moscow for May Day, signed by

F. Ring.

Immediétely, there was an analygisrpf it, andrTfagbten-,
berg,rﬁhb had béen partlyunderAcover, even came around to
the Daily Worker to inform ne that this was a very importanti
communication; that it actually came fron George Dmitroﬁ,‘
the Secretary of the Communist International.

How did he know that? Because this phrase "F. Ring"
was an abbreviation of an address in Berlin which had
formerly been used by the Communist International apparatus
in Berlin -- that is, that section of it in Berlin,

Mr. TAVENﬁER: We have endeavored to find the article
to which you referred.
| Mr. BUDENZ: It was a substitute, if I may state,

Mr, Tavénner, for the formal May Day message which we
feceived from the Secretary of the Communist Internntional.
It was immediately interpreted that was sent in this
fasbion'to use under the hame of F. Ring 1nu§rder not to
prematurely srouse the.anger of Hitler, |

Mr. TAVENNER: But it was the tip-off to the Com-
munist Party of the USA that there was about to be n

drastic change in the pariy line?
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Mr..BUDENZ:‘ That is correct. There was.to be a
change in the party line that there were differences arisin:
between Stalin and Hitler, though, of course, we had no
idea of what form it would take. b

Er. TAVENNER: But the rank - File of the Communlst
Party learned nothing about that unt11 virtually the day
‘of the attack of Hltlev upon Poland is that true?

(At tkis point Representztive Francis E,
Walter entered the hearing room)

¥r. BUDENZ: Except for the fact that this did indi-
cate, among those that were alert through'the party leader-
ship through the countiry, that there was a change. There
was a change in emphasis in both these articles.

But Specifically, the importance of this one that I
mention, F, Ring, which appears in the ﬁeily Worker of
April 27, 1941, the May Day Sunday editlon, was that it canpe
from the Communist International and was the substitute
for the normal Communist Interpational May Day greetings,

o And in this Hitler 15‘severe1y criticized for his
attack on Yugoslavia and Greece, There is a 8reater
review which also showed a certain aninmus agaﬁnst Eitler
which was not evident before, w

The week before that, on April 22, there appeared the
first warning on this matter, and that was an article wkich

we cantirued to play up, iacidentally, with the same slogan
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We were using, <Peace, Peace, Peace", which is, of course,

the same Soviet slogan today in this period, and saying,
"antiwar resentment rislng in Balkan u1d—Europe nations",
but when you read it you see it is an attack upon Hitler,
It quotes the Gerpan communists as distributing secret
pamphlets against Hitler,

- This came without a name attached to it at all to the
Intercontinent News.

When the communication came from F, Ring, and we
recognized it ac the substitute for the normal May Day
greetings thourgh the Communist International} its impor-
tance was, of courne, the matter of great discussion, and
it was understood there would be g change in line,.

As a matter of fact, I know about this very vividly
because Jack Stachel, from his hideout, sent instructions
that 1 had not appreciated that sufficiently enough
politically and had not pPlayed it up in large enough
measure. Although I tkought I gave it quite a large play.
He felt it should g0 in a huge document,right across the
full page of the paper, as communists generally do when
they have something that comes officially from the Communist

International. o

Mr, TAVENNFR' There was no effort to pass that infor-
mation on to any government agency in the United States, 1

suppose?
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Mr. BUDENZ: Not to my knowledge. | N

Mr. TAVENNER: Referring back to the American-Siav
Congress- - or thé directive to establish American-Slav
Congresses in the United States, did that turn out ooabe
one of the principal front organizations of the eom S
Party? ) 7

Mr. bUﬁENZ: Yés, sié- it'proved to be one of the
principal and most Productive fronts of the Communicst party.

i would enable the communists in these various Slav |
groups to extencd their influence, in tke first place, and
to divert all the attention that they could toward loyalty
to Woscow,

Er. TAVENKER: This conmittee made g very full report
on the American-Slav Congress and associated organizations
in 1948, 1 sSuppose you are acguainted with that report?

Mr. BUDENZ: Yes, sir, It is a very therough report;

Mr. TAVENNER: 1In this report issued by the Com-
mittee appears the Statement:
| "Although there is Lo visible record of any

communist—inspired national liberatioﬂ movement

among Slavic nationals of German occupied territory

pr -or to June 21 1941, a far—reachingsnetwork of

organizations was established Subsequently for such
agitation. On Aucu;t 1C and 11, 1941, an all-3icy

conference was held in Koscow, "
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And then ilso contained in thisg report is the
following statement: :

"The All-American-Slav Congress was formed

in Detroit on April 25-26, 1942, in response to

the appeal of the All-Slav‘Congress Previously held

in Moscow," 7

Mr. BUDENZ: That is corréct. It is to that I ap
directing your attention. That appeal came throughvthese
services fron Hoscow, and also the knowledge of the |
organization, the fact that the Plan was to form the Slav
Congresses in various countries,

Mr. WALTER: The American-Slay Congress was ip
existence before that time, was it not, Mr,_Budenz?

M. BUDENZ: It may have been in existence ip a primi.
tive form, or temporary form, but it came into th> Permaneni
form in 1942,
| Mr. WALTER: Andg from 1 ts inception it was a com;
munist front?

Mr, BUDENZ: Oh, absolutel}; it was always a communist
front. 1In fact, I know this fellow in connection with it
very well indeed, Bolis;ggmgebert. He was not only a
communist, but g coﬁmunivt es;ionage agent. He had been
district organizer in the Commzunist Party in Chicago for
years and assigned to infiliration of the automobile

znd steel incdostries in Detroit ang nov i s head of the
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respect; because he jg the head of what they cali their

Trade Commission.

the question of wages and hours, ang things of that sort.
And then I also know Mr. Leo Krzyecki, j have known
him for yYears, He is the bPresident of the American-Slav

Congress.,



Johns -ea~]
CT 1, 8
Yols en .

_ 66
Waile ke was noi o DTS ~- Hhat iS, 5o fan an

I ‘knovy definitely, and I have knowm alx Porn m:v ;me:vs -
he did stata to thai e hod thro ovn his 2ot 4n wwish

- Hoxoow:, and that that vas vhere every'men would havo to

turnyio ress; Ay vented ts sorye i-.’:r.e i."'uth. I hove had other
Giscuscions along tha same 1ire,
Y. WALTER,  Whoere is he nowr, Krzyck:.‘?

. BUDERZ. I 4o not know. Ro forterly wes vice prosi- -

¢ent of the %m]ge.ma‘ced Coal Workers, |
« WAITER, Is he nog connected vith 8ome labor move-
went in the Atate of Fenroylvania at the present tire?

e, BUDZRZ, That I would nct be eble to 8&y. Thoro are
others vhom T lmm.' here, too, thet are Comsists in thet
Picture there. Theve &re quite a fey Coramaistg showvirg
their faces, a.nd the vhole movement wes engineered by the
Commnists. In facu, 80 mich so, thaot I think you w113
£ind that some nonCorrmunists had to get out Cineliy.

At any rate » the fact is that the Wwhole thing vac
organized, initiat ed,end made permenent by the Communilste.

Mr. WAINER, Tts original officers wero fellow t*avelez's »
et least, wore they not?

Mr. BUIEIZ. Follow travelers, ~but quite a fea wane
CC;mmists. And the moving spix»it behind it all vas
Gsbert, Bolislayr Gebert.

Itr. TAVRFIER, Do you knov how Gebert left this countsy?
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Mr. BUIENZ . well', that was actuelly & public docu-~
ment. It vas Stalin®s order of the dey whioh fram time
to time, he issueqd to the Red Army. But it was & rule
dmposed upon us from Moscow that we should not rely upon
the capita.u.st press or press agencies for any official
sta.tement of the Communist 1eade'nship, and particulerly of

Stalin, Therefore, our request was to get the f‘ull &and

complete English trensietion as authorized by Moscow of
Stalints order of the 3day, which we received. This, bj ‘
the way, was vhy they used the procedure to get any report
of a leading Cormminist in Moscow complete tha.t is, the
whole speech, or report, vhich we would print. Amlwe dig
not rely on the capltalist news agencies, as we calied then,
for these reports. We had to get the authorized English
translation from Mos covw.

Mr. TAVENNERG The authorized English translation was
received through the Intercontinent News?

Mr. BUIERZ, Yes, sir, Not only this one; but many
other such statements of Conmmist leaders, such a.s Molotov .
and others. Each one of these, of cowrse, again contained
& dirvective, and that is to say, the partioule.r propagande
that would be gotter out, the particula.r objective that the

: communist Parcy would work for, just as today the Cormunist

Party hes & Cominform orgen coning in here évery weal and
8iving the directives likewise which you will f£ind echocqd
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in Political Affairs, the officiel organ, and then tre

seme phrases, almost, echoed in the Daily workewr,

How is 1t delivereg?
lir. BUENZ. It comes in, as farsm I know, just by

regular processes, and ca.:a be obtained at certain pleces. -

Tt 19 ce.llec, 1ronical_y onough, "For a Lesting Peace Fop

& Peoplets Deioeracy." The other present agency of :Lnstruc;-
tions is the Rey Times coming direc: fromifosecow in the form
of & supplement to the megazine Trud. It comes in here every
week, likewise, the Nevw Times. It 1s the Successor to the
War aad Working Class ang thet in twm is the successor to
the Communist International Megazine. They had to change
these names, es the céses may require.

These two publications, if Jou reed them regularly,
Yyou will find the same thing exphasized, not merely in
argument, but also in insisting that certain things be
doae in Political Affairs, which 1s the successor to The
Cormurnist Here » &nd then in the Dally torken,

Me. JACKSON, Mey T asce Qquestion?

¥here does the USSR information bulletin fit into
this?

I%*. BUDERNZ. Of the Soviet em’bassy?.

Mz, JACKSON. Yes.

Me. BUDENZ., I% plays 3ts part, too. As a matter of
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fact,there was a'sort o an interim there op inter-regaum
Vhere we were in diffioulties, o

Finally, becausse of the pressure of the Department of
Justice, the Intercontinent News had to cease eéxistence.
That vas #ctual]y to protect the Daily Worker, because if
the Intercontinent News was o foreign agent 1t was certain

(that further exemination, as I have said ogp dis cuss 1on

showed, would disclose the Deily worker as the beneficiary
end ally of g foreign égent, and therefore 1t woulgd s.ffedt |
the Deily Worker., That finally ceaseq existence, therefore.‘

There ﬁe were in difficuliies for a while heving to
rely on reading what eppearsd in the cepitalist press in
TBATC Yo What Pravde said in Izvestis, mg the 1ike.

‘W6 esteblished g correspondent in Ips CoW anc arrargeq
for through Mos cow, peying him Something, but wmt very nuch,
the supposition being that Mog cow would take care of him, |
but that did not give us this coverage of the world that
formerly we hag. Because both the Runag and Intercontinent
News gave us material from China,, as T have stated, ang
from Poland and from Germeny and from 811 other countries; |
this flowing into Moscow first ang then fiowizég back 'Eo us,

Thorefore, the Politburo ordereq us to mke more use
of the information bulletin of 'l:hé Soviet Embassy in go fer
&s we covld, and that was vdone for some time, not s, mch

in adhering to it, but us ing it @s a guide to editorialy
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and articles, and the lixe. |

Mr. JACKSORN. @he Informetyion éﬁlletin is a propa-~
ganda orgen of the Communist Party and carwvies notking
but the Commnist Party line, does it not?

Mr. BUIENZ, Everything that comes out of Soviei
Russie, or has to do with Soviet Russia, 1s for a politiecal
purpose, ®©ven where they form soﬁe innocent looking organi-~
zation or promote some innocor: looking activity, it is ell
designed to promote the Gommunist Party and the Commmist
causes.

Mr. JACKSON. The reesson T brought this up, Mr. Chair-
man, is the fact thet I have had several protests this
week from the Ios Angeles Board of Educetion on the Infor-
mation Bulletin, which is being delivered through the
United States meils to the libraries of the various univer-
sitiss and schools down at the high school level in oy
distriect. And your statement, M. Budenz,_should put
én end to any academic discussion és to whother or not
the information bulletin is an objective organ of'or an
organ of Communist propagands.

Thenk you very much.

Mr. TAVENRER. I might add, Mr. Chairmen, in that
connection that the staff of the éommittee hes been
recelving the same kind of complaints for mors than aiycar.

in each Instence letiers have been writien to tk2
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Superintendents of schools of the States Involwed, giving
them in sﬁbstance the same king of information as o vhsre
they emanate from. |

Mr. WAI;['ER.’ Does that not .indicate to this cormittee
that we ought .. 28y some attention to the advisability of en-'
Scting some kid of legislation o deel with thic situstion?

this information is,

It certeinly is not ReVs. I do not know how the freedc
of speech or fre_edom of the press coulg Possibly be impaireq
if we attempted %o do sSomethliag Sout the distribution of
this kind of Propaganda, -- and bropagenda it is arg
nothing else.

Would you agree with that, Mr. Budenz?

Wr. BUIERZ. Yes, I do. They are all Commmist articles
and publications containing divectives. That is the way
the Commmist gets his directives. fThat ig the way you
know what to do. And you must be Very exact gbout it et
that time. And ome of the greatest proofs you could find
for this that I have stated, 1s 1f any one examines, i'or
éxample, the organ of the Coninform eg the best example
and reads it a couple of weeks, in & week or two you wiil
see exactly the game crgument, and particﬁle.rly these are
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not arguments, these are directives to do things, lixe

the recognition of Red Cnins. I give thz'at example, ow
Something like that, It vill appecr first in very strong
articles or reports in the Corminform organ, and then it
Will be taken up by Political Affalrs, the theoretiocal
organ of the Communist Yauogr, end it viﬁ. appear then in
the Daily Worker, which gcet out.  When the Daily'Worker
goes out to every district leader, the first thing he must
do 1s open that Deily Vorkex ang ©xXamine what it ocontains
for him thsi day. And thzt is done as a method of pio~ |
cedure. It is jJust like Tecolving & telegrem of divsctions,
He examines i;. or course, k¢ is supposed to have sope
poiiticel meturity, as Coritunists eall it, and i3 eble to
discover vhat is the main point from +he editoriak ard the
like. He Imediately calis in his staff, and from the
Deily Worker?s directions of that day, he advised them

what they should do in the tradge unions, in the cultural
organizations, in whatever group they are assigned to cover,
and to infiltrate.

That goes on évery day. That is in my experience. I
was out in Chicago for quite & time and saw that done
every dsy in the Chicago distriect. 7 lmow that it is done
in all other districis .

Mr. WALTER., You said something sbout the pressures

from the Departmemnt of dllSu‘cu interfering with the
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Intercontinent News, What were those préssures?

Mr. BUDENZ. Well, the pressuve to lsbel the inter-
continent News material bropaganda, which was contained
in tre Act, political propaganda, and also the fact the.t
the Department, by this demand fnn mogistration and the
like, was looking more end more into the Inuercont:.neant
News. 4And, as T have stated to you, both Grace Granich
and Earl Browder repeatedly said s &nd we all recoginized
that if theore were ever g thorough investigation the lop-
Sidecness of the finercinl Standing of the busines" would
certeinly show it was a foreign ageéncy, and therefore that
would reflect on the Daily Vorken, It would be scen %o
be purely a mechanical setup vhich was &rranged in oxder
to erdeavor to evade the lay,

(Representative Donald Jacks on entered the hecring
Toom at this point.)

M2, KEARKEY, Follcwing the thoughts of the gentlemen
from Pennsylvanla, Mr. Welter, as I recollect your testi-

mony this morning it was to the effect that not only to

the Party but to the Daily worker everything containcd
therein was directed from Moscow.

Mr. BULENZ. Thet is correct. That 1s tosmy -- of
courase, when you come to fnerican measures » they take the
directives received froin loseow on the line, and thon have

to atiterpt to execvte thep in the American scene. TNot



10

@

. o 75
every Comminist front is created by Mos cow, but the chier
ones e&re, jJust as I mentioned the American Slav Congress,
But elsomcantly we have seen this in ths Worlg Congress
of the Intellectuals for Peace formed in Moscow. Everyone

krov immediately that was going to be followed by these

Intellectual Confersnces on Peacs 21l over the world,

And vwe had the Waldorf Astoria Conference, and the Stocik-

holm Peace Appesi., Things go on in that fashion,

comes e metter for the Amervicen Politburo in the execu-
tion of Moscow directives.

¥Mr, KEARNEY. Knoving vhat you do about the situation,
and knowing just éxactly hov the Daily Worlker runs ac to
its directives from Moscow as to the Party line, do You see
any roel resson op any reason atv all for continuance of
that Rewspaper in this country?

Mr. BUDENZ. I think the Deily Worker should bo
suppr3ssed; not because it is o nevspaney expressina 3
en oplinion, but because 1t is, es I said, e telegreph /
egency of directives to a conspiracy.

Mr. KEARNEY. In other words, it is an agent of a
forelpgn government?

I». BUIRNZ, It is mors then that; it is an agent of

e forcign government glving orders to do things -- not merely
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to think things, but to do this S+ And that has been very
convenlent, because 1t has the Ccoverage of freedom of the press.
I meen to say that is vhy it has been devised. If, for
eXample, lMoscow would wvire or cable over here, "The Anmfican
Communist Party must do So and so," although,if you ex~: 'n

sorxe of the Commmnist litereture, it amounts almost to Gb&u~-

- I mean it is that sharp -- but if that were the continuous

process, and if in turn the Politburo here were to wire thwough
the country orders, well, it would soon be knovn what sort
of a business was afoot. But when it is concealzd undex a
nevspaper, which has & very restricted clrculaulon, and with
very few people who should be critlcizing cominnists, thea it
becomes, of cowrse, a mesns of covering up the actual éharac~
ter of what is being done.

The Dailyilorker is not & nevspeper in the normal sense

ol the word.  How can it be? Its circuletion was never wore

‘then 30,000 & day, perheps 40,000. It hes been &s 1cw as

8,000, and yet it goes on Just the same as ever. The voason
is, it 1s not a newspaper; it is a telegraph sgency of
instructions.

Mr. WALTER. How is its publication financed?

Mr. BUDENZ. Its publication is financed by drives,
financiel drives made by the Communist Party, largely raiscd
irn the vicinity of Feow Yorlz Ccity, although the rest of tho

country meles some contyibvtion to 1%. That covers the
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deficits.

Mr. WAITER, Ave there any large contributors?

.

Mr. BUDENZ. There are large contributors, bug they

are conceeled. Now, in eddition to that --

Mr, WAITER. Do you kmow who, Mr. Budenz?

Mr. BUDENZ., T couldn®t give you a list today, bus I

could with & little recollection.

Mr. WALTER. I think it would be vory helpful if you

vould furnish us, ox fuvrnish this committee with a list of

the people who have mede signif

meintenance of ‘thai; propagande

icant concributions to tho

sheest.

Mr. BUDEVZ, Yes, sir, T would be glad to do thet.

I would heve to have a litg
rpanner to chack my LeLory ,
Mr. S7ATID=R. Yes.

Mr. BUDENZ. I lnov that g

tle time in a Yosponsibhle

otietimes wvhen we were in

difficulties, urgent difficulties, we wen: to A. A, Heller

to get $10,000 or $15,000 or 42

0,000. Mn Heller was in

the business of deeling with Russis, Thatis, he was an

‘ imrort :r and éxporter. We als

t¥ir. WALTER. Where is he

Q e~

located?

Mr. BUDENZ, Well, he 1z located in Hew Y¥York city,

We also went in exmergencies to
Order. As 2 metier of faci. ©

controlled by the Commnilszt par

the Taternational Yorkers

be verious itrede unions

¥ had wede loans in eagi:.



]

1]

o ® s

The Daily Worker did one of the biggest cash businesses
ih the world. While the amounts were not so great, I don‘'t
vant to gilve thag conceptlion, the fact that they were in
cash was the consideration, |

What happened was whenever it vas necessary betwaen?
these drives to get some money, money was borrowed in cesh
from the trade unions or the Internetional Workers Order,
or other groups like that, and then was returned in cash,

In order to provide for that, there was g speclel
account called Eﬂiggigg_gpoydgg_Business Maneger" vhile T wes
there. He had the right under the motion of the Board of
Directors of the Deily Worler to césh these check; end pay
them out in ocash.

Now, howvever, I would lile to add this one final thing
on this question of fincnees, just in my present memo:y : .
that is, from time to Time, however, in this New York drive,
there is not any doubt thai money came from the conspiratorial
fund of the Party. |

Mr. VALTER. Where was that éum deposited?

Mr. BUDERZ. That fund, I don't know where 1t was
deposited, that fund was under the control of Robert William
Welner, alded by Lemial Upham Harris, and then s third
person who varied in pevsonnel, thag 1s, Cherles Kruzbain
was that men, but he is dead now. I don't know vhethcerp

Weiner axd Harris &rc now in cont»ol., This wes while 7 vag in




1y

® |

79

the‘Party.

Now, the reason that I know that is once in a while
in these drives ... on one occasion in perticular, I think
1t ves around 1943 op 44 -< wo hag great difficulty -in
getting hold of ebout Lifey thousaﬁd dollars, Weinex had
1% and ke @idn1t know hov to BET it over to us and qistri-
butediit sufficiently through the Sections to make it look
&s though 1t were a sectiop collection. For some tim we
were in the embarrassing position of néeding money ang net
being eble %o get our hapnds on thisg money, Finally, an |
&rrangerent was mace vhereby it come through,

But the difficulty there vas we did not want any big
lump sum like that coming in. So 4t had to be distributeq
through the Sections as though it were coliections mede by

the sections.

have reason to ﬁelieve S0, because on several occasions, and
notably once, when we needed moaey for the Midwest Daily
Record, which was & Communist controlled paper that I was
editor of in Chicaego for g vhile, I came in here with Maurice
Childs to see Weimer sbout it. pe said thet 1t was very
difficult to glve us very pnch money at that moment. Ang

then Cailds saig to him, ‘typay about money freonm abxroca?
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He said, "wei1, ire have been gotting 1t, but ouw
chan.nels of comminicetion in regard to money have brcoken
down recently and have to be reestablisheq,

It was very clear they were dis cussing Moscow. That
also occurred on one or two othewr occasions thet T reﬁrami;e‘*
specifically, And T 8ven remember the resteurant on U*uversit v
Plece in New Yorlk where the conversatlon too" place.

My, WALTER, T think these bPCople vhose namos have been
mentionad in conneciticn vwith the Providing of fundgs ought
to be subpoenseq to testify in cornection with this particulan
phase of our hearings, |

Hr, VALIE, T would lilke to ask M., Budenz about the
Ienm Harris you ment ilonea,

Mr. BUDELEZ., Yes.

Mr., VELIE, Would you identify him further fopr the
cormittee? I think we had him before this committee,

Mr. TAVENNER, Thet is right,

Mr, BUDENZ. Lem Harris is some one whom y know rather
Well -- in fact, quite wvell., He is connected with g vell-
known femily in New York, vhich is no reflection on the
family. And : @3 a matter of fact, he tols me that he getg
& certain amount of allotment eévery month, maybe out of ar
estate, from his famlly, and that is ¢he means by which he
devotes his full enexgies to the Comrunist Party.

Mr., VEILDE, You 3ay he iz a concr-;e.bu‘cor or wes & contyri-
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buter to the Daily Worker?

| Nr. BUDENZ, No; I sey he was the assigtant to Weiner
on the secret fung thet I nov eall the conspiratoriai Tund,
because that is what it wvas., ‘That 15 g fund of money handeqd
out in cash,

For example,'supéose a comrade'ﬁished to go to latin
Anmerica on a false Passport. That cannot be entered on the-
ﬁécdrds of fhé'ébmhunist Party. He wes given cash for the
trip. This also applied, incidentally, to extre nelp for_
Communists. fThat is, i g Commmist needed g vacetion, a
leading Comrunist neciled o vacetion, well, he got casa from
Weiner, or for those eénergencies.

In eddition to that, the fund wes used for many other
PUrposes. But it must be understood thet Weiner -- though T
understand he is sorevhat i1l nov -- that Weiner ai tle time
I was there was in complete control of all finances o the
Commnist Perty. The Daily Worker finances, the Internetional
Publishex finances, every bii of the finances of the Commnist
Party, including those of the Commuinist Party itself vere under
the céntrbl of Weiner and this coumittee,

The chief acting mermbor of that comnittee was Iem U. Herris.
And I heve discussed vith hinmmny tinmes the work he wes doing,
although, of course, it was confidentzal vork,

Hr. VEILDE, Would it not be falr to esswme, if he ves on

thig cormititee, that nhe probebly did contribute some ct his own




i
Ny

17

e s bt

82

noney, or money thgf he got from his estate or relatives?

Mr. BUDENZ, That woid be very possible. T might.state
this, tough, if I might, to show the extent of this financiel
control, centralized financlal control: that &lso Harris
Jaﬁ éngaged in aiding the finencing of the Jbint Antl-Feseist
Re¢ugee Commiubee. That vhole xinancing was subject to
weiner S8 and Herris! scrutiny, and Harris was éngaged in
assisting in bringing tothis country e number of leadirg
Cormunists, inclvding Gerhart Eisler. In other words, the
work of this {lnanciel comittee was very extensive,

Mr. VELDE, Your mentioning Gearhart Eisler brings o
Iy mind the name of ILouise Bransten. Do you happen %o know
hex?

Mr. BUDENLZ, Yes s Siv,

Mr. VELDE, Do Yyou kow whether she has contributed eny
money to the INew Yorlk Conspiratorial Fund, as you called it? |

Mr. BUDENZ, Yes, sir, she has.

Wre VELDE. I knov that in 1943 or 1944 she ves quive
& heavy contributor to the Peoplets World out on the Wost
Coast,

Mr. BUDENZ. She has contributed to Weinerts fund ' 1
know.

Mr. TAVEINER., T might sey, Mr, Chairman, that Men,
Harris refuéed O 2nswer quesiions relatlng to his o

contributions %o verious fzont organizations, and to the
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Communist Party on the ground that to do so might teng to

ineriminete him vhen he appeexred before this comittes,
With reference to this question of contributions, Me,
Budenz, testimony only recently introduced in our 1nve*=tiga-

tion o: \ommnism in Hollywood shoved the contributioa ol

~ tremendous sums of money to the Communist Party.

Do you have any knoirledge of perticipation by the Daily
Worker inthe contributions race from thag source?

M. BUDEIZ, Yes, in this Vey: originelly these funds_
vere handled very haphazardly, I mean to say, a great deal
cf them went to the Californie district., Buifinelly, -~ 1
cen not place the year right now, but it was in the latter
'30% or early 140:s -- v, J. Jerore mede & trip out to
follywood for the Cultursl Comaission and the Polltical Bureau

of the Communist Perty,end there he pPlaced in a more orderly

-fashion this vhole business oif financing.

It was then orgenlzed so that‘the Tinances went into

- New York first and then vere distributed to the party through

the cowtry. These finenceés in Hollywood resched g very

high figufé. You understand that évery Comrunist 1s supposed
To .give ten per cent of his income to the Party.. Thet veriled,
froﬁ tine to tire, but that was the general idea.

Mr. KEARTRY, Pardn me for interrupting, but does that

go dowm even to the working mwan, or the lubor ? meunber of the

. p{:"nty‘)

e g T = o o
e e e e g
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Mr. BUIENZ. Well, I wes 8bout to state there were

variations from time to time, For example, hoﬁsewives

of thevorking class had to pay ten cents e month,

KEARNEY, fThe reason I askeqd thaet was -

Nr. BUIENZ. There were othep varietions fromtime

to
timwe, a doller «douth, those were changed fromfime to time,
But the big Source of funds fox the Party dig not come from

these peopile.

'8, s of somebody who saig
thet they paiq tx;renty-five cents a month, |

Me, BUDENZ. That ig poEsible, it could have been,
But vhen it gets to peeple ear:

ning, let us say, $50 ard $60

& week and up or certainly, we will sey, $100 g veel,

the
xpectation was 10 pPer cent of theip income.

I have sat in committees,on the State Comuititee of e

York, where thesge éssessments were levied, and the approxinmste
income of the indlvidual was examined,

Mr. DOYIE, You mentioned that

the Hollywoog sum was
Do you now recail vhether you ever saw

any figure that réprosented the total contributions during

Vory substenticl,

& given period from Hollywrood?
Mr. BUDENZ No, sir. There &re no genuine finaneinl
figures ever given by the Comuunist Party,

The only way you
get to lkacw that, even as ¢ lcading official of the Yerty, is
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by discussions in the Politburo, Never was the Natiorael

85

comuitiece ever glven a true financial Picture of the Cormunis:
Party, 1 haven ’t_ time to go into that in detail novs without
more information et Ly disposal than T could bring out op
oy memory, but the faoct of the matéer 1s that the reports

of the National Commi® . yope not true Pictures of the Tinan-

First aof 8l1l, thisvhole fund that Weiner controileca
¥as not gt g1 visible. ang then many other Sources of in-
come wero not Visible, Thet was the reeson vhy the Polithburo
had this highly centralirceq financial control in the hards
of Welrer eng his coumittee, Waich I SEY was composeg or
Len Herris and Charies Krurbein while I wes in the Commmist
Party, the latter pert of the time that T was in the Cormnist
Party.

Mr. DOYIE, Would you say that generally 8peaking the
financiel condition of the Party wag good? I mean, way 1¢ g
strong financiel Position or were they poor pPart of the time? ‘

Mr, BUIERZ, I shoulg sey both, They were rich compared

| to the nurper of members they hed, ang also able to drav on

resources more than would pe expected, They were Poor in the

gense thot they did, in meny inste.nces, maintain funci;ioneries

at, I snoulg S8y, a reasonzble remuneration, to say the least,
But this yes Partly Pfalse also, because it wes &ccomranied

-

by additional 8ifts Trom the Weiner fund ang by other Tenuner~
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ative éi‘for’cs_ . Tparefore, the Party' always hafe had

énough money to 86% defense funds, to carry on its work,
end & the same time, it keeps the éppearance of povercy,
enough so that i1t C8n constently make éppeals. fThis jig true,
a8 I learned 7rom discussiors with Weiner, that Moscow in-
sists that iis Fifth Columns 'st  awe semi-self‘-suppor-ting
basis, They dont: vant any one taking agvantege of the fact
that there is Some¢ money coming 1n here, They dontt went

that o hecome a disees, in other words. Cors equently, taey

ovn funds as myep €3 possible,

Me. DOYIE, 1 teke 1%, then, that the Weliner fund was
not banked, thet 1s, 1% e hendled in cash. fThey g pos
issue checlks égainst it op have any bank reccrg of it, ag
far as you know?

Mr. BUDENZ, Not to my knowledge, oOp course, there were
speclal funds, Weiner gig have g large banlk account at
one time, and so qig William Browder, but T don't thini
that this compriseq the Weiner fuag,

Mr. TAVENNER, Golos aléo,had an account, did he nos?

Mr, BUIENZ, i‘es s Golos ‘had g Speclal account, e hed
& special account » &nd of course thai is vhere I Spoke about
the other Sources, vhich are quite numerouvs, more op less,

et us taks beorle vorking for the Sovie: Secret Poijes

here, the iyp. 1 beve seen the myp hend out $300, $500, o
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s 88 to got them Proporly

» which

ConREGEion with the work,

But there a&re many source

S of private .. itz mey use
that vord, private

Mx, Budenz, Yyou have describeqd very
leyeq by News Services g

in Publicity i3 Promoting gng dissemiy:
the Commmnist directives.

nd by
Communist orgens,

ating
It was vertly
that sub jeet vhich led %o oy in

our intercst in
Slgation in China of the
Voiece of China, the L2gazine heedeg by Max g

enich ang Grece
Granich,

ed States vhere young Chinege
.st" .

thase papeys .
You have to1g us thetGrace Granieh, Prloxr %o leaving
on her tuip abroad, tolg vyou tha

for the Communisg Payty.
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possibllities aye in the handiing of & magauine such as

the Voice of China vas, in carrying out this same genere:
plen with regard to dissemination of Comrunist Information
end directives?

Me, BULERNZ, Well, the Voilce of China was c1e¢~ky &
publicaiion to gather together in the English Speaking
‘ colony of China, end emong the Engl;sh sSpealing people ot
China friends for the Comrunist cause. 1% vas to pe“fo“m
& function somevhat like the Averasia magazine establishog
here later on. Ang then, as fer ac possible'1ikevise to
Bive directives to the Ernglish Specking Cormmnists in Ching.
In othexr words , 1t ves & Cormunist publiestion for tho
burpose of thirowing ayound the English Speaking Commun:ste
- in China as ﬁuoh strength ang inflvence and thereby, of
course, play a part in the Chinese Sceéne, in so far ac wag
possil-le, and also, of Cowrse, in the internetional scene
in so far as thay was pPossible,

Mr. WALTER, 1t was just Propaganda, that is ell?

Mr. BUDENZ. Propaganda, and in afev ceses, therc vere
directives in it. Tts effort was, of course, to draw also
certainznn~00mmunists tovard the Commnigts in China, Englisn
non-Comuunis»s, or English speaking non-~Commnists .

Mr. JACKSOIl. wWas any liaison meintained, to the teest
of’ your Imovledge, between The Voice of Ghing, and eny

publications, the Worker, or any publication in this coOuntEyT?
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(Represeﬁiaﬂve Bernerd W. Kearney lefs the hearing.
room &t this poini.) ’ t

Mr. BUDENZ. That, T donts know,

Mr. VELDE, My, Budenz, vhat is the.source ofyour

Mr. BUDENZ, First of ell, the fact that Grace Grenich
stated she was leaving for abroed on a mission for the
Communist Party; and, second, reference is mede to Grarich
himself, upon his return to the Politburo, of the servicss
perforxmed to the Cormunist cause in China through the Voice
of China,

Mr. VELDE, Where did those conversations and relerences
talte place?

Mr. BUIENZ, They toolk piace irn the headquarters of
the Communist Party in Rew York, at the Politturo meesings

@round 1940 or 1941 in regard o the 8ssignmont of work of

Max Grenich, who was considered to be g Very valuable man in

certain opexrations.
In that comnection, it was definitely stated that he

hed performeq a Service for the Commmnist cause 1n China with

" the pubiication.

Mr. VELDE. Do you remember by vhom it vwag stateg?
- Mr. BUDENZ. By Earl Browder, for one, and Eanl Broirger

geénerally vwes the men who made the repoxt on questiong
\
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.connected with Ghing,

E

And by Jack Statchel, and several
others, |

Mr. VELDE, I vent to caly another name to your atton-

tion, Isagac Volkoff, Pop Volkory,

Do you hrppen to Ikmovw
him? ,

Mr. BUDENgZ, Who is this?

Mr. VELDE., Isaac Volkof?. They al3 call him Pop vy

lkOff P
He hag a similar posltion to r. Weinep out on the West

Coast, handling the funds for the Party,
Mr. BUDENZ. OftThard, I go not recognize him, no.

I night by some thought on %he metter,

Just for Lhe
moment, I don’t.

lr. TAVENIER. Do you reecall that the Attorney General g
Office 713

Linaelly required Grace Granich to labe

Principel as bropegande ?

Mr, BUDENZ‘ That 1s vhat vas . the strav tbat broke the

camelts back, Thet is whet she couldntt go, They 4ig insist
upon thet,
Me. TAVERRER

Nr, EUDERZ., She discontinued it, yes, sir,

TAVENNZR, T desivre %o offer in ovidence

oY & copy of & letter, written by Grace Granich to tha

Mr, & leiter,
Attorney Gensral

bearing the dete of June '23,194) , eng aslk
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that that be mariced Bugeny Exhibit Wo, o,
Mr, DOVIE. That may be filea,

Mr. TAVENNER, 7 will reaq 1%, However, before reading
that letter, 1 desixe to introduce in evidence &nother legten

from the Attorney'eeneralis Orficg to Missg Grace Gfanich

Exhibit No, 30,

M, DOYIE, Thet will be S0 merked ang f1ileq,

IMr, TAVENNER, T will reaq EBuGsang Exhibit 0. 10 fingg,

This 4s g letter frem Mp, lavrence i1, c. Smith, Chief
Speciel yar Polioiles Unit, wan Division, to Miss Grace Granich,
InterContinent News ;

"Dear Myss Greaich:

"This ig 4o Stpplewent my letter of Novembeyr 28,

1942, Inesmuch as Jou were sub ject to registration undey

submlt, in go far as possible, copies of ali the bulletipn,
issued from June 28,1842 to Octoker 1, g0 that owr Pijeg
in this matten ¥ill be compiete, You wilz recall thag
Jou sent ug coples ofesch of the bulletina isgueg during
the mohth of Octobewr, ang since that tire you heve been

sending us the daily bulletins Tegularly, T &osvae you
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No. 10," is fileq herevith.)

Mr, TAVENNER;_What action, 417 any, was taken by tho .
Commmnist Party with regaré to the sénding of thst notice 61'
terminetion? T meon by that, wes it t@e result, as Stéted
in that letter, of the principsgl ceasing to do buéinesé,_or
vas it because of the diffioulties'fhat the Intercontinent
News hed in complying withthe registration Provisims aé
enforced by the Department of Justice? i

Mr. BUDENZ. It was the latger,

The Intercontinent News was the subject of meny discus -
sions in the Polithuro and, as I seid before, also unofficial
discussiors., And 1% was‘agreed thet it would be imposgsibie
to éontinue it under the conditions leid down by ﬁhe Depart -
ment of Justice,

This was not only in regard to the demandg that it ba
labeled Propagendsa, but in addition to that, that 1f beyoand
that the Department of Justlee would begln to examine ity
financial Structure, 1% could not stand up, Therefore, it wer
decided that it would be discontinueq,

I had quite g conference with Grece Grenich as thig
decision was taken, in addition to the othey conferences ,
and we explored whether this ection, which hag already been
~ decided upon, could have been anything else, and we agraed
. thet 1% could not have been.

It was then that she repcated Browvde:tg pPhvase thet this .
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after all, hed beén‘a deleying action, to some degres, ang
that we would have o look aroﬁnd rapidly fbr other sources
of recelving the material,

M. TAVENNER. And you have already described those
other sources in your ansver to questions by menbers of the
committee?

Mr. BUIENZ, That 13 correct;

Mr. TAVENNER, Did you have any other contact with
Max Grenich op Grace Granich which you heve not told tac
comnittee? '

¥r. BUDELZ, Well, I have hagq other contacts with them,
but they donit comaz reedily to ny nind, They werentt op
such sharp importence thai I would recall them of fhand.

These are the important reletlonships thet I hag.

ted with it. He was g brother of Mike Gould ang vas up at
the Daily Worker évery once in g vhile, not onl& for the
purpose of business, pug &lso to see his brother Occasionaily.
Therefore, I have met him quite frequently, mope than would
be indicateqd by this testimony,

Hovever, nothing stending out asg of perticular strikihg
importance.

Me. TAVENWER, 7T heve no furiher Questions, Mr. Chairmen,

Mr. DOYIE, . Walter?
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Mr. WALTER. No questions.
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Mr. DOYLE, Mr, Jackson?

Mr. JACE3ON. T have seéveral questions, Mr, Chairnan,

If I may depart from this perticular phase of the
inquiry, I have some corollary Questlons which deal with
another aspect of the committee heaﬁc-ings > @nd not knoving
when we will have the pleasure of having Mr. Budenz here, I
would like to ask him at this time,

During the course of the hearings in the Sensbe Subcog.
mittee on Internal Security, dealing with the Instituie orf
Pacific Relations, I boliecve you were a witness?

Mr. BUIENZ. Yes, siv.

Mr. JACKSON. I would like to direc: Jour attenticn to
page 582 of the published hear.q.nfvs, or the testimony on those
hearings when the matter of COIOnel Evens F. Carlson‘g book,
MThe Big Yankee" wes under discussion. _There was onc quota-
tion glven froum that book, and you were asked as to whether
- .0r not, in your opinion, this qotation represented Cormunist
© Propagenda, and yoz.ir answer to that, as quoted in the rscorg
vas ;

"Yes, I also woulg recogﬁize the author of General

Cerlson’s Blography as a Commnist -~ Michasl Ble.n!c?or-t‘.'

He is well knovm to wrsell as a Commmist. He ha¢ many

consultations with mwe as suca,"

Inasruch &s his ner? hes occurred g number of tilmos
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during the course of the Commities ! hearings in the Holly-
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Vood matter, I should like to ask several questions on that
particular individual.

When did you first meet Mr, Michael Blank:t‘ortv?

Me, BUDENZ., 1In 1935 at the Daily wWorker.

« JACKSON. Do you recall thé occasion of the mecting,
or what brought it sbout, opr in Vhat comnnection you met himo
M»., BUIENZ, Yes. He was then vriting for the Deily
Worker. fThat ig » I wouldn't say he yas g Teguler merber of

the ster?, although in e Woy he was. He wrote revievs, and
other Erticles, for the Daily Worker. |

Mr. JACKSON, Oven how loag a period of time dig your
assoclatlon with pMr, Hichael Blankfort continue?

Mr. BUDENZ, Well, it continued, I can not tell you ths
exact year at the moxent, but until he went out to Holliyirood.

In the fifst place, when he came to me and had a ighree
hour conference with we in regard to how to ‘penetrate ths
anks of the Catholics on the Wess Coast, he told me he heg
recelved instructions from the Politburo to endeavor to lool
into that while he vas on the West Coast, He wes driviag
through, by the way, and came to gez me before he lers.

Mr. JACKSON. You say efforts to Penetrate the Catholics,
Do you mean on behelf of and for the Comminig Party?

Mr. BODZGRZ, Thet is correct.

Mr. JACKsOI. Did you lmov Iip, Michael Blankiort -- and I




who testified op refused to testify before the o

ommittee
during the course of the Hollywoog hearings -- dig You know
Mr. Michsel Blankfort to be g member of the Commmunis ¢ Party?

Heca.metomea.ssuch

Mr. JAC 4, -Ang these consultations that you hed with
pPlace in the oifices

Mr. BUIENZ, Yes, sir,

Mr. Blankfort toolc of the Daily Workep?

Mr. JACKSON, pig ~OUu ever see Mr. Michael Blanifoxt.

Ch, yes. I have S€eén him not in g branch

meeting ox anything of thsj 8ort, but I have seen hin
Daily worker,
Mr. JACKSON,

Was Mr, liichael Blankfort gn open member

or was he g concealed member?
Me. Bmm_z <« Well,
member,

of the Party,

I should 82y he was g concezled

8lthough he did not conceal it very much white he
was around the Party,

Mr. JACKSOW., gRe did not conceal it to you?

Mr. BUDENZ., No » he d1d not.
Mr. JACKSOW, What was M»,

Michael Blankfort s Profess lon,
do you know?

M». BUDERZ, Well, he ves g writer,

He wrote for the
Dally Worlkex at that

tire, and ves going to Hollywood siso to
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get in soue writing.

Mr. JACKSON. When did you las% see Mr, Blénkfort?

Fr. BUDENZ., Thet is tho last time I sav him, whken he
vent out to Hollywood.

Mr. JACKSCN. Do you kncir where‘ he was going in Hblly-
voo'd, or vhet employmenc ne vaos going to undertake ir .Holl -
vood? | |

Mr. EUIENZ. e discuszed it with me at that tims, put
I do not recall for the umoxenyt,

Mr. JACKSO:, Was i< connected with the moving pic’c-ur-e}
industry?

i»h’. BUDZEZ. Yec, Siv, in g regxerbraince 1t was.

Mr. JACKSOIl. Do you have eny subsequnt informaticr ag
to Michael Blanki’t;zft:s activities?

M, BUDENZ. Not frowm hin &s such. That is, I have:n 't
met him bersonally as such sirce he went to the West Ccect,

But I have had unofficial » Oor,rathey oifficial relerences _
to him as a Commnist in connection with the Hollyvrdod scene
on several occasions.

Mr. JACKSON. Were his activities the subsequent subject
of discussion among Commmnists on the Dally Worker, or wes
there any mention mede of the work he was doing?

Mr., BUIENZ. It wes made in regard to Cultural Commission
meetings, and aliso oncé or twice in the Palitical Bureceu.

Me. JACKSON. Do you know werc lir., Blankfors: is pre-

ey g — e
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sently employed, Mr. Budenz?

Mr. BUIENZ. I do not, no.

Mr. JACKSON. I have no further questions, Mr. Chaivmen.,

Mr. DOYIE. Mr, Budenz » I presume you are acquainteq
with the Institute of Pacific Relations on tie West Ceast,
are you?

Mr. BUDENZ, The Institu"ce' of Pecific Relations on the
West Coast?

Mr. DOYLE, Yes.

M, BUDENZ. Do you meon its branch out there?

kMr. DOYLE. Yes,

Mr. BUDENZ, I knov of it s yes.

Mi*y DOYLE. And do you know of my of the writers for
that organization who are not Communists?

I will put the question the other way.

Me. BUDENZ. Well, I would have to check up on that,

Mr. Cheirmen. I know Mr. Benjemin Kizer, but not personally,

end lnow that he vas several tires mentioned as 2 Comunist,

M. DOYLE, Do you know of any s that are?

Me. BUDENZ. Not offhand, although T would have %o check
onthat, because I am not cer-taig &t the moment, since T
haven:t <the list before me, and haven't been fhink?ing about
the question. | |

Me. DOYLE, Could you check on thot and give our

counsel the answer to the question as best you may?
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Mr. BUIENZ, Oh, yes. I will be glad to oblige.

Mr. TAVENNER. Will you spell Benjamin Kizer?

Mr. BUDENZ, K-i-gz-o-r, He 1s a well lénovn end I think
& rather distinguished lavyer in the State of Washington.

Mr. DOYIE., I know you ere probdbl& femilier, Mr. Budenz,
With our public law 601 under which this aittee operates,
and our assignment by Congress as to wat v© shall look into.

For instence, I refer you to tﬁe sectlonof the statute
under vhich we operate whlch charges us with investigating
subversive conduct, the exteant and cheracter and objects of.
un-American propagende in the United States, whether it
originates in the United States or from outside, and thon we
ere also charged with loolkcing into any questions that would
én2ble us to recommend to the United Stetes Congress remsdisi
legislation.

Now, it 1s  1n that particular field that I hope you
can help us by giving any recommendetions or suggestions you
have as to what Jou in mind, if enything, with reference %o
remedial legislation,

You havz testified‘ nov at length heres. .Yovu have been
very helpful as to the condit ions thet you have personal
knowledge of,

You know vhat the present law is. Have you any sugges -
tions to us as g comlttee of the Congress in the fileld of

legislation?
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. BUIENZ. It would be presunptuous on oy part to try
to drav up g legisiatlve Program. But I do think considerg-
tion should be given to whether the present Foreign Agents
Act 1is adequate to cover tke situation.

I am not passing judginent on it, but it does seen to
me that the method to outlaw the Comrmunist Perty “. to get
rid of its chief dangerous activity is by branding i
thoroughly and legally as &g foreign agent, which i1t is,

This stands out in So many different phases of the
Cormmnist Pavty, thet it is quite obvious. That is ome th.:.ng
I would like to leave for your con..ldera.u:.on.

Nov, es to the deteils of that, I am not prepared to
meke any recomendation today,

Mr. DOYIE. Are you prepared to meke g Y2commendai;ion
as to any portion of any important details thoi Yyou mey have
in ming?

Mr. BUDENZ. No, I have not. I didn®t have that oa my
mind today. And I do think, hoever, thet the quicker thet
we can find some msens throughi the Foreign Agents Act to
deal with the Comxmunist Party so as to outlaw it and the
Daily Worker as foreign &gents, that that i1s g very important
measure for the present moﬁen’t.

It vould also have another effect, 1t would clearly
wake 1t evident that it is the Commtunists -- or the objective
of thelr efforts is a Communist cons piracy, so that they connot
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confuse the issue as {:hey constantly do, »by saying thajg

101

évery move against the Communist Perty is going to Injure
&ll Americans. It has not s &s & matter of fact, but tha:
is a good deal of their’ contention.

Mr. DOYIE. Why do you call it & Commnist conspiré&y?

Do they not deal in the open and eboveboard, or do they
really conceal their activities?

The reason I ask you the question in that form is g
vitness before this committee Just within the laét few days
séid that he would not call it s conspiracy because they
dealt in the open. They were not ashamed of what they are
doing, nox were "bhey tryirg to hide whai they were doing.

Your testimony today is jusg completely the reverce.

Mr. BUIENZ., Well, of course, that would take some time
to go into in detail. But the Commmnist conspiracy is a
conspiracy. The Commnist Party 1s not in the open. It is
in the open in the sense thot 1t 1s endeawring to function
legally in order that its subterrenean activities may be
strong.

I think J. Peters indicated this very well when he
sald to me, "Do you know tho Conmunist Party?"

I said, "™Yes, I think T do."

He sald, "No, you donig."

That is vhen I first Joined the Party,

Be sald, "You mow that paré of the Farty which epreare
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above the surface. The Communist Party is like o submerged
submerire., fThe periscope is the open party dooking around,
and the submerged part is 95 per cent of the party which is
underground, and thet 1s true.

Iet us teke all of the Comunist fiont members mentioned
in this committeets very fine report o:i'v April 1,1951. Well,
& great number of them are Commnists, The fact that they

"have beon members of fifty, sixty, and eighty Communis:

fronts is an indieation of' theilxr loyelties, without charging
them with being such specifically, and yet these people will
even get on the ‘vitness stand, or in any other place, and
deny thelr Communist allegience.

~The Communist Party is exclusivel;y: an espionege ang
infiltration égency to destroy the United States Goverarent.

For example, we do know how, and this comm:!.i;tue is con-~

scious of it, of the cons idersble amount.of espionage carriecd
'on, and that is certainly & great service to €xpose that.
And the infil’cration in many wvays, is even more deadl;,

: fbecause it is & means of penetre.n.tng the sources of opinion,

e s e g
- e

and the like, thich influence others » &nd all of this ic done -
by way of concealment.
Mr. DOYIE. How would the Comn:unist conspiracy unders ake

"to destroy the United States Government » 83 you just s&sid?

‘What do you meen by that phrase? How Wwould the Communsisi

conspiracy undertake to destroy the United Stetes Government?

T e i p g st g < e
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Mr., BUDENZ. It is attempting to do it right now w;th
these Communist peace crusgdes, as this comuittee has said
to disexrm and defeat Americs. That 1s the immediate purpose

of these various peace crusades. And then, of course, by

/" having people, whenever possible, infiltzete into Government,

and infiltrate into other egencies and efiect American
.actions ang bpublic opinion.

Beyond that, then, of course, we have the existence
of the Soviet Union todey, which the Comminists declers
to be the citadel of peece, but which certelinly is engaged .
in eggression. |

Its policy clearly is to carry this periphery werfere
under Stalints dictum.

In our day, wars erc no: declared, they are made,

And in 1945 T steted, vhen I left the Commmunist Paxiy,

that there was about to be across the world & creeping

’Blitzkrieg, as I called iu, designed to conquer the concinents

organ, hailed Stalin es g leader and teacher of the working
poople cf the world, and constantzy has kept alive that
idea of a worla octopus. Inorder to do that byﬁnfi’tﬂac*on
on the one hend, espionage éccompanying it, and on the othes
hand the ocutwarg pressuxre of this reriphery verfare, t¢he

effort is %o destrcy the United States to bring zbout tha
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Soviet dictatorship to which all Commmnists are committed.

Mr. DOYIE. Is the objective anddetermination of the
Communist Party directed from Moscow to an’-i'ﬁ at the poiant,
if needs bhe, of using Torced erra and ammnition in revolution?

Mr. BUDENZ. Yes. They have set thet all down in the
program of the Commuist International adopted at the sixi..
World Congress in 1948, and recffirred at the Seventh World
Congress in 1949. And them, of course, it is the basic
conceptlon of the Comwnists es set dewn by Lenin in Sccu:
and Revolution, that 21l non-Soviet states shall be smash.ed.
by violence ~- I mean thely goeimment -- end Stalin hes
repeated thiz in The Feundzations of Ieaninism, that el11
non-Soviet states shall be smashed by violence.

In order that thore be some undorstanding on that, toth
of them asked the question: Does this apply to the Uniitzd

States and Great Britain? And they replied in the erfiira-

. tive, that it does apply to the United States,

Mr. DOYLE. Wes that in print, their reply?

Va Mr. BUDENZ. Thet is in Staie and Revolution by V. I.

Lenin, and The Foundetions of Ieninism by Joseph V. Stelin.
Both of these have been published by tho Commmmnist Pariy in
hundreds of thousands of copies.

ﬁ‘h&t ig, particulerly, they hoave been issued in ponuler
formin the Littk Lenin Librery edition which is still

possible To obtain.
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lr. Walter?

Mr. WALTER. ¥o.

Fr. DOYIE, Mr. Jackson?

Hr. SACKSON. Just one more brief question,

You said, M-, Budenz, that fivé per cent of the party
wes above ground like the periscops of e subwmarine, gna 95
per cent is underground. Would it be true to sey thet ir
95 pexr caut is undzrgrouns thaot probebly the Party is s¢
irell compartmwented thet ©0 pex cent of those vho are undep-
fZround still know nothing about what the 5 per cert vho a:aé
actuelly dcing the grouni ot and the eetive esplcnzee voxlz .

FKr. BUDENZ. O, no. Excuse m, lay I Interrust ycuo

Mr. JACKSON. Yes s 0Z courge,

I, BUIENZ. These people that ere undergrourd c.ro
reclly activists in meny ways. I meen, you have two undes -
grounds. One is the undevground o the Cormunist agents,
1ilegel sliens, Gerhart Eislew, J, Peters, and others, ana
who are the re'a':i:' channels that commmicate vith Moscow end
tho real rulers of the Pexty.

And Aleﬁgnder Bitteluan, who is the chief thecretician
of the Party, & Soviet subnject, and who. never hes becom:
2 citizen.

Then you have the othor underground, if T mey cell i:

stecn, those men and wonen who pose as non-comrmnists but who
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are actually Communists. A man like Harry Bridge:, for
éxample, we could mention today very definitely, vhom T
knew as a member of the National Committee of the Cormunist
Perty. He posad for mony years as g non-cammunist rather
Successfully,

Those two are very active éﬁoups. The opan Party
1s necessary in order to keep these groups in touch with
each other, and inorder %o give the appearance of an open
political legel party to the whole omeration.

Mr. JACKSON. The point that I mage is: How many of
this estimsteqg 95 per cent underground, how manV'vithln
that 95 per cent, knew for instence thag Alger Hiss was
& courier?

Iir. BUDENZ. Ch, well, I should say very fev kmev it
within the open party or the underground,

Mr. JACKSON. That Vas the point I made, 83 to the
mere fact of being in the underground, there is stiij a
select chennel, is theye not, thet is unknowm to even
most of the people in the underground? Houy meny of the
underground, Hr instence, the 95 per cent are in the
Communist Party in the Tniteq Stetes? What is the
figure today? How many?

lir. BUDENZ, Ve can net go by those figures., Thoze
figures are those gEiven out by the Party at natlongl

conventions, and they 2lsoc tend to play dowm treisn nuihers .,
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But we will say 55,000 to 70,000, But around them ers :
gathereg, I shoulg S&y, several hundred thousand commupists
under discipline vho are members of the Perty just the same
&s I wves,

Mr, WAII['ER. And many of these people do not realize
that they are aiding end@etting in the forvarding of this
conspiracy, do they?

¥Mr. BUIENLZ, They couldntt reglize the full vividness
of it, although they do have varning ang notice, because |
the Commmnist instruction dovm in the brancbes, is elorg
the lires of Larxism and Len¢nism. That 1s, along ths lines
of such vorks a3 T have talited o Jou about, which give the
Commnist g grounding in what his purpose is.

Mr. WALTER. No, M, Budenz, you did not understarg
me. I probably did not meks myself clear, But you talkeq
about this large nurber of beople who were mempers cf
huerous Commnist front organizetions.

Mr, BUDENZ. Yes,

ﬁz. WALTER, Meny of those people do not realize thot
they are ailding and abetting in the furtherance of this
conspiracy because they believe that they are doing sorething
in furtherance of the betterment of their fellov man ang
ere dupes. So thet thag would increase that 200,000
immeasurably.

Mr. BUDERZ, ¥Yes. There &re quite e fev that axze Gures .
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Also there are ‘quite & fev cons ciously aware. After 2131,

these are intelligent people, That 13; they have obtaineg
Positions in universities and sefentifi positions, and arve
intelligent peopie. ang they certainly are avare todsy
that there is some foundation for some of the disclosures
that have bveen mede,

Mr. WALTER. But the point T ag trying to mke 1s just
Ehis; Mr. Jackson and I heve talked sbous this." imize o
the number Jooks Small, 50,000 to 70,000, neveréheless fhere
are literally huadreds of’ f;housands of people who are so
closely connécted with the conspirecy that to 11 Intents
and purposes they are aiding ang etstiing 1n the furthsrancs
of' the cons pir’*acy.

Mr. BUDENZ . Well, this can be said: I think that is
roughly correct, but this can be said: thé.t the Commnist
meesures his strength not in his owm nunmbers, They donit
wvant large numbers » because they are the vanguard of the
masses. That is their phrese for themselves all the tine.
They want dis ciplined members who will penetrate key posi-
tions. So that one Comrunist -- S0 of'ten we wers reiinded
of this -- must be able to move thousands of non-Comaunists
into action, Anezcellent exemple of this is the United
Electrical Radio ang Machine Vorkers Union, where Jou. have
& leadership which is overwhelmingly Com?{amist, and g

rank and file vhich is overvhelmingly non-Cormunist . Yet
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they he.ve moved then into ection in the resolutions at
their conventions in accorg v:l.th the line of the Party,
Now > that is the Commnist technique of penetrating
into leading positions and then mov:f.ng thousands, 1itor-
elly thousands of hon-Conrmunists who have no 1ides of
forvarding the Communist Party line, but who are doing
it in the name of other things..
This 1is just as Lenin brought forward the cry "Bread
and Peace!"™ and "Land to the Peasants i" end geve then o
sowething vhich toolk thein lend awvay.
So these immediate cries of "Peace, everybody wantcs
peace:" and these pecis of peace, that naturally moves
& great number of people who heve not analyzed it, ang
do not see that in %he pacts of peace they are smuggling
in recognition of Red China and many other things directly
opposed to the int evests of the United States. That is
| the common method of procedure.
- The Cormunist, where he is, forms & cell arouncthim,
and then moves thousands of others by the ayvguusnt of
& line, not of comrunism, but the argument of the line
into that position which will help the line go forvwverd.
Mr. JACKSON, I am efreid thet I would 8till like
To go back to this other guesition. I ap efraid I did not
make my other point quice cleawr.

Tie testimony of -- vho wes she vwoken who wes
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Treasurer of the District -- Mary Stallup Markvara
painted a very vivid pioture, for me at least, of the
Compartmentation of the ?arty, to the extent that the
average menba of the Communis+t Party, wve will say, in
District 4, the District of Columbie eénd Maryland, even
though underground, still bad no lmowledge of this elite
¢orps which was operating the céurier service.

Mr. BUDENZ. Oh,they hed no Imowledge of whet they
are called, |

Mr. JACKSOL, Thet is the point I wanted to make.
Although 95 per cent of the Party moy be underground, theye
are activities of ongc 0 tWo per cent vhich will never be
known in the normal course of events to that menbership
of the Commmnist Party,

I». BUIENZ. Right. They wouldntt discuss this thing
openly. |

Me. JACKSON, That is the point.

and everybody else in the branch were noncouriers though
thaet courier wes Sitting there the Seame as another branch
mermber, although engaged in courier worlk. Frequently, the

directors or couriers were crawn out of' the Party compietely.

& considerzble section of the Commmnist Party msmbership is
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not avare of the deteils of this work., However, this mist

be said that they are 13 given this COmmmist literature s
and of course it is phresed in the Marxist-Ieninist language,
and therefore presented what they call a scientific bas is,
and vhat you might call the philos ophy that the victoxvy of
Boclalism .o ineviteble, and that the Soviet Union 1ls
bresented in its brightest colors, neoesse.mly. That offset:
& great deal of this, but et the same time the normal
Commnist is instructed in two things: one, into some
knowledge of the Marxist-Teninist clessics as to what the
objective of the Party is, and, tvo, in the neéessi‘ay of «~
While 1t 1s not put in thel form, that is what 1t amounts
to -- follovwing orders under the disecipline of the Pérty.

M», JACKSON., 1In other words, they lnow whet is baing
done, they approve of 1t, without necessarily being g
party to 1t?

Ir. BUDENZ., Thet ig right. In fact, the whole
secret of i%s success lies in that f‘ac‘c.

Mr. DOYIE. Do you have anything else, Mr. Couns=19

Mr. TAVENNER, No, sir,

Mr. WALTER, Mey I ask one more question: Do You Ikmow
Mercel Scherer?

Mr. BUDENZ., I know him quite well, yes. 4He is, i 1
m2y go into family erfairs, e brother in lav of Howarg Boldt,

who wes one of ny fellovw officers on the Daily Worker, T
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have known Marcél Schererbefore that., That is when I firsi
came into the Party, I met Marcel Scherer.. I know his
wife also.

Mr. WAITER. Is Mavcel Scherer a Commrunist?

IMr. BUIENZ. Try decidedly;\ |

Mr. WALTER. How could & man like that fing ﬁis vay
into acountry commnity in the United States where he
would be negotiating a contract for the United Electrical
Workers Union?

Mr. BUIENZ, Well » Tthat is because of this misapprehen-
sion of so many people of how a Comrmnist looks, asts, eng
does. Thatis, they do not expect a person like Scherer
who is alert andg presentable to be eble to be a cdnmuﬁst.
And he, of course s> will disguise any Communist traces except
vhen the tine comes to Present some phase of the line, if
he gets his voice heard.

Mr. WALTER. In order to find himself in thet position,

it would indicate that there would be somebody in thsat

lebor group who perhaps was & Commmunist?

Mr. BUIENZ., Oh, undoubtedly, he was drawm in there
because of that.

People in the Commmnist cells . alveys call for
& leading Communist to come to their help, someone who ie
secretly a commmist in that group.

", WALTER. Then to all intents end purpeses, in
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the furtherance of this Commnist conspiracy, all of the .
people in thet labor group who were willing to‘permit thet
man to leed them would e urritting tools, would they not?

Mr. BUDENZ., That is righ:.

That is one of the successes of the Commnnists,’and
one of the reasoas they keep coming back and coming bacl
after exposure. |

of course; @ccomparying thet, you understand, is a
tremendouscampaign on their pert of vilificetion of thoir
opponents, of distortis ¢f the issues, of charges of rad-
beiting, of such a kicking up of the dust that meny pesple
who can not think the thing through are decelved, ana when
they see & m2n 1like Scherer Who 1t quick on his feet and
an able man, he impresses therm, and naturally he obteins
same success among thenm.

Mr. WALTER. Mr. Budenz, I have heard it said thet
there are certain Companies who prefer to have the UE
&s the bargaining ageént, because it is in such bad repute
thet 1t would not make the demand that would be made by
another orgenization that perhapé wes inbetter graces.

Do you think there is anything to thas?

Mr. BUDENZ., I think there probebly is somsthing to
that in some quarters. We must understand that when the
Communists want to, they can give terms to the manufeciurver:

thet cre cowpany union temms., And I ctould, if we had tire
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here, cite some instances, vThough that 1s'qrvery dengerous
thing for the menufactuvers because when the time comes
when they will heve to follow the Party line in anothexr
direction, they will follow it with the sSame zeal ard zest
that they can in this other method

The situation in the electrical industry, gentleuen,
in nw'opinion, is one of the ost dangerovs in the countwy.
And it is too late now to revoke that, but it is a serious
situstion. Tot because the Uniteq Electrical Redio ang
Mechire Workers Union is over the whole 1bdustry any moro,
but because it is, after ali, the expose and expulcion
from the €10 and everyining else. in a position where i{
still retains such e hold in such lcey positions thet it

does. It has gained sore @lectionsin the 1a:+ Jeax,

these well meaning, fine, patriotic American workers
aware of what they are doing when they permit the United
Electricel Workers Union to be selecteq as their bargain-
ing agents?

Nr. BUDENZ. Well, you have the same situation not
only among the workers but you have 1t-1n part in the
educational field, too. I mean, I am not trying to be-
labor any of these dirferent fields, but it oxists,

The\thing is that the only thing I can see is for

this committee to continue in its work of bringing forwerd




23

~ the facts, having them widely disseﬁ:ihe.ted » &and 115

leaving it to fhe good sense of the American people
to understand vhat this is all sbout.

Mr. WAITER. If we would criticigze Jou educators
because you were so critical of our systen, theh perheps
we will be oriticized, as we were when we .. armpted to. -
look into some of the publications thai; are being used
in schools. I have often been disturbed at the lectures
that certain college professors give, all of which point
to the imperfections in our System, and ell of which have
& very decided socialistic slant. And I think thet you
educators ought to put your house in order.

- Mr, BUIENZ. I am only one, of courss.

Mr. WALTER, Yes, of cou:;'se.

Mr. BUDENZ . And I think you appreciete, Mr.VWalter,
thet soms of the few times that I have appeared under
subpoena I heve beon rether soundly belabored for such
service that I have sought to give the Government. I
have given that under subpoena, too, by the wvey. So thag
the limitetions of one who has been a Commmunist, exists.
And to hurl the name Tex-Commnist" at one has got to be
sort of a fashionable under-taking on the part of certein
people, which has been very benefiecial to the Comrminists,
beceuse it is only the ex~Communists vh.o are endeavoring

to mrke some amends for what they did who get this bolobor-
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ing. And those who like Earl Browder sneak over in the
corner and don't serve the United States > they are trested
with kid gloves. Therefore, there are limitations to vhat

& person can do.

Mr. JACKSON. T should like to say for one, m. Frdenz,

that I think that the sum total of the knowledge that the

American people of todey have of the menace of the Cormunist

conspiracy, is due in large part to you,and g considergbhle
amount of credit is due to you and the testimony youhave
given before the Several comnittees of the Congress .,

That stands to your lesting eredit, end certainly merits
the thanks of the entire populace of this country.

Mr. BUIENZ, I éppreclate thet.

Mr. WALTER, Thei is. a great understatement, Mr.
Jackson.

Mr. JACKSON., I am limited in Iy ability to say thet.

Mr. BUDENZ, I appreciate that. Because I assure you
every time I go on the witness stand it is not with eny
éxhilaration, even to a hearing of this sort.

I feel meticulously under tension to fate exactly
things as I know them. And in addition to that s of ccurse,
it becomes rather tiresome to go from place to place and
constantly testify,

At anyrate, I do believe that this committee hes

pexrformed a very valueble task in regard to this rewnor:
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of April 1st, £or example, 1951, which has been widely
used through the country. And that 1g a sourée of iafor-
mation to the people that T think 1s beginning to register,
It is going to have some effect, thatg report on the peace
crusade, |

That is Jjust thrown oup for vhatever value it hes.
Mr, DOYIE., If there is notliing further, the commilttee
will stend in recess until 10:30 témorrow morning.
Thenk you, Mr, Budenz. |
(Whereupon, at 4:45 pam., the conmittee
vas recessed, to be reconvened at 10:30 é. m.,

Wednesday, January 16,1952.)
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FINAL DISPOSITION OF THE TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS IN INSTANT CASE. ,, BUREAU

W— et

WILL BE ADVISED OF CONTENTS OF THIS LETTER WHEN SAME HAS BEEN COMPLETED
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. Ojﬁce Memon,ndum e UNITED STA iws GOVER‘NMENT

..., DATB:  March 3

. snn . 'n g ofe ' ,‘s _
On Ma.rch 19, 1951, SA.AG T. Jo Donega.n furnished t.his off:.c ,nth a . :

of’a letter from the Department dated March 1li, 1951, in connecgion with

.t,he $2,000 ﬁn,instent case. The Depa.r*hnent's 1etter is quoted as fo ]

H’,‘

"",SUBJECT?"QE:@H SRS
o mrlommz R

N

oo b A {
_;El?;; : For the information of the Bnreau, the language set forth Titie Lo,
e U. S Code 30h(g) is as fo]_lows . .

. R0 ®In the eve.nt that any property is or has bemmmndm .
g to any agency in such a manner as to vest title therein in the UNitdd StITES, - .
4t may be.retained by such agency and devoted to official use only. If such
%] agency shall not desire so to retain such property, the head therefore shall -

£+ | ‘forthwith notify the Director (the Director noted here means Director of the
- Procurement Division of the Treasury Department of the United States) io that
=— ‘ effect and the D:.rec’oor shall, within a reasenable time, W o RS

"A, Order such agency 1o deliv‘er the property to any other agency ’
which requests and in his judgment shall be given the property, or — _

wB., Order disposal of the property as otherwise provided by law l

/
qust 27, 1935, c.740 — L9 Stat 879- éS @VDQ' 3390

The Bureau is requested t use pg spos:.tlon that
is to be made of this $2,000 in vi of tﬁe_cozqﬁe maé h.}é Department as

have been set forth heren.nbefore. }'s ,..- 26 1954 _7(( )&" 3 ¥ N &+
TGS:RAA REGOPDE Qs —5 ¢ &‘Lﬂ\-h" ;// .
6511603 vONORE M g et "5 B s

~-m xSt
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' [_apinlm ‘that the $2,000 in instant oase may be Nm

-

Wht 3-23-51. utung foﬂh the
y sbandoned to the Burean md, th.nfm, vutod

T ln ud Btstu Gmnt. N . PR

ltwhrt 1-4-51.::1 u-ms-ls-sx.mimm

o f).ttcr dated 3~6-51 from 8AAG Thomas .J. Dmpnwum .. "

cut Attarnsy Cbmrd. James u. llnlmmy

" f‘meb\n'omtoohﬂwtitnhmldnhinth. D
'$2,000; however, &t believes that we should endsavor %o
olear the titls to the money at this $ims. Inasmuch as
there s scme question as to whether the Departmsnt's
decision is based upon factual information, and in view
of Bentlsy's inquiries concerning the money in the past,
there appears to be some question as to whether she has

" abandonsd the money. The Bureau feels that if Bentley takes -
the pesition that she has a claim to the $2,000 her position

wonld bs untenable becauss she obtained the money as a

- crouult ct her nhpl servioces as a Russian leimg‘ nguit

. " You are instructed to hold m-myum
have mthomt,b\ttﬂnnmmdtmmtmm

. Bentley $smediately and discuss the question of dispositiom
""" with hers In the event she plans to make no claim to the -
: _' my, m should obtain a total written rchuo from her.

" You should mrni_sh tho nmlta or your di-eunlon

. her-
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FOREION AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT-

OF 1938, 'ﬁémnm BY_SECTION 20? %
SECURITY ACTAF"1950 . AYTL TN

TS oA

B R e e Lot e e o . g bt R

L To advise "that while disciiSéing other matters ﬁth M, = 007
laymond Whearty of the Department on April 9,1951, ‘he advised that an
attorney in the Department has been assigned to review the Silvermaster

.case for the purpose of determining action which would be taken under

. 20, Internal Security Act of 1950,

the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended by Seption

To advise that Whearty detefmined that the ”éttornéy
50 assigned has not made much progress to date, but that ultimately

. he would complete his review with regard to all of the spbjeqt;, including

eyt

Irving Kaplan, .
KCTION - . ' S e

X ".; R ' ;“ - . ‘ ) .““::. . ’ .»'_k . “
.~ None. This is for your information. £ . Lo
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¥r. D.M. Ladd April 10, 951
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oo To advise that while discussing other matters with Mr, @ =7 .0
“Raymond Whearty of the Department on April 9,1951, -he advised that an U :
attorney in the Department has been asgigned to review the Silvermaster
-case for the purpose of determining action which woabd be ‘taken under
the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended by Seption -
20, Internal Security Act of 1950, R L e
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To advise that Whearty determined that the attorney
s0 assigned has not made much progress to date, but that ultimately
. he would complete his review with regard to all of the subjects, including
Irving Kaplan, T e _
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